
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 2016 National Emergency Medical Services Week Proclamation
 Kettle Park West Update

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Redevelopment Authority (2/10/2016), Library Board (3/16/2016), and Utilities
Committee (4/12/2016)

 April Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Council Minutes
B. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



5. PUBLIC HEARING: to consider special assessments for curb and gutter, retaining
walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water
system improvements for the following projects:
2016 Street Reconstruction Project that includes work on Kings Lynn Road from Jackson
Street to the north end of the street north of Felland Street; Brewer Court; Industrial
Circle; and King Street from W. South Street to Kvamme Lane
Van Buren Street Reconstruction from Main Street to Harding Street; Clyde Street – full
length; Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street; Jackson Street from Van
Buren Street to Harrison Street

OLD BUSINESS

6. O-6-2016- Amending Chapter 70-195 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating
to parking restrictions on the 200 Block of East Main Street (Public Safety recommends
denial 3-1, with one abstention) SECOND READING

7. O-7-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street
Tree Installation related to the planting of parkrow trees by developers. (Public Works
Committee recommends approval 4-0) SECOND READING

8. O-8-2016- To remove Section 66-904 (13) from the City of Stoughton Municipal Code
relating to the installation of Street Trees (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 4-0) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

9. R-65-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to assist local efforts to
establish an emergency family housing center by contributing $6,000 to the Housing
Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting services for the 2016 Dane County
Housing Grant application using 2016 contingency funds. (Finance Committee meets
May 24, 2016)

10. O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78-
105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C, allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a
conditional use within the Planned Industrial District. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 4-0) FIRST READING

11. R-64-2016- Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments
against benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and
gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm
sewer and water system improvements for the 2016 Street Reconstruction project.
(Preliminary Special Assessment resolution (R-38-2016) approved by Finance
Committee (4-0) and Common Council (11-0).)



12. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, May 24, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.        Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 2016 National Emergency Medical Services Week Proclamation 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Redevelopment Authority (2/10/2016), Library Board (3/16/2016), and Utilities 


Committee (4/12/2016) 


 April Treasurer’s Report 


 Utilities Financial Reports  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


 


A. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. Approval of the May 10, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


5. PUBLIC HEARING:  to consider special assessments for curb and gutter, retaining 


 walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water 


 system improvements for the following projects: 


2016 Street Reconstruction Project that includes work on Kings Lynn Road from Jackson 


Street to the north end of the street north of Felland Street; Brewer Court; Industrial 


Circle; and King Street from W. South Street to Kvamme Lane 


Van Buren Street Reconstruction from Main Street to Harding Street; Clyde Street – full 


length; Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street; Jackson Street from Van 


Buren Street to Harrison Street  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


6. O-6-2016- Amending Chapter 70-195 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating 


 to parking restrictions on the 200 Block of East Main Street (Public Safety recommends 


 denial 3-1, with one abstention)    SECOND READING 


 


7. O-7-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street  


 Tree Installation related to the planting of parkrow trees by developers. (Public Works 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0)   SECOND READING 


 


8. O-8-2016- To remove Section 66-904 (13) from the City of Stoughton Municipal Code 


 relating to the installation of Street Trees (Public Works Committee recommends 


 approval 4-0)       SECOND READING 


 


          


NEW BUSINESS 


 


9. R-65-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to assist local efforts to 


 establish an emergency family housing center by contributing $6,000 to the Housing 


 Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting services for the 2016 Dane County 


 Housing Grant application using 2016 contingency funds. (Finance Committee meets 


 May 24, 2016) 


 


 


10. O-9-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78-


 105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C,  allowing Outdoor Commercial Entertainment as a 


 conditional use within the Planned Industrial District. (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 4-0)     FIRST READING 


 


11. R-64-2016- Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments 


 against benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and 


 gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm 


 sewer and water system improvements for the 2016 Street Reconstruction project. 


 (Preliminary Special  Assessment resolution (R-38-2016) approved by Finance 


 Committee (4-0) and Common Council (11-0).) 


 







 


 


  


12. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 
WHEREAS, emergency medical services is a vital public service and; 
 
WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide lifesaving care to 
those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and  
 
WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery rate of 
those who experience sudden illness or injury; and  
 
WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of emergency physicians, emergency nurses, 
emergency medical technicians, paramedics, firefighters, educators, administrators and others; and  
 
WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer, engage in 
thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their lifesaving skills; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency medical 
services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now 
 
THEREFORE, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim the week of May 
15th through May 21, 2016; as  
 
   EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK   
 
 


 
In testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and 
caused the great seal of the city of Stoughton to be affixed 
this 24th day of May in the year Two thousand and 
sixteen. 
 


                


________________________________________ 
Donna Olson 


Mayor, City of Stoughton 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL


To remove Section 66-904 (13) from the City of Stoughton Municipal Code relating to the installation
of Street Trees


Committee Action: Approved 4 -0 with Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-8 -2016 Date Introduced: May 10, 2016


May 24, 2016


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is removed as follows:


66-904 (13) Street trees. The subdivider or condominium developer shall install at
least one street tree for every residential lot or for every 90 lineal feet, or fraction
thereof, of frontage a property has on a public street right-of-way, whichever is
greater. Trees shall be located within the terrace or parkrow area wherever possible,
midway between the sidewalk and curb. Street trees shall be of a species acceptable to
the city, and be at least two inches in diameter (caliper) upon planting. In lieu of
installing street trees, the subdivider or condominium developer and city may agree
that the city shall install street trees, with the subdivider or condominium developer
paying to the city all costs associated with the purchase and installation of the trees,
based on a written cost estimate provided to and approved by the city.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 66\Chapter 66-904 (13) Street Trees 2016.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873


Date: April 11, 2016


To: Tom Majewski, Public Works Committee Chair


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Terrace Tree Requirements


As requested by the Public Works Committee, we have prepared
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation
requirements in Chapter 66 as part of the land division ordinances
attached.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Public Works


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Tom Majewski, Public Works Committee Chair


Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Terrace Tree Requirements


he Public Works Committee, we have prepared ordinance amendments related
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation


as part of the land division ordinances. See proposed


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Public Works\Public Works Committee April 2016.docx


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DIRECTOR


ordinance amendments related
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation


. See proposed amendments







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room – 381 E Main St.


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson,
and Mayor Olson


Absent:


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Alderperson Tom Selsor and resident Charles Vervoort.


Call to Order: Manthe called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm


1) Elect Chair & Vice Chair: O’Connor nominated Majewski for Chair. Carried 3-0, with the
Mayor voting yes. O’Connor nominated Boersma for Vice Chair. Carried 3-0, with the Mayor
voting yes.


2) Communications: Manthe stated that President Swadley wanted all committees to review
the Council Orientation Booklet and review the responsibilities of the committee on which they
sit. Manthe also discussed the sub committees of Public Works – the Tree Commission and
Cemetery Board. Majewski then appointed Sid Boersma to the Tree Commission and
Kathleen Johnson to the Cemetery Board. Manthe stated that Street Construction Projects
will begin the week of May 16th which includes Van Buren St, Clyde & Wilson. Scheel stated
that the Van Buren St from Main to Jackson will be done first. Scheel also stated that there will
be a Public Hearing on Tuesday May 24th for all projects to review special assessments and
cost allocations. Scheel stated that he had also received calls regarding the bike lane on
Kings Lynn Road and whether it could be eliminated and parking is available on both sides of
the street.


3) Activity Reports: Manthe reported that crews have


 Crews had a few snow events to take care of with plowing and salting streets, and cleaning
sidewalks.


 In addition to removing ash trees for EAB, strong winds caused some tree damage that
crews had to respond to.


 Street sweepers were out for the first time this year. One of the earliest they have been out
in years. Spring sweeping is usually the heaviest sweeping of the year as all the trash, dirt
and sand collects and builds up during the winter. Street sweeping will be done monthly
now thru November, with weekly sweeping downtown every Friday.


 Crews continue to address potholes throughout the city. Once the freeze/thaw cycle is
completed and the spring rainy ends, the potholes patching will slow down.


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs,
processing invoices, e-waste sales, computerizing employee timesheets, and addressing
customer inquiries.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager attended a street sweeper maintenance class to learn new
maintenance techniques for new street sweeper that will arrive shortly. Fleet Manager is
starting to get some of the winter season equipment changed over to summer season.


 Pedestrian signs were placed out again. Pedestrian signs are located downtown (2),
Monroe Street & Main Street, and Hwy 51 and King Street Area.


 Crews placed out new trash receptacles containers along Main Street. The new
receptacles containers will separate recycling and refuse. We have been working on notify
violators from private businesses and apartments who place their trash is these city
receptacles.







 The Parks Department continues to work on trimming trees/underbrush along trail system,
opening up shelter buildings, cleaning up trash and branches in parks and cleaning city
owned sidewalks during snow events. Prepping baseball diamonds and soccer fields is
right around the corner.


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, monitor water levels at
Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye
wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


 After nearly 26 years of providing excellent work to the city, Roger Strandlie is retiring from
the Street Department on April 1. It will be tough to replace Roger’s wit and sense of
humor, he definitely provided a work moral that enlighten everyone he met.


I wish Roger the best as he enjoys retirement. If you see Roger around, please offer your
congratulations.


 On the other hand, I welcome Aaron Sokolik as the new Machine Operator for the Street
Department. Mr. Sokolik brings excellent street construction experience and will be a great
asset to the City of Stoughton.


Scheel stated there is discussion on the Nordic Ridge development and discussion on more
development by A J Arnett on the north end of Page St.


Old Business:


4) Review and Recommendation Street Tree Ordinance 10-2: Scheel presented the new
draft of the Ordinance Chapter 10-2 and also made a change from street tree to terrace tree
and he also discussed the removal of Section 66-904 (13) as it was not longer needed
because of incorporation in Chapter 10-2. Manthe questioned to make sure the ordinance
included a way to increase fees without having to change the ordinance each year. Scheel
stated that it was in the ordinance but suggested that the City keep track of costs for
justification for changing the fees.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by _Mayor Olson ? to recommend to the Common
Council to approve the changes to Section 10-2 Construction Standards – Chapter 10-2
Terrace Tree Installation and also to approve the removal of Sec 66-904 (13) Street
Trees. Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


5) Pedestrian Bridge Update – Grant Opportunities: Manthe had checked with the Wisconsin
Dept of Transportation to see if there were any available grants to use for the Pedestrian
Bridge. State grants do not cover bridges, however, the Transportation Alternatives Program
could be used but the grant cycle has been closed for 2016 but the city could try in 2017.
Manthe said that the bridge will be inspected this year and the city would have a better feel for
what is needed to restore the bridge. Majewski stated to check with the DNR – Outdoor
Recreation Grants and perhaps meet with the Rivers & Trails Task Force and work together.


Sid Boersma arrived @ 6:23 PM


6) Emerald Ash Borer Update – Draft Request for Proposals: Manthe informed the
committee that Randy Nelson was breaking the city into zones and schedule the tasks over
several years which includes; removals, stumps and replanting. Request for bids are currently
being drafted for each of the categories. Manthe stated the smaller local companies probably
won’t be able to handle this type of situation and the bids would also be sent to larger
companies thorough out the area.







Selsor had run some preliminary numbers for costs but wanted to state that he feels the ash
trees that are currently being treated should continue to be treated unless they start dying. At
best it would buy the city time and some trees would be left standing so the removal process
isn’t so devastating. Selsor also suggested allowing citizens to adopt a tree to inject provided
it met the requirements. These suggestions and ideas will be forwarded to the Tree
Commission for discussion.


New Business:


7) Approve March 15, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor seconded by Boersma
to approve minutes. Motion carried 5-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


8) Recommend and Approve 2016 Street Pulverization Projects – Local Road Improvement
Program: Chapin Lane: Manthe stated that three bids were received. The city budgeted
$945,000.00 for 2016 Street Pulverization. Manthe is recommending that the committee
accept the low bid of $ 884,755.26 from Payne & Dolan. The city has used Payne & Dolan is
the past and has been satisfied with the work. Manthe stated that Chapin Lane is a part of
the Local Road Improvement Program and required to have committee and council approval in
order to receive reimbursement and is recommending approval to proceed with the work.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Finance Committee to
accept and award the bid to Payne & Dolan for the amount of $ 884,755.26 and then
forward to the Common Council.


The committee also recommend to the Common Council to approve the work to be
done on Chapin Lane to receive the reimbursement under the Local Road Improvement
Program. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


9) Discussion on Succession Plan for Wood Lot in Lowell Park along Milwaukee St:
Majewski stated that the trees in this area are Aspens and the whole lot is failing as the trees
are mature. The concern is that the lot is next to a park and more specifically the play area,
parking area and there are trails through the lot. The Tree Commission will be reviewing and
developing a plan for this area. Majewski had someone suggest that the area be converted to
a prairie and would like to see a joint meeting with the Parks & Recreation Committee to
review the possibilities. Mayor Olson stated that Parks & recreation are reviewing/assessing
all the Parks in the city at this time. Currently the Parks & Recreation Committee meets the 4th


Tuesday of each month.


10) Future Agenda Items: Emerald Ash Borer


Moved by Boersma, seconded by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 pm. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 5/4/2016





		9a-O-8-2016-Public Works Committee - Trees April 2016 (2).pdf

		9b- Public Works Committee Memo.pdf

		9-Public Works Committee Minutes.pdf






-1-QB\9763830.1


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to assist local efforts to establish an emergency family
housing center by contributing $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase consulting


services for the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant application using 2016 contingency funds.


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets May 24, 2016


Fiscal Impact: $6,000


File Number: R-65-2016 Date Introduced: May 24, 2016


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to assist local
efforts to establish an emergency family housing center by contributing $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy
Team of Stoughton (HATS) to purchase consulting services for the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant
application; and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee has met and recommends to Council to direct Staff to
proceed with contributing $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton using 2016 Contingency
funds; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to contribute $6,000 to the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton to purchase
consulting services for the 2016 Dane County Housing Grant application. The Common Council
authorizes the use of 2016 Contingency funds for this donation.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







GWB Professional Services  
5813 Piping Rock Rd.   
Madison, WI 53711 
(608)4440836   
gary@garywbecker.com                                                              Project Management  Community Development  
Planning 


 
May 18, 2016 
 
Donna Olson, Mayor 
City of Stoughton  
381 E. Main St.  
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
Re: Agreement for Grant Writing Services 
 
Dear Mayor Olson,  
 
I (Consultant) am pleased to submit this Agreement to provide grant writing services to the City of Stoughton 
(Client). 
 
I. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 


The City of Stoughton wishes to assist local efforts to establish an emergency family housing center. 
Various local faithbased and civic organizations (HATS) are leading the effort, but they need grantwriting 
assistance to secure the funding needed for the project. The Stoughton Housing Authority is considering the 
role of lead organization for the project. 


 
II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 


 
A. General 


Consultant shall assist HATS and the Stoughton Housing Authority prepare and submit an 
application to the Dane County Affordable Housing Development Fund. Applications are due on 
June 14, 2016.. 


 
B. Specific Services Provided by Consultant 


 
1. Consultant shall attend 3  5 meetings to discuss, review and secure local support for the 


grant application.. 
2. Consultant shall assist HATS find a contractor willing to provide pro bono building 


evaluation and renovation cost estimates. 
3. Consultant shall prepare sample documents for others to edit as appropriate in support of 


the grant application.. 
4. Consultant shall coordinate with the project’s development team and service provider 


networks to secure documentation of capacity and viability. 
5. Consultant shall prepare, circulate for review and approval, and submit an application to 


the Dane County Affordable Housing Development Fund. 
 


III. SCHEDULE 
 


The abovedescribed scope of services will be completed no later than June 14, 2016. 
 


IV. DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBLE PARTIES 
 


 



mailto:gary@garywbecker.com





Page 2 


The designated responsible parties representing the Client and Consultant, respectively, shall have authority 
to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the project on behalf of each 
respective party. 
 
Overall coordination and project supervision for Consultant is the responsibility of Gary Becker.   
 
The Client designates Laurie Sullivan as its representative.  Consultant will direct all communications that 
have a substantive impact on the project to Laurie, and Laurie’s responses shall be binding on the Client. 
 


V. FEES 
 


Fees will be billed on a time and expense basis at the rate of $150 per hour. Any reimbursable expenses 
will be invoiced at cost. Consultant estimates the application will be requesting +$1 million and will take 
approximately 40 hours of effort, resulting in an estimated fee of $6,000. 


 
I greatly appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.  If this Agreement is acceptable to you, please 
sign the Authorization below and return one copy to me.  Should you have any questions or require additional 
information, please feel free to contact me. 


 
Sincerely, 


 
Gary Becker 
Principal 
 
 
This Agreement is approved and by my signature below I authorize the scope of services to begin: 
 
Client


 
___________________________________________ Donna 
Olson, Mayor 
City of Stoughton 
381 E. Main St.
Stoughton, WI 53589 


Date:____________________


 


 
 





		9-R-65-2016-Resolution contibuting $6000 to HATS using Contingency funds.pdf

		9-StoughtonHousingGrantGWBContract.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\5-24-2016\10-O-9-2016-Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance Section 78-105(5)(a)2b and Appendix C


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend approval with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 9- 2016 Date
Introduced:


May 24, 2016


June 14, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. 78-105 (5) Industrial Districts:


(a) Planned Industrial (PI) District:


1. Description and purpose: This district is intended to permit both large and small


scale industrial and office development at an intensity which is consistent with the


overall desired suburban community character of the community. Beyond a


relatively high minimum green space ratio (GSR), the primary distinguishing


feature of this district is that it is geared to indoor industrial activities which are


not typically associated with high levels of noise, soot, odors and other potential


nuisances for adjoining properties. In order to ensure a minimum of disruption to


residential development, development within this district shall take access from a


collector or arterial street.


Rationale: This district is intended to provide a location for suburban intensity


light industrial land uses such as assembly operations, storage and warehousing


facilities, offices, and light manufacturing which are protected from potential


nuisances associated with certain development permitted within the GI District. In


addition, land uses shall comply with the minimum performance standards


presented in article VII.


2. List of allowable principal land uses: (per article II)


a. Principal land uses permitted by right: (per subsection 78-202(1))


Cultivation (per subsection 78-206(2)(a))


Selective cutting (per subsection 78-206(2)(f))


Passive outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(a))


Active outdoor public recreation (per subsection 78-206(3)(b))


Public services and utilities (per subsection 78-206(3)(e))


Office (per subsection 78-206(4)(a))


Personal or professional services (per subsection 78-206(4)(b))


Indoor maintenance service (per subsection 78-206(4)(e))


Indoor storage or wholesaling (per subsection 78-206(5)(a))







Light industrial (per subsection 78-206(7)(a))


Indoor commercial entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(h), specifically


health or fitness centers and all forms of training studios (dance, art,


martial arts, etc.)


b. Principal land uses permitted as conditional use: (per subsection 78-


202(2))


Clear cutting (per section 78-206(2)(g))


Community gardens (per section 78-206(2)(h))


Market gardens (per section 78-206(2)(i))


Indoor sales or service (per section 78-206(4)(c))


Group day care center (9+ children) (per section 78-206(4)(m))


Personal storage facility (per section 78-206(5)(c))


Airport/heliport (per section 78-206(6)(b))


Distribution center (per section 78-206(6)(d))


Communication tower (per section 78-206(7)(c))


Commercial animal boarding (per section 78-206(4)(j))


Commercial outdoor entertainment (per section 78-206(4)(i))


2. Amend Appendix C to indicate commercial outdoor entertainment as a conditional use within the
PI – Planned Industrial District.


3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\5-9-16\Planning\Brooks Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the May 9, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and May 24, 2016
Common Council Meeting.


1. James Brooks requests to amend the zoning ordinance to allow Outdoor Commercial
Entertainment as a conditional use within the Planned Industrial District.
The intent is to have an outdoor military style obstacle course within the Planned Industrial
District. Specifically, the applicant leases the property at 150 Business Park Circle for a
strength and conditioning indoor use and would like to expand the use outdoors. As proposed,
the outdoor use would be conditional and would require the applicant go through the
conditional use process. The request and related materials are provided. All owners of
business park property were notified.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Ord. Amend Commercial outdoor entertainment 16.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 9, 2016 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public Safety Building, Second
Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a request to amend the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. The proposed ordinance amendment is to zoning code
section 78-105(5)(a)2b and to Appendix C of the City of Stoughton Zoning Ordinance, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


The amendment is proposed to conditionally allow commercial outdoor entertainment within the
Planned Industrial District as a principal land use. Specifically, there is a proposal to build a military
style obstacle course at 150 Business Park Circle, Stoughton. The proposed amendment may be
viewed at the Department of Planning & Development, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.
53589.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 21, 2016 and April 28, 2016 Hub







(i) Outdoor commercial entertainment.


Description: Outdoor commercial entertainment land uses include all
land uses which provide entertainment services partially or wholly
outside of an enclosed building. Such activities often have the
potential to be associated with nuisances related to noise, lighting,
dust, trash and late operating hours. Examples of such land uses
include outdoor commercial swimming pools, driving ranges,
miniature golf facilities, amusement parks, drive-in theaters, go-cart
tracks, and racetracks.


1. Regulations:


a. Activity areas shall not be located closer than 300 feet
to a residentially zoned property.


b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum
opacity of .80 along all borders of the property abutting
residentially zoned property (section 78-610).


c. Activity areas (including drive-in movie screens) shall
not be visible from any residentially-zoned property.


2. Parking requirements: One space for every three persons at
the maximum capacity of the establishment.







PRIMAL Strength and Fitness L.L.C. 
MAKE STRONG HAPPEN 


 
www.primalstrengthandfitness.com 


 


To: City of Stoughton  Zoning and Planning, 
 
 Re: Summary For Outdoor Entertainment Use at: 
150 Business Park Circle  Stoughton WI 53589 
 
Rationale: 
A business partnership between PRIMAL Strength and Fitness LLC and C.A.S. Holdings will 
expand the strength and fitness uses in the form of an outdoor obstacle course. We are 
planning to begin the process of building an outdoor (nonpermanent fixture) obstacle course in 
the spring of 2016. This expansion will occupy approximately 5,000 sq feet behind the building 
at 150 Business Park Circle. The owner of C.A.S. Holdings (Chad Strutzel) is a Military Veteran. 
We plan to use the obstacle course to work with Wisconsin Veterans and create a “Safe Haven” 
strength and training facility.  
The proposed obstacle course will be specifically designed in a Military Style, as to allow Military 
Veterans in addition to Disabled Military Veterans to practice in a safe environment. We hope to 
pride ourselves on becoming a center for Military Veterans to train. 
 
Intended Use: 
The intended use is for strength and fitness training. We hope to serve the residents of 
Stoughton by providing high quality, resultsbased strength and fitness programs for the 
residents of Stoughton and their needs. Our use of this property will be a fantastic addition to 
the neighborhood, by providing a local, privately owned, “small gym with big results,” culture. 
We hope to be able to educate and serve the residents of Stoughton using a laser focus 
approach to health and wellness. 
 
 


150 Business Park Circle - Stoughton WI - Back Building - Unit 2 & 3 
James Brooks: Owner 608-515-4057 
primalstrengthjames @gmail.com 


 



















 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Tax Parcels
May 3, 2016


0 0.05 0.10.025 mi


0 0.085 0.170.0425 km


1:2,231


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Parcels





		10-O-9-2016-Outdoor Commercial Entertainment.pdf

		10-Zoning Code Amendment Outdoor Entertainment Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property in the
City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons,
carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements for the 2016 Street
Reconstruction project.


Committee Action: Preliminary Resolution R-38-2016 approved by Finance Committee (4-0) & by
Common Council (11-0)


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: R-64-2016 Date Introduced: May 24, 2016


WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing for the
purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and report of the City
Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the project area:


The improvement of curb and gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage
walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements for Van Buren Street from
Main Street to Wilson Street, Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street, Clyde Street
from Van Buren Street to Madison Street, Industrial Circle from Ortega Drive to Commerce
Road, Chapin Lane from Roby Road to Devonshire Road, Brewer Court from Eisenhower
Road to the end, King Street from Kvamme Lane to South Street, and Kings Lynn Road from
Jackson Street to 100 feet north of Felland Street.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as
follows:


1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-described
improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and approved and it is
hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report of the City Engineer.


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property
benefited as indicated in said report. The assessment represents an exercise of the police power and
has been determined on a reasonable basis and is hereby confirmed.


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby confirmed.


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before November 1,
2016; or if over $200.00 may be paid in five (5) annual installments with an interest rate equal to the
City borrowing rate for 2016 plus 2%; or if over $1,500.00 may be paid in ten (10) annual installments
with an interest rate equal to the City borrowing rate for 2015 plus 2%, or may be deferred only on such
terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as referred to in Section 2- 646
through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.







5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier Hub.


6. The Clerk is further directed to mail this resolution and a statement of the
final assessment against his/her property to every interested person whose name
appears on the assessment roll whose post-office address is known or can with
reasonable diligence be ascertained.


This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the
Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the
24th day of May, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


 
REPORT OF CITY ENGINEER 


 
ON 


 
PROPOSED STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 


 
2016 STREET CONSTRUCTION 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Consulting Engineers 


910 West Wingra Drive 
Madison, WI  53715 


 
 


APRIL 2016 







 


In accordance with Resolution No. R-28-2016 of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
dated April 12, 2016, and acting on behalf of the City of Stoughton as City Engineer, we 
herewith submit the following report on proposed assessments for street, sidewalk, driveway 
aprons, and drainage improvements within the project area described below and as shown on 
Schedule A of this report. 
 


1. Van Buren Street from Main Street to Wilson Street.   
2. Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street. 
3. Clyde Street from Van Buren Street to Madison Street.  
4. Industrial Circle from Ortega Drive to Commerce Road. 
5. Chapin Lane from Roby Road to Devonshire Road. 
6. Brewer Court from Eisenhower Road to the end. 
7. King Street from Kvamme Lane to South Street. 
8. Kings Lynn Road from Jackson Street to 100 feet north of Felland Street. 
 


This report consists of the following schedules attached hereto: 
 


 Schedule A – Plans and specifications for proposed improvements. 
 Schedule B – Estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
 Schedule C – Table of proposed assessments against each parcel in the project area. 


 
The properties listed in Schedule C are those for which proposed assessments are to be made 
under the City’s police power as provided for under Section 66.0703, Wisconsin State Statutes.  
These properties are benefited by the proposed improvements as said improvements will 
provide properties with new curb and gutter, sidewalk, driveway apron, and drainage 
improvements/storm sewer connections. 
 
The proposed assessments have been made on the basis of, and applied to, all properties 
adjacent to the new curb and gutter in the project area.  In accordance with Chapter 64 of the 
City’s Code of Ordinances, the City’s share of related project costs shall be as follows: 
 


1. Half of the cost for curb and gutter. 
 2. Half of the cost for sidewalk. 
 3. Full cost of sidewalk ramps at intersection radii. 
 
Individual property owners shall be assessed all remaining project costs, including the following: 
 


1. Half of the cost for curb and gutter (full cost if no curb and gutter currently exists). 
2. Half of the cost for sidewalk.  


 3. Full cost of driveway aprons. 
 4. Full cost of private sidewalk (carriage walks). 
 5. Full cost of private drainage improvements/storm sewer connections. 
 6. Full cost of retaining walls. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 


 
Mark A. Fisher, P.E. 







 


 


 


SCHEDULE A 


 


CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK, AND RETAINING WALL 


CONSTRUCTION AND RESTORATION SPECIFICATIONS 


AND 


PRELIMINARY PLANS FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







20000-40
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


SECTION 6�STREET EXCAVATION, GRADING AND BASE COURSE


6.1 GENERAL


The Work under this section includes all clearing, grubbing, excavation, grading, base course, and 
other miscellaneous items of Work required for restoration of utility construction Work and for street 
construction as shown on the Drawings and included in the Specifications.


Unless otherwise specified, all street construction Work shall conform to the WisDOT Specifications as 
amended herein. Street construction shall mean street, roadway, parking lot, driveway, and similar type 
construction.


See SPECIAL PROVISIONS for availability of water for use in street construction.


6.2 CLEARING AND GRUBBING


In general, allowable tree removals shall be those trees which are necessary to remove for utility and 
street construction within the right-of-way or easement areas. Actual allowable tree removals will be 
determined in the field by ENGINEER. All trees and brush outside the right-of-way or easement areas 
shall be protected by CONTRACTOR, unless otherwise allowed by ENGINEER.


For utility construction, trees and brush to be removed outside the immediate trench area shall be cut 
flush with the ground surface or pushed over for all brush and for all trees 12-inch Diameter Breast 
Height (DBH) or less measured 4.5 feet aboveground. Trees in excess of 12-inch DBH shall be cut to 
within 6 inches of the ground surface. A basal application of herbicide shall be applied to all remaining 
stumps to prevent the development of suckers. Trees that are pushed over shall have their stumps 
removed and disposed of off-site.


Trees and brush, including stumps within the trench area and within areas of street, sidewalk, bike path 
and driveway construction shall be removed from the site and disposed of.


6.3 COMMON EXCAVATION


All street excavation shall be performed as called for in Section 205 of the WisDOT Specifications and 
as herein modified.


The following items of Work shall be included in common excavation:


a. The excavation to subgrade elevations as detailed in the Drawings including road bed 
areas, terraces, sidewalks, bike paths, driveways, and other miscellaneous surface 
improvements.


b. Removal (and stockpiling, if the use of salvaged topsoil is required) of topsoil from all cut 
areas and fill areas within a 1:1 slope of finished street, sidewalks, bike paths, driveways, 
and other miscellaneous surface improvements.


c. The preparation, grading, compaction, and proof-rolling of subgrade areas for roadbed, 
sidewalks, bike paths, driveways, and other miscellaneous surface improvements to the 
elevations detailed on the Drawings.


d. Excavation and grading required to realign and/or create ditch lines and drainage ways to 
route drainage to or from storm facilities as shown on the Drawings, or as necessary to 
maintain positive drainage.







20000-41
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


e. Removal of temporary backfill placed in new utility trenches above the subgrade.


f. The removal and disposal of all undesirable and surplus materials.


Common excavation may be completed as part of utility construction prior to initiating general street 
excavation activities.


All subgrade areas in streets and parking lots, including utility trench restoration areas, shall be 
proof-rolled with a heavily loaded triaxle dump truck or other similar equipment requested by 
ENGINEER prior to the placement of any fill materials or base course. ENGINEER must be present 
during proof-rolling to review the Work necessary for the stabilization of any unstable areas identified.


Saw cuts shall be made in existing pavement, driveways, curb and gutter, and sidewalks to allow 
restoration to neat straight lines. Saw cuts damaged during construction shall be recut prior to 
beginning restoration.


6.4 ROCK EXCAVATION, STREETS


Rock excavation for streets shall include removal of rock to subgrade elevations. Rock for excavation 
purposes shall be as defined in the Rock Excavation, Utilities section. Such rock shall be classified as 
undesirable backfill and disposed of in accordance with the Excavation to Grade section.


6.5 BORROW EXCAVATION


CONTRACTOR shall salvage suitable materials from utility and street construction activities to provide 
fill for street construction. Where sufficient quantities of materials suitable for street construction are not 
available from areas of the site, CONTRACTOR shall perform borrow excavation to make up the deficit 
in accordance with Section 208 of the WisDOT Specifications.


6.6 EXCAVATION BELOW SUBGRADE


ENGINEER may request the excavation of unsuitable materials in areas of unstable subgrade. The 
excavation of such materials, except in areas where CONTRACTOR has completed utility construction 
or placed street fill, shall be measured by ENGINEER for payment.


The excavation and replacement of unstable utility trench backfill and/or street fill placed by 
CONTRACTOR shall be at CONTRACTOR�s expense.


Base course placed on unstable foundation shall be removed and replaced at CONTRACTOR�s cost 
following excavation of the affected area.


Where requested by ENGINEER in the field, excavation below subgrade areas shall be lined with 
geotextile material and backfilled with 3-inch crushed stone dense graded base as specified herein.


6.7 GEOTEXTILES


Geotextile shall be placed as requested by ENGINEER to stabilize street subgrade areas. Construction 
fabric shall be Mirafi 600X, Propex 2006, or equal. Any alternate fabric must have ENGINEER�s
approval prior to use. Construction fabric shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer�s
recommendations. Vibratory compaction shall not be used in the compaction of base course in areas 
where construction fabrics are used.







20000-42
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


6.8 PREPARATION OF FOUNDATION


The subgrade shall be graded and rolled to provide uniform density and shall comply with the profile 
and cross sections contained in the Drawings. All Work shall comply with Section 211 of the WisDOT
Specifications.


6.9 CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE


Crushed aggregate base course shall consist of crushed stone and be furnished in accordance with 
Section 305 of the WisDOT Specifications. Crushed aggregate base course shall be placed directly on 
subgrade areas or on top of salvaged asphaltic millings. CONTRACTOR shall supply ENGINEER with 
a current sieve analysis of the material prior to use. The material furnished shall be uniformly graded 
and shall conform to ASTM C33.


For street construction, base course shall be placed to the thickness shown on the standard sections. 
Where standard sections are not provided, a minimum of 9 inches of base course shall be provided. 
Base course thickness for utility trench patches in street areas shall match existing base course 
thickness with 12 inches minimum. The top 4 inches of base course shall be 1 1/4-inch dense grade 
base. The remaining base course shall be 1 1/4-inch dense grade base OR 3-inch dense grade base.
The term Breaker Run Stone where referred to in the Drawings, Specifications, and Bid, shall mean 
3-Inch Crushed Stone Dense Graded Base, unless otherwise stated in the SPECIAL PROVISIONS.


The finished new base course shall be wetted, fine-graded, and compacted with a self-propelled 
hydrostatic-drive vibratory roller in preparation for placement of new pavement. CONTRACTOR shall 
maintain the finished surface until pavement is placed.


6.10 SALVAGED ASPHALT PAVEMENT BASE


Where required on the Drawings or in the SPECIAL PROVISIONS, CONTRACTOR shall salvage 
existing asphaltic pavement for use as base course for street construction and/or restoration. Work 
shall be completed in accordance with Section 306 and Section 325 of the WisDOT Specifications as 
amended herein.


Pulverized asphalt millings shall consist of asphalt pavement that has been pulverized in place to the 
full depth of existing pavement. Pulverized millings shall be graded and compacted to the grades 
established by ENGINEER prior to placement of new asphaltic pavement. Ninety-five percent (95%) of 
pulverized millings shall pass a 1 1/4-inch screen with all material less than 4 inches in its longest 
dimension.


Salvaged asphalt millings shall consist of asphalt pavement that has been milled and transported for 
use as base course for street construction and/or restoration. Ninety-five percent (95%) of salvaged 
millings shall pass a 1 1/4-inch screen with all material less than 4 inches in its longest dimension.


SECTION 7�CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALK, AND PAVEMENT


7.1 GENERAL


The Work under this division includes the construction or reconstruction of all concrete improvements 
required for utility or street construction as shown on the Drawings and as specified. CONTRACTOR 
shall schedule its Work to comply with the Traffic Control section of Division 1.


Unless otherwise specified, all street construction Work shall conform to the WisDOT Specifications as 
amended herein.







20000-43
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


7.2 CONCRETE


All concrete shall conform to the requirements as called for in Section 501 of the WisDOT
Specifications, unless otherwise specified. All concrete shall be normal set air-entrained concrete with 
water-reducing agent with Type 1 cement capable of producing a minimum compressive strength of 
4,000 psi in 28 days. Concrete shall be Grade A-FA unless otherwise specified.


As soon after finishing operations as the free water has disappeared, the concrete surface shall be 
sealed by spraying on a uniform coating of curing material to provide a continuous water impermeable 
film on the entire concrete surface.


Liquid curing compounds shall conform to the requirements of AASHTO Designation M148, Type 2, 
White Pigmented.


The material shall be applied to form a uniform coverage at the rate of not less than 1/2 gallon per 
100 square feet of surface area.


Within 30 minutes after the forms have been removed, the edges of the concrete shall be coated with 
the curing compound, applied at the same rate as on the finished surface.


CONTRACTOR shall erect and maintain suitable barricades to protect the new concrete. Where it is 
necessary to provide for pedestrian traffic, CONTRACTOR shall construct adequate crossings. 
Crossing construction shall be such that no load is transmitted to the new concrete.


Any part of the Work damaged or vandalized prior to final acceptance shall be repaired or replaced at 
the expense of CONTRACTOR.


Pedestrian traffic shall not be permitted over new concrete prior to 72 hours after application of curing 
material. Vehicular traffic shall not be permitted over newly placed concrete until a minimum 
compressive strength of 3,000 psi has been achieved.


When the atmospheric temperature exceeds 80 F during concrete placement, ACI 305.1 shall apply in 
addition to all other sections of the Specifications.


Cold weather concreting shall conform to the requirements of ACI 306.1 and all other sections of the 
Specifications. Cold weather is defined as a period when, for more than 3 successive days, the average 
daily temperature drops below 40 F. The average daily temperature is the average of the highest and 
lowest temperature during the period from midnight to midnight. When temperatures above 50 F occur 
during more than one-half of any 24-hour period, the period will no longer be regarded as cold weather.


The temperature of the delivered concrete shall not exceed 85 F.


Care shall be exercised to keep mixing time and elapse time between mixing and placement at a 
minimum. Ready-mix trucks shall be dispatched in a timely manner to avoid delay in concrete 
placement, and the Work shall be organized to use the concrete promptly after arrival at the jobsite.


The subgrade, forms, and reinforcing shall be sprinkled with cool water just prior to placement of 
concrete. Prior to placing concrete, there shall be no standing water or puddles on the subgrade.


If approved by ENGINEER, an admixture for retarding the setting of the concrete may be used.


Concrete shall be thoroughly tamped to remove all voids. The exposed surface shall be thoroughly 
troweled and finished with a brush at right angles to vehicular or pedestrian traffic. All edges shall be 







20000-44
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


rounded with a 1/4-inch-radius edger. Honeycombed areas shall be pointed and rubbed with mortar to 
provide a void-free surface.


Before final finishing, a 10-foot straight edge shall be used to check the surface. Any areas showing a 
variation of more than 1/4 inch from the straight edge shall be corrected. Final finishing shall be delayed 
a sufficient time so that excess water and grout will not be brought to the surface.


7.3 CURB AND GUTTER


Curb and gutter where required for street construction, site Work construction, or for restoration of utility 
construction shall be placed using forms or a machine to the dimensions and shape shown. Where curb 
and gutter details are not provided, curb and gutter shape and dimensions shall match existing adjacent 
curb and gutter. The base course beneath the curb and gutter shall be trimmed or filled as necessary to 
provide a full depth of curb and gutter as shown on the Detail Drawings. In the absence of Detail 
Drawings, depth shall be to the adjacent street subgrade with a minimum 4 inches. Prior to placement 
of concrete, the base shall be thoroughly compacted and moistened.


Where forms are used, they shall be of metal and of sufficient strength to resist distortion or 
displacement. Forms shall be full depth of the Work. Facing boards, if used, shall be built to obtain the 
cross section called for on the Detail Drawings. Forms shall be securely staked and held firmly to line 
and grade. Forms shall be cleaned thoroughly and oiled before reuse.


All curved curb and gutter shall form smooth curves and shall not be a series of chords. Radius forms 
shall be used for all curved curb and gutter where the radius of curvature is 100 linear feet or less.


Driveway openings in the curb line will be staked by ENGINEER in the field. The details for concrete 
gutter sections through a driveway are shown on the Detail Drawings.


A 3/4-inch expansion joint filler shall be placed through the curb and gutter at the radius points of all 
intersection curbs at storm inlets and at a maximum interval of 100 feet. This expansion joint filler shall 
extend through the entire thickness of concrete and shall be perpendicular to the surface and at right 
angles to the line of the curb and gutter.


At intervals of not more than 10 feet, a contraction joint shall be tooled to a depth of one-fifth of the total 
concrete thickness with a 1/4-inch-radius jointer. The contraction joint shall be at right angles to the line 
of the curb and gutter.


If machine-formed curb and gutter is placed by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall create a plane of 
weakness at all joints that is sufficient to cause contraction cracking at the joints.


CONTRACTOR may saw contraction joints. The depth of cut shall be a minimum of one-fifth of the total 
concrete thickness. Sawing shall be done as soon as practicable after the concrete has set sufficiently 
to preclude raveling during the sawing and before any shrinkage cracking takes place in the concrete. If 
this results in random cracking, CONTRACTOR will be required to tool the contraction joints as 
specified above.


Steel separator plates of a section conforming to the curb and gutter as shown on the Detail Drawings 
shall be placed directly opposite all contraction joints in abutting street pavement. After separator plates 
have been removed, the edges of the joints shall be rounded with a 1/4-inch-radius edge. The use of 
steel separator plates at other locations will not be allowed.







20000-45
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


7.4 CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAYS


Concrete sidewalk and driveway construction required for a street or site work construction or for 
restoration of utility construction shall be placed using forms or machines to the dimensions and 
thicknesses shown. Where details are not provided, match existing, but sidewalks shall be no less than 
5 inches thick and driveways shall be no less than 7 inches thick.


The subgrade shall be thoroughly compacted and finished to a trim firm surface. All soft or unsuitable 
material shall be removed and replaced with suitable material.


A minimum 4-inch-thick layer of sand, sand and gravel, or base course shall be placed under all 
sidewalks and driveways. This material shall be thoroughly moistened and compacted before the 
concrete is placed.


Where forms are used, they shall be of metal or wood and shall be of sufficient strength to resist 
distortion or displacement. They shall be full depth of the Work and shall be securely staked to hold the 
required line and grade. Where machines are used, concrete mixture shall be controlled to prevent 
distortion from sloughing.


Concrete sidewalk shall be segmented into 5-foot-long rectangular blocks with tooled joints. Concrete 
driveways shall be segmented into uniform rectangular blocks with tooled joints at a maximum spacing 
of 10 feet in each direction. The joint must extend at least one-fifth of the total thickness of concrete. 
The edges of the sidewalk along forms and joints shall be rounded with an edging tool of 1/4-inch 
radius. All joints shall be at right angles to the centerline of the sidewalk.


A 3/4-inch-thick expansion joint filler shall be placed at sidewalk-driveway intersections, at 
sidewalk-sidewalk intersections, at the intersection with new or existing curb and gutter, around all 
castings, and at maximum 50-foot intervals in sidewalks.


Sidewalk cross slope shall be 1/4 inch per foot unless otherwise noted in the Drawings or requested by 
ENGINEER. Handicap ramps shall have a maximum slope of 1:12 and be provided with a truncated 
dome patterned surface meeting ADA requirements.


7.5 CONCRETE PAVEMENT FOR ROADWAYS


All concrete pavement work shall be completed in conformance with Sections 415 and 416 of the 
WisDOT Specifications.


SECTION 8�ASPHALTIC PAVING


8.1 GENERAL


The Work under this division includes asphaltic concrete pavement and other miscellaneous items and 
Work required for utility or street construction as shown on the Drawings and included in the 
Specifications for paving.


Unless otherwise specified, all paving shall conform to the WisDOT Specifications as amended by 
these Specifications and by the SPECIAL PROVISIONS.


ENGINEER may request samples of asphaltic concrete for testing. CONTRACTOR shall cut samples 
from the finished pavement where requested by ENGINEER and patch the sample area. Samples for 
sieve analysis and asphalt content will be taken by ENGINEER prior to placement.







20000-46
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


8.2 ADJUSTING CASTINGS


Where upper course paving is completed in the following construction season, castings shall initially be 
set to the finished lower course grade before lower course is placed. Where upper course paving and 
lower course paving are completed in the same construction season, castings shall be adjusted to final 
grade prior to paving.


Where adjustments are required, they shall not be made more than 48 hours prior to the anticipated 
time of paving. CONTRACTOR shall furnish Class 1 barricades with flashers on all adjusted castings 
until paving has been completed.


Internal chimney seals, where required, shall be installed after castings have been adjusted to finished 
grade.


Valve boxes shall be adjusted by turning the box. The valve box shall be seated on the adjusting 
threads to prevent future settlement. The box shall be adjusted to conform to the finished pavement 
and shall be plumb to allow valve operation. OWNER shall be contacted by CONTRACTOR to check 
operation of valve after box adjustment and prior to paving.


8.3 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING


This Work shall include the construction of asphaltic concrete surface course for areas to be paved 
including utility trench restoration and new street construction. All Work shall be performed in 
accordance with Sections 450, 455, 460, and 465 of the WisDOT Specifications and as modified by 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS.


Asphaltic concrete pavement shall be Type E-1.


Asphaltic binder for lower course and upper course shall be PG 64-22 meeting Section 455 of the 
WisDOT Specifications unless specified otherwise in the SPECIAL PROVISIONS.


Aggregate for the lower courses (2 inches or thicker) shall be 19 mm (3/4 inches) nominal. Aggregates 
for lower courses (less than 2 inches thick) and for upper courses shall be 12.5 mm (1/2 inch) nominal.


Prior to the commencement of paving, mix designs and aggregate sieve analysis shall be submitted to 
ENGINEER.


The pavement structure for street areas and driveways shall be in accordance with the standard 
sections. Where standard sections are not provided, the minimum pavement structure shall consist of 
2 1/4 inches of asphaltic concrete lower course material and 1 3/4 inches of asphaltic concrete upper 
course for street and parking lot construction and 2 1/2 inches of upper course material for bike paths, 
sidewalks, and asphalt driveways. Pavement thickness for trench restoration shall match adjacent 
pavement thickness or minimum thickness as specified for street construction, whichever is greater.


8.4 TACK COAT


Unless otherwise specified in the SPECIAL PROVISIONS or shown on the Drawings, CONTRACTOR 
shall provide tack coat between all layers of new asphalt and on existing pavement to be overlaid with 
new asphalt. Tack coat shall meet the requirements of Section 455 of the WisDOT Specifications.


8.5 PAVEMENT STRIPING


Where required on the Drawings or in the SPECIAL PROVISIONS, CONTRACTOR shall provide 
painted pavement markings.







20000-68
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


SECTION 12�SPECIAL PROVISIONS


The following modifies, expands, or clarifies the Standard Specifications for Utility and Street 
Construction. Reference is made in this Section 12 to the specific provision of the Standard 
Specifications being clarified, modified, or expanded. These SPECIAL PROVISIONS shall govern 
whenever there is conflict or discrepancy with the Standard Specifications and the WISDOT 
Specifications.


12.1 1.2  PIPE


The following pipe materials shall be used on the Project:


Pipe Application Material


Water Main Ductile Iron Class 52


Water Services and Piping for Miscellaneous 
Connections Such as to Pressure Gauges


Copper


Fittings for PVC and DI Pipe Used on Water
Main


Ductile or Cast Iron


Sanitary Sewer and Laterals (15-IN DIA and 
Smaller)


PVC SDR 35 ASTM D3034


Storm Sewer Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP)


12.2 1.2.9  IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS


Water main pipe material shall be Class 52 ductile iron as specified in Section 1.2.9.


All water main shall be provided with polyethylene encasement in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C105,
8 mil minimum thickness. 


All water main shall be provided with continuity straps. CONTRACTOR shall furnish all equipment, 
labor, and miscellaneous items necessary to perform electrical continuity tests on all new water main 
installed. Tests shall be performed using an ohm meter to ensure that electrical continuity exists across 
all joints and fittings. CONTRACTOR shall make all necessary repairs to establish electrical continuity 
across joints, valves, and fittings. Costs shall be included in the unit price bid for water main.


12.3 1.2.16  PIPE RESTRAINT


Fittings are to be ductile iron as specified in Section 1.2.9. Fittings shall be mechanical joint Class 350 
with Megalug joint restraint in addition to rodding or thrust blocking.


12.4 1.3  VALVES


The following valves shall be used on the Project:


Valve Applications Type


Water Main 12 inches Resilient Wedge Gate Valves


Water main valves shall be resilient wedge gate valves, Mueller A-2360-20 R.S. or American Flow 
Control Series 2500 R.S. Valve boxes shall be three-piece cast iron, screw-type, 5 1/4-inch shaft 
with nontip cover marked �WATER,� Tyler 6860, or equal.







20000-69
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.5 1.3.6  CORPORATION STOPS, CURB STOPS, AND TAPPING SADDLES


Water services shall be 1-inch diameter Type K copper tubing unless otherwise shown.


Corporation stops shall be H-15008. Curb stops shall be Mueller H-15209. Curb boxes shall be arch 
pattern, Mueller H-10385 complete with stationary rod. All fittings shall be compression-type.


Curb stops shall be located approximately mid-way between the curb and gutter unless otherwise 
requested by ENGINEER in the field. Avoid installing curb stops/curb box near gas mains.


12.6 1.3.7  FIRE HYDRANTS


Fire hydrants shall be Waterous Pacer WB-67. Color shall be red. Provide required bury length or
barrel extensions to meet the elevations shown on the drawings. Fire hydrants shall be furnished with 
FlexStake hydrant flags, or equal.


12.7 1.4  PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLES


Adjusting rings for new sanitary sewer manholes shall be round high density polyethylene (HDPE) 
adjusting rings manufactured by Ladtech, Inc., or equal. All adjustment for matching street slope shall 
be accomplished using a molded and indexed slope ring of the same material. Provide approved butyl 
sealant between adjusting rings as recommended by manufacturer.


Mac wrap external joint wrap as manufactured by Mar Mac Manufacturing shall be installed on the 
exterior joints of all new sanitary sewer manholes. Joint wrap shall include internal securing straps and 
shall meet ASTM C-877 standards. Cost for joint wrap shall be included in the unit price bid for new 
manholes.


12.8 1.7  MANHOLE AND INLET CASTINGS


Sanitary sewer manhole castings shall be Neenah R-1550-A as specified in Section 1.7 with Type B 
self-sealing, nonrocking lid and concealed pick holes.


Storm sewer manhole castings (including 30-inch catch basin in the South Alley) shall be Neenah R-
1550-A as specified in Section 1.7 with Type D open grate, non-rocking lid. Casting for 12-inch 
diameter catch basin on Washington Street shall be designed to fit in pipe bell.


Inlet castings shall be Neenah R-3067 with Type L vane grates where grades exceed 1 percent and 
Type R grates where grades are less than 1 percent or a sump condition exists.


Castings for inlets in South Alley shall be Neenah R-3357-A with Type C grate.


Existing castings shall be salvaged to OWNER.


12.9 4.3  BEDDING AND COVER


Bedding and cover for ductile iron water main shall be Class B and shall conform to Gradation Size 57.


Bedding and cover for PVC sanitary sewer shall be in accordance with the Thermoplastic Pipe Bedding 
Detail on Drawing 01-975-43A and shall conform to Gradation Size No. 57.







20000-70
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.10 5.2  GRANULAR BACKFILL


In areas requested by ENGINEER in the field, trench excavations shall be backfilled with hauled-in 
granular backfill. Limestone screenings or crusher dust is not acceptable for use as granular backfill. 
Payment for hauled-in granular backfill will be made according to the unit price bid.


12.11 5.4 BACKFILL CONSOLIDATION


All backfill materials shall be compacted to a minimum of 95% of the maximum dry density within 3 feet 
of subgrade elevation and to within 90% of the maximum dry density in all other areas. Density shall be 
measured by the Modified Proctor Test. CONTRACTOR shall reimburse OWNER for all costs of 
retesting compaction if the initial testing does not meet the specified compaction.


12.12 5.5  MAINTENANCE OF SURFACE


CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain a temporary surface over all utility trenches to 
accommodate local traffic and emergency vehicles. All necessary labor, materials, equipment, and 
miscellaneous items shall be considered incidental.


12.13 6.9  CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE


Base course thickness shall be 12 inches minimum. The lower 6 inches of base course shall be 3-inch 
dense graded base course and the upper 6 inches of base course shall be 1 1/4-inch dense-graded 
base course. If desired, CONTRACTOR may use 3/4-inch dense-graded base course for fine grading 
purposes. Undercut (EBS) backfill shall be 3-inch dense-graded base course unless otherwise 
requested by ENGINEER in field.


12.14 8.3  ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING


All pavement shall be cut on neat, straight lines and shall not be damaged beyond the limits of the 
excavation. Should the cut edge be damaged, a new cut shall be made in neat, straight lines parallel to 
the original cut encompassing all damaged areas. Pavement removal shall be extended to a seam or 
joint if seam or joint is within 3 feet of damaged pavement.


Asphaltic concrete pavement for streets shall be Type E-1 with 19.5 mm nominal aggregate in the lower 
layer, 12.5 mm nominal aggregate in the upper layer. Asphalt thickness for streets shall be 2 1/4 inches 
for lower layer and 1 3/4 inches for upper layer.


Asphalt binder material shall be PG 58�28.


Pavement for asphaltic concrete pavement will be made according to the unit price bid.


12.15 9.1  TURF RESTORATION


Payment for lawn restoration in all terrace and yard areas disturbed during construction will be made 
according to the lump sum prices bid for Turf Restoration. Price bid shall include hauled-in topsoil, 
seed, and erosion mat as shown and as specified herein. Seed mix shall be WisDOT Seed Mix No. 40.
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the initial 2 weeks of watering.


12.16 10.3  TRAFFIC CONTROL


CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Section 01560 and the traffic control/detour 
drawing. All costs for traffic control shall be included in the lump sum price bid for traffic control.







20000-71
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.17 10.4  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL


CONTRACTOR shall provide inlet protection at all existing inlets within the project area and also 
immediately downstream from the construction site. All inlet protection shall be type D conforming to 
Drawing 01-975-110A. CONTRACTOR shall provide all other erosion control measures necessary 
during the course of construction, including but not limited to, silt fence, dust control, clear stone 
tracking pads at construction entrances and cleaning of streets with mechanical sweeping at the end of 
each workday.


Erosion control shall be paid for at the Lump Sum Price Bid.


12.18 11.18 COMMON EXCAVATION


CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for making its own determination of the common excavation 
quantity when compiling the Lump Sum Bid. 


12.19 GRADE STAKES AND RODMAN


CONTRACTOR shall furnish a rodman to assist ENGINEER with construction staking and grade 
checks. CONTRACTOR shall also furnish ENGINEER with hardwood grade stakes and lathe for all 
construction staking.


12.20 EXISTING UTILITIES


It shall be CONTRACTOR's responsibility to verify the locations of all utilities prior to commencing with 
construction. It shall be CONTRACTOR's responsibility to protect all existing utilities from damage as a 
result of construction operations. All utilities damaged as a result of CONTRACTOR's equipment or 
methods shall be replaced at CONTRACTOR's expense.


12.21 UTILITY COORDINATION


Where existing gas, electric, telephone, cable lines or poles, and/or appurtenances conflict with the 
installation of the proposed utilities shown on the drawings, CONTRACTOR shall coordinate with the 
affected utility and/or OWNER to resolve the conflict including, but not limited to, temporary and/or 
permanent relocation of the affected lines, poles, and/or appurtenances. CONTRACTOR shall provide 
a minimum 24-hour notice to Stoughton Utilities for holding utility poles. Cost for resolving these 
conflicts shall be incidental to the work being performed.


12.22 PROVIDING NOTICE


CONTRACTOR shall provide a minimum of 7-day advance written notice of planned construction start 
date to all properties adjacent to the Work as well as OWNER and ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR shall
also provide written notice to adjacent properties of schedule changes, updates, and critical 
construction dates such as paving. Written notice shall be delivered door-to-door or sent via US mail.


CONTRACTOR shall also provide a minimum 24-hour notice to Stoughton Water Utility and to all 
affected residents in advance of planned water service interruption. Notice shall include the estimated 
duration of disruption of service.


CONTRACTOR shall notify Stoughton Police Department, Fire Department, and EMS of construction 
schedule and provide routine updates of project status.







20000-72
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.23 WATER MAIN FINAL FLUSHING


Final flushing shall be in accordance with AWWA C651. During final flushing, CONTRACTOR shall 
clear the water main of heavily chlorinated water. CONTRACTOR shall not discharge heavily 
chlorinated water to any storm sewers, ditches, or receiving streams prior to thoroughly neutralizing the 
residual chlorine. CONTRACTOR shall obtain all necessary permits from the Department of Natural 
Resources for disposal of flushing water. The cost of all work under this item shall be incidental to water 
main installation.


12.24 DEPTH OF COVER


Unless otherwise noted, the minimum depth of cover for water main and service laterals shall be 
6-1/2 feet below the existing ground or the proposed future street grade, whichever results in the 
greater depth, unless otherwise noted on the drawings. Grade sheets will be furnished to 
CONTRACTOR by ENGINEER. Deviation from grade shall not exceed ±0.1 feet. Special care shall be 
taken in installation to grade in the vicinity of existing and planned utility crossings.


12.25 CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN


At location shown on the drawings, the new water main shall be connected to existing water main. 
Included in this work shall be the necessary excavation to expose the existing water main, installation 
of any fittings required in the existing and new main to allow the connections, installation of incidental 
water main, and all miscellaneous items of work necessary to complete the connection. New and
existing mains shall be flushed immediately following connections. The location of existing main (in both 
plan and profile views) is approximate. CONTRACTOR shall locate existing mains prior to installing 
new mains to determine exact locations for line and grade of new mains. Connections of the new main 
to the existing main shall be made following testing and acceptance of the new main.


Request for water main depressurization should be made to the Stoughton Utilities Water Department. 
Advance notice of 48 hours will be necessary prior to the work. Existing valves and hydrants shall be 
operated only by utility personnel.


All costs for connections to existing water mains and related work shall be included in the prices bid for 
connect to existing water main.


12.26 SAW CUTTING


All sawcutting of pavements, driveways, and sidewalks shall be considered incidental to adjacent work.


12.27 EBS BACKFILL


Supplement to Section 6.6.


EBS measurement shall be from subgrade to vertical limit of EBS.


Undercut backfill material shall be 3-inch dense graded crushed stone base course in accordance with 
Section 305 of the Standard Specifications. Payment for undercut excavation and backfill will be made 
according to the various unit prices bid.







20000-73
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.28 MANHOLE ADJUSTING RINGS


CONTRACTOR shall adjust manhole castings to new asphalt grade. For sanitary sewer, adjusting rings 
shall be round high density polyethylene (HDPE) adjusting rings manufactured by Ladtech, Inc., or 
equal. All adjustments for matching street slope shall be accomplished using a molded and indexed 
slope ring of the same material. Provide approved butyl sealant between adjusting rings as 
recommended by manufacturer.


12.29 UTILITY INSULATION


Utilities shall be insulated where requested by ENGINEER in the field or as shown on the drawings. 
Insulation shall be extruded polystyrene foam placed 2 inches thick, 4 feet wide, and 8 feet in length. 
Insulation shall be placed approximately 2 feet above the top of the pipe on compacted sand cover 
material. After insulation is placed, 12 inches of sand cover material shall be placed on the insulation 
and compacted. Care shall be taken not to damage the insulation while backfilling and compacting.


All costs for excavation, insulation, bedding, cover, backfilling, labor, and equipment shall be included in 
the unit price bid for utility insulation.


12.30 CONNECT NEW ROOF DRAIN LATERAL TO NEW STORM SEWER


CONTRACTOR shall connect new PVC roof drains to new storm sewer with Kor-n-tee, or equal flexible 
rubber boot and field-cored or factory-provided hole. Payment will be made according to the unit price 
bid.


12.31 EXISTING STREET SIGNS


Existing street signs in conflict with the proposed work shall be carefully removed, salvaged, and 
reinstalled by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all temporary signs including 
stop signs.


12.32 LOCATING ACTIVE SANITARY SEWER LATERALS


CONTRACTOR shall determine by dye testing or other method, which sanitary laterals are active along 
the sewer to be replaced. CONTRACTOR shall determine active lateral prior to disconnection of any 
sanitary lateral to any customer. All costs for determining which sanitary laterals are active shall be 
incidental to the unit prices bid for Sanitary Sewer.


12.33 SANITARY SEWER LATERALS


CONTRACTOR shall field verify the size and location of all existing sanitary sewer laterals and provide 
the proper size of pipe for reconnection. Due to limited records Stoughton Utilities will not field locate 
sewer laterals. Exact locations of all sewer laterals must be determined by CONTRACTOR in the field.


Sanitary lateral replacement shall be either standard or modified as shown in Drawing 01-975-75A. The 
sanitary lateral shall not have a modified riser until the lateral has been placed beyond the curb and 
gutter or as requested by OWNER.


Act 425, Chapter 182.0715(2r) of the Wisconsin State Statutes requires all non-metallic sanitary sewer 
laterals installed within public right-of-way to be accompanied by permanent means of locating the 
lateral after initial installation. Stoughton Utilities has selected the 3M ScotchMark electronic Marker 
System as their standard for this purpose. This system consists of marker balls which after burial 







20000-74
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


provide a signal that can be detected with underground utility locating equipment. Marker balls shall be 
ScotchMark Electronic Ball Marker Model #1404-XR.


CONTRACTOR shall install a minimum of two marker balls per sanitary sewer lateral. Both markers 
shall be installed directly above the sanitary sewer lateral at a depth not exceeding 4 feet below 
finished ground surface. One marker shall be installed at the wye fitting on the sanitary sewer main and 
the other marker shall be installed above the sanitary sewer lateral at the right-of-way limits. Where 
applicable, markers shall also be installed at changes in direction of the sanitary sewer lateral. Markers 
shall be placed in accordance with the manufacturer�s instructions.


Stoughton Utilities will furnish the required number of marker balls to CONTRACTOR. Marker balls can 
be obtained from Stoughton Utilities, 600 South Fourth Street in Stoughton. Prior to release of the 
marker balls, CONTRACTOR shall complete and sign a form which identifies the project name and the 
number of marker balls received. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the cost of all misplaced or 
damaged marker balls.


Prior to placement of asphalt, CONTRACTOR shall contact Stoughton Utilities to arrange for testing of 
the marker system. All installations that do not test properly must be redone by CONTRACTOR at no 
cost to Stoughton Utilities.


Costs for sanitary lateral replacement shall include all excavation, materials, labor, equipment, 
removals, disposals, connection to existing lateral, and miscellaneous items to complete the work. All 
connections to the existing sanitary laterals shall be by flexible couplings with 100% stainless steel 
straps and hardware. Payment shall be at the unit prices bid for wye fittings and sanitary sewer lateral.


12.34 BYPASS PUMPING


CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for managing wastewater flows in the existing sewer by providing 
adequate bypass pumping of the existing sanitary sewer system if necessary. 


CONTRACTOR shall provide a pump capable of conveying all flow that passes through the sanitary 
sewer within the bypassed area. A backup pump capable of conveying all flow that passes through the 
existing sanitary sewer pipe within the bypass area shall be present on site during bypass pumping 
operations. A backup generator capable of powering the bypass pump, if not integral to the backup 
pump, shall be provided on site during bypass pumping operations.


CONTRACTOR shall continuously monitor bypass pumping equipment and connections. All hoses and 
connections shall be water tight and shall be monitored for leaks for the entire time that bypass 
pumping is being performed. CONTRACTOR shall repair any leaks, and shall contain the leaked 
material. CONTRACTOR shall notify OWNER and ENGINEER immediately following identification of a 
leak. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for cleaning up any material that was leaked or spilled from 
bypass pumping operations.


CONTRACTOR shall provide all necessary traffic control items to prevent conflicts with traffic.


No bypass pumping shall occur during non-working hours or on Saturday or Sunday without prior 
approval by OWNER. CONTRACTOR shall submit a bypass pumping schedule to the OWNER prior to 
commencing bypass pumping operations. OWNER shall have the authority to prevent bypass pumping 
operations from occurring on a specific day or days if the OWNER decides that bypass pumping 
operations could conflict with community events, WWTP operations, or it could be detrimental to the 
Work. CONTRACTOR shall adjust bypass pumping schedule based on comments and/or restrictions 
from the OWNER at no cost to OWNER. 







20000-75
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


CONTRACTOR shall provide temporary connections between the existing sanitary sewer and the new 
sanitary sewer as necessary during construction to maintain flow and eliminate the need to bypass 
pump during non-working hours. Temporary connections shall be made using PVC, steel, concrete, or 
other suitable pipe material and shall incorporate Fernco, PVC, or other suitable coupling device to 
provide a water-tight, leak-free seal. The temporary connections shall be strong enough to pass all flow 
within the pipe. CONTRACTOR shall pre-approve the use of PVC wyes in the new interceptor when 
using the wye to maintain flow from the existing pipe to the new pipe. If PVC wyes are approved for use 
to maintain flow from the existing pipe to the new pipe, CONTRACTOR shall abandon the connection to 
the wye prior to the end of construction.


All costs for Bypass Pumping shall be included in the prices bid for the various items of work. 


12.35 CONNECT NEW SANITARY SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE


As indicated on the drawings, the new sanitary sewer will be connected to an existing manhole. 
Connection shall include removal of the upper portion of the existing concrete encased PVC drop pipe, 
re-core of the 2000 vintage manhole to accommodate an 8-inch pipe (existing boot is for 6-inch pipe), 
and re-assembly of the upper portion of the drop pipe. Payment will be made according to the unit 
prices bid.


12.36 ABANDONING UTILITIES


Existing water mains to be abandoned shall be disconnected and plugged with a 2-foot concrete plug. 
At disconnection locations where the existing water main will be pressurized, the water main shall be 
capped with mechanical joint fittings with MEGALUG® and provided with joint restraint and positive 
reaction backing. 


Existing fire hydrants to be abandoned shall be carefully removed and salvaged to OWNER.


Valves shall be abandoned by removing the valve box a minimum of 3 feet below finished grade and 
filling the remaining portion with compacted bedding stone. Valve manholes shall be abandoned by 
removing the upper 4 feet of the manhole and filling with bedding stone. Water services shall be 
abandoned by removing the upper portion of the curb box, followed by backfilling and restoration as 
required.


Sanitary sewer which will not remain in service and is not removed during installation of new utilities 
shall be abandoned in place with flowable fill. The upper 4 feet of manholes shall be removed and then 
backfilled with bedding stone.


Existing storm sewer and appurtenances which will not remain in service and is not removed during 
installation of new utilities shall be removed or abandoned in place. All manholes and inlets shall be 
removed. Trenches resulting from storm sewer removal shall be backfilled with hauled-in granular 
material, the cost of which shall be considered incidental. All storm sewer to be abandoned in place 
shall be filled with flowable concrete.


Payment will be made according to the lump sum prices bid for abandonment of existing facilities.







20000-76
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


12.37 7.3  CURB AND GUTTER


Payment for curb and gutter removal and replacement as shown on the drawings or curb and gutter 
identified for removal by OWNER prior to construction will be made according to the various unit prices 
bid.


12.38 7.4  CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON


Payment for replacement of concrete sidewalk and driveway aprons identified on the drawings for 
removal or identified for removal by OWNER prior to construction will be made according to the various 
unit prices bid for concrete sidewalk and driveway apron. Sidewalk shall be a minimum of 4 inches 
thick. Driveway aprons, sidewalks across driveways, and curb ramps shall be a minimum of 6 inches 
thick unless otherwise noted.


Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Panel inserts shall be cast iron with yellow powder coating finish, 
as manufactured by Neenah Foundry Co., Inc., or equal. Product shall be approved for use by the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation. Truncated dome panels shall be installed at all disturbed 
handicapped ramps.


12.39 ASPHALT DRIVEWAY APRON


Placement and compaction of 3 inches of asphalt pavement for driveway aprons will be made based on 
the price bid and actual tonnage of asphalt materials placed for asphalt driveways. A minimum 
thickness of 6 inches of base course shall be placed under asphalt driveways.


12.40 PAVEMENT MARKINGS


Supplement to Section 8.5.


All pavement markings shall be epoxy in accordance with Section 646 and Section 647 of the Standard 
Specifications. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for cleaning up all beads placed for pavement 
markings.


Payment for pavement markings will be made according to the various unit prices bid.


12.41 STRUCTURE CONDITION SURVEY�SOUTH ALLEY


Arrange with property owners adjacent to the South Alley in order to engage in a property damage 
survey before and after construction. Submit written reports to OWNER and ENGINEER to confirm a 
visual investigation of the buildings on these properties.


The following properties shall be included in the survey as specified herein:


317 Division Street.
111 Main Street.
121 Main Street.
118 Jefferson Street (Garage).
308 Forrest Street.
318 Forrest Street.







20000-77
1040.088/2-2015 & 3-2015


The investigation shall consist of visually inspecting and recording all existing defects in the structures. 
The structures shall be thoroughly inspected from top to bottom, inside and out. The report shall include 
names of inspectors, date of inspections, and descriptions and locations of defects. In addition, mark 
existing cracks in such a way that future observations would indicate whether cracks continue to open 
or spread. Photographs shall be used in verifying written descriptions of damaged areas. Arrange for 
professional photography capable of producing sharp, grain-free, high-contrast pictures with good 
shadow details for construction monitoring at the properties.


Before any construction, have record photographs taken of the portions of all the buildings affected by 
the proposed construction. Photographs shall be taken and developed so that details of the buildings 
will be clear and well defined. The intent is to procure a record of the general physical condition of the 
buildings� exterior walls and foundations. Camera location shall be changed for each of the 
photographs and shall be varied so that all portions of the buildings� exterior surfaces will be covered by 
the view. Catalog photo date, location, and other details.


Conduct a second inspection of each affected property once construction is complete. Visually inspect 
and photograph each structure to verify the post-construction condition. Follow the same inspection 
procedures as outlined herein before for the pre-construction survey.


Structure Condition Survey will be paid for at the lump sum price bid.


END DIVISION 20







































































































 


 


 


SCHEDULE B 


 


ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL COST OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







ESTIMATED TOTAL


ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED


UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT


ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $15.75 $1.58 $17.33


4-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.24 $0.52 $5.76


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.39 $0.54 $5.93


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $6.24 $0.62 $6.86


Connect Roof Drain to New Storm Sewer Lump Sum $1,000.00 $100.00 $1,100.00


Modular Block Retaining Wall Vertical Sq. Foot $40.00 $4.00 $44.00


ENGINEER'S REPORT


SCHEDULE B2 - ESTIMATED COSTS


VAN BUREN STREET, CLYDE STREET, AND WILSON STREET RECONSTRUCTION


CITY OF STOUGHTON


March 1, 2016







ESTIMATED TOTAL


ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED


UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT


ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


Brewer Court:


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $48.29 $4.83 $53.12


Chapin Lane:


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $26.09 $2.61 $28.70


4-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $6.59 $0.66 $7.25


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $7.09 $0.71 $7.80


Industrial Circle:


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $17.56 $1.76 $19.32


7-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $6.24 $0.62 $6.86


Asphalt Driveway Apron Square Foot $3.94 $0.39 $4.33


King Street:


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $41.29 $4.13 $45.42


4-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $6.59 $0.66 $7.25


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $7.09 $0.71 $7.80


Kings Lynn Road:


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $17.56 $1.76 $19.32


4-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.28 $0.53 $5.81


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.79 $0.58 $6.37


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $5.79 $0.58 $6.37


ENGINEER'S REPORT


SCHEDULE B2 - ESTIMATED COSTS


2016 STREET RECONSTRCUTION-INDUSTRIAL CIR., BREWER CT., CHAPIN LN., KING ST., KINGS LYNN RD.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


April 21, 2016







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 1,250 LF 65.00$                81,250.00$           


2. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 5 EA 2,400.00$           12,000.00$           


3. 8-IN by 4-IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 14 EA 150.00$              2,100.00$             


4. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 14 EA 150.00$              2,100.00$             


5. 4-IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 500 LF 50.00$                25,000.00$           


6. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 500 LF 52.00$                26,000.00$           


7. Remove and Replace MH SAN-6 


(Jackson Street)


1 LS 4,400.00$           4,400.00$             


8. Remove and Replace MH SAN-7 


(Jackson Street)


1 LS 4,000.00$           4,000.00$             


9. Hauled-In Granular Backfill 5,000 T 7.00$                  35,000.00$           


10. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 


Appurtenances


1 LS 2,500.00$           2,500.00$             


11. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 1,150 LF 65.00$                74,750.00$           


12. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 


Lead 


60 LF 80.00$                4,800.00$             


Water Main


VAN BUREN STREET RECONSTRUCTION


CONTRACT 1-2016


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Sanitary Sewer


ESTIMATE OF TOTAL PROJECT COST


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2016.bt1.xlsx 1 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


13. 4-IN DIA DI Water Main 30 LF 80.00$                2,400.00$             


14. Fire Hydrant W/Auxiliary Valve and Road 


Box


3 EA 4,850.00$           14,550.00$           


15. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 3 EA 1,850.00$           5,550.00$             


16. Connect New Water Main to Existing 


Water Main


5 EA 1,700.00$           8,500.00$             


17. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 


Box


30 EA 500.00$              15,000.00$           


18. 1‑IN Water Service 1,100 LF 42.00$                46,200.00$           


19. Hauled-In Granular Backfill ` 3,000 T 6.00$                  18,000.00$           


20. Remove and Replace Valve Box 1 EA 650.00$              650.00$                


21. Lower Existing Water Main 1 LS 3,200.00$           3,200.00$             


22. Insulate Existing Water Main 100 LF 8.00$                  800.00$                


23. Abandon Existing Water Main and 


Appurtenances


1 LS 3,000.00$           3,000.00$             


24. 18-IN RCP Storm Sewer 760 LF 50.00$                38,000.00$           


25. 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer 320 LF 47.00$                15,040.00$           


26. 12-IN RCP Storm Sewer 230 LF 45.00$                10,350.00$           


Storm Sewer


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2016.bt1.xlsx 2 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


27. 4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH 7 EA 2,000.00$           14,000.00$           


28. 2-FT by 3-FT Storm Sewer Inlet 16 EA 1,500.00$           24,000.00$           


29. Connect Existing Roof Drain to New 


Storm Sewer Inlet


2 EA 1,000.00$           2,000.00$             


30. Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 4,500.00$           4,500.00$             


31. Hauled-In Granular Backfill 200 T 7.00$                  1,400.00$             


32. Common Excavation 1 LS 59,000.00$         59,000.00$           


33. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 3,100 LF 3.00$                  9,300.00$             


34. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 


Removal


1,000 SY 4.00$                  4,000.00$             


35. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 1,000 CY 12.00$                12,000.00$           


36. EBS Backfill 2,000 T 12.00$                24,000.00$           


37. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 


Stabilization


1,000 SY 2.50$                  2,500.00$             


38. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 5,300 T 12.50$                66,250.00$           


39. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 3,100 LF 12.75$                39,525.00$           


40. 4-IN Concrete Sidewalk 5,200 SF 4.80$                  24,960.00$           


Street Construction


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2016.bt1.xlsx 3 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


41. 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk 550 SF 4.95$                  2,722.50$             


42. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 300 SF 6.00$                  1,800.00$             


43. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 4,100 SF 5.80$                  23,780.00$           


44. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 


Warning


128 SF 25.00$                3,200.00$             


45. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 


Course


850 T 48.00$                40,800.00$           


46. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 


Course


650 T 55.00$                35,750.00$           


47. Utility Insulation 200 SF 5.00$                  1,000.00$             


48. Traffic Control 1 LS 7,500.00$           7,500.00$             


49. Erosion Control 1 LS 3,000.00$           3,000.00$             


50. Temporary Erosion Control Mat 


(WisDOT Class I, Type A)


1,000 SY 3.50$                  3,500.00$             


51. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed and 


Mulch)


1 LS 20,000.00$         20,000.00$           


52. Stump Removal 20 EA 200.00$              4,000.00$             


889,627.50$         


889,627.50$         


Miscellaneous


ENGINEER'S COMPUTED TOTAL


ITEMS NO. 1 THROUGH 52


CONTRACTOR'S COMPUTED TOTAL


ITEMS NO. 1 THROUGH 52


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2016.bt1.xlsx 4 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 250 LF 70.00$                  17,500.00$          


2. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 4 EA 2,500.00$             10,000.00$          


3. 8-IN by 4-IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 2 EA 150.00$                300.00$               


4. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 2 EA 150.00$                300.00$               


5. 4-IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 80 LF 50.00$                  4,000.00$            


6. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 120 LF 55.00$                  6,600.00$            


7. Hauled-In Granular Backfill 500 T 8.00$                    4,000.00$            


8. Remove and Replace MH SAN-8 (Clyde 


Street)


1 LS 3,000.00$             3,000.00$            


9. Remove and Replace MH SAN-9 (Clyde 


Street)


1 LS 3,500.00$             3,500.00$            


10. Remove and Replace MH SAN-12 


(Clyde Street)


1 LS 3,000.00$             3,000.00$            


11. Replace MH Casting and Adjusting 


Rings


7 EA 1,000.00$             7,000.00$            


12. Replace MH Cone Section, Casting, and 


Adjusting Rings


2 EA 1,800.00$             3,600.00$            


13. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 


Appurtenances


1 LS 3,500.00$             3,500.00$            


14. 10-IN DIA DI Water Main 390 LF 85.00$                  33,150.00$          


15. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 1,970 LF 65.00$                  128,050.00$        


16. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 


Lead 


150 LF 80.00$                  12,000.00$          


CLYDE STREET AND WILSON STREET RECONSTRUCTION


CONTRACT 2-2016


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


ESTIMATE OF TOTAL PROJECT COST


Water Main


Sanitary Sewer


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2016.bt1.xlsx 1 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


17. 4-IN DIA Water Main or Water Service 50 LF 80.00$                  4,000.00$            


18. Fire Hydrant W/Auxiliary Valve and Road 


Box


5 EA 4,800.00$             24,000.00$          


19. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 10 EA 1,850.00$             18,500.00$          


20. 10-IN Valve and Road Box 1 EA 2,500.00$             2,500.00$            


21. Connect New Water Main to Existing 


Water Main


11 EA 2,000.00$             22,000.00$          


22. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 


Box


23 EA 500.00$                11,500.00$          


23. 1‑IN Water Service 700 LF 42.00$                  29,400.00$          


24. Adjust Valve Box to Grade 3 EA 200.00$                600.00$               


25. Remove and Replace Upper Section of 


Valve Box


3 EA 400.00$                1,200.00$            


26. Hauled-In Granular Backfill 3,500 T 7.00$                    24,500.00$          


27. Insulate Existing Water Main 150 LF 10.00$                  1,500.00$            


28. Abandon Existing Water Main and 


Appurtenances


1 LS 4,800.00$             4,800.00$            


29. Common Excavation 1 LS 119,000.00$        119,000.00$        


30. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 8,300 LF 3.00$                    24,900.00$          


31. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 


Removal


1,000 SY 4.00$                    4,000.00$            


32. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 2,000 CY 12.00$                  24,000.00$          


33. EBS Backfill 4,000 T 12.00$                  48,000.00$          


Street Construction


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2016.bt1.xlsx 2 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


34. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 


Stabilization


2,000 SY 2.50$                    5,000.00$            


35. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 14,100 T 12.00$                  169,200.00$        


36. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 8,300 LF 12.75$                  105,825.00$        


37. Concrete Valley Gutter 4,800 SF 8.00$                    38,400.00$          


38. 4-IN Concrete Sidewalk 9,500 SF 4.80$                    45,600.00$          


39. 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk 900 SF 4.95$                    4,455.00$            


40. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 200 SF 6.00$                    1,200.00$            


41. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 7,300 SF 5.70$                    41,610.00$          


42. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 


Warning


424 SF 25.00$                  10,600.00$          


43. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 


Course


2,300 T 48.50$                  111,550.00$        


44. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 


Course


1,800 T 53.50$                  96,300.00$          


45. Utility Insulation 200 SF 3.00$                    600.00$               


46. Traffic Control 1 LS 14,000.00$           14,000.00$          


47. Erosion Control 1 LS 6,500.00$             6,500.00$            


48. Temporary Erosion Control Mat 


(WisDOT Class I, Type A)


300 SY 4.00$                    1,200.00$            


49. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed and 


Mulch)


1 LS 18,000.00$           18,000.00$          


Miscellaneous


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2016.bt1.xlsx 3 of 4







Unit Total


No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


50. Modular Block Retaining Wall 220 SF 40.00$                  8,800.00$            


51. Stump Removal 2 EA 350.00$                700.00$               


1,283,440.00$     


1,283,440.00$     


ENGINEER'S COMPUTED TOTAL


ITEMS NO. 1 THROUGH 51


CONTRACTOR'S COMPUTED TOTAL


ITEMS NO. 1 THROUGH 51


T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2016\Stoughton, WI\1040.102.1-2016 & 2-2016.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2016.bt1.xlsx 4 of 4



































 


 


 


SCHEDULE C 


 


TABLES OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS AGAINST EACH PARCEL 


 


 


 


 


 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-071-0128-9 224 S VAN BUREN ST TAMELA P SMITHSON AND 


QUAM LE, TILLA A


132 FORTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 1 E1/2 


LOT 8
79.90 $17.33 $1,384.67 50% 692.33$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 105.3 6 $6.86 $722.36 100% $722.36 100% $0.00 $1,703


0511-071-0117-2 216 S VAN BUREN ST STEVEN L AND JULIE P 


DICKSON


2575 DICKSON RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 1 E1/2 


LOT 7
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 131.2 6 $6.86 $900.03 100% $900.03 100% $0.00 $1,760


0511-071-0096-8 208 S VAN BUREN ST ROBERT P KARDASZ 208 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 1 LOT 6


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 105.2 6 $6.86 $721.67 100% $721.67 100% $0.00 $1,582


0511-071-0075-3 200 S VAN BUREN ST KAREN M OWEN 200 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 1 LOT 5


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 103.4 6 $6.86 $709.32 100% $709.32 100% $0.00 $1,569


0511-071-0064-6 124 S VAN BUREN ST JOHN J AND BRENDA GRAY 124 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK BLOCK 1 PRT 


LOT 4 E 135 FT THF
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 110.5 6 $6.86 $758.03 100% $758.03 100% $0.00 $1,618


0511-071-0033-3 116 S VAN BUREN ST JAMES G SCHMOLESKY 116 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 4962 CSM 4962 


CS22/116 R8278/81-6/11/86 DESCR 


AS E MERSON PARK BLOCK 1 ELY 


137.11 FT OF LOT 3


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 109.2 6 $6.86 $749.11 100% $749.11 100% $0.00 $1,609


0511-071-0022-6 108 S VAN BUREN ST CHRISTOPHER M CYVAS 


AND MELINDA K PEGRAM


100 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK LOT 2, BLOCK 1 


EXC W 99 FT THF (ASSD W/PCL 


0511-071-0011-9) 66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $860


0511-071-0011-9 100 S VAN BUREN ST CHRISTOPHER M CYVAS 


AND MELINDA K PEGRAM


100 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EMERSON PARK LOT 1, BLOCK 1 


EXC W 99 FT THF
73.00 $17.33 $1,265.09 50% 632.55$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 55.2 4 $5.76 $317.95 100% $317.95 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,238


0511-064-7653-8 900 HAMILTON ST MARY E NELSON 900 HAMILTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FJ 57/51 & D830/534 WEST 


STOUGHTON LOT 13, BLOCK 1
132.00 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 130.5 6 $6.86 $895.23 100% $895.23 100% $0.00 $2,327


0511-064-7664-5 118 N VAN BUREN ST CHRISTOPHER M WENGER 118 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON LOT 14, 


BLOCK 1
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       146.9 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $846.14 50% $423.07 22.0 4 $5.76 $126.72 100% $126.72 166.5 6 $6.86 $1,142.19 100% $1,142.19 100% $0.00 $2,264


0511-064-7675-2 126 N VAN BUREN ST DAVID C AND SUSAN A BUTZ 126 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON LOT 15 


BLOCK 1
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 124.4 6 $6.86 $853.38 100% $853.38 100% $0.00 $1,713


0511-064-7686-9 134 N VAN BUREN ST GARY J WEBSTER 134 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON LOT 16 


BLOCK 1
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 33.6 4 $5.76 $193.54 100% $193.54 108.0 6 $6.86 $740.88 100% $740.88 100% $0.00 $1,794


0511-064-7697-6 200 N VAN BUREN ST GREGORY A GOLLBACH 200 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON LOT 17, 


BLOCK 1
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 104.1 6 $6.86 $714.13 100% $714.13 100% $0.00 $1,574


0511-064-7708-2 208 N VAN BUREN ST DAVID R AND JESSICA E 


RITTER


208 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON LOT 18 


BLOCK 1
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 28.0 4 $5.76 $161.28 100% $161.28 125.5 6 $6.86 $860.93 100% $860.93 100% $0.00 $1,882


0511-064-7512-8 216 N VAN BUREN ST JENNIFER L DEGROFF 216 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON BLOCK 1 S1/2 


LOT 1 & S1/2 LOT 2
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 131.9 6 $6.86 $904.83 100% $904.83 100% $0.00 $1,765


0511-064-7501-1 224 N VAN BUREN ST JOSEPH G AND MARY E 


GRIESE


224 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON BLK 1 N1/2 


LOTS 1 & 2
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 27.9 4 $5.76 $160.70 100% $160.70 103.0 6 $6.86 $706.58 100% $706.58 100% $0.00 $1,727


0511-064-9910-2 300 N VAN BUREN ST MARY BETH STRONG 300 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 S 99 


FT OF N 660 FT OF E 165 FT TH F
40.40 $17.33 $700.13 50% 350.07$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $638


0511-053-4561-8 814 JACKSON ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S ADDN BLOCK 3 PRT 


LOT 1 BEG SW COR SD LOT TH N 


65 FT TH E 71 FT 7 IN TH S 20.25 


FT TH E 33 FT 5 IN TH S 44.75 FT 


TH W 105 FT TO POB & ALL OF 


39.30 $17.33 $681.07 50% 340.53$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 Footnote 1 $1,100.00 100% $1,100.00 $1,729


0511-053-4922-1 225 N VAN BUREN ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 2 


EXC S 3 FT
132.00 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,432


0511-053-4933-8 217 N VAN BUREN ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETH'S ADDN BLOCK 2 S 3 FT 


LOT 2 & ALL LOT 3
66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $860


0511-053-4944-5 209 N VAN BUREN ST MATTHEW R AND AMY L 


EVANS


209 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETH'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 4


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 113.0 6 $6.86 $775.18 100% $775.18 100% $0.00 $1,635


0511-053-4955-2 201 N VAN BUREN ST JOHN E AND JESSICA A 


ZIRBEL


201 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN LOT 5 BLOCK 2


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 114.0 6 $6.86 $782.04 100% $782.04 100% $0.00 $1,642


0511-053-4966-9 135 N VAN BUREN ST ALEXANDER L AND NERISSA 


DAWN G UNIS


135 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN LOT 6 BLOCK 2 


ALG W/DRIVEWAY ESMT IN 


R11507/11 66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 112.5 6 $6.86 $771.75 100% $771.75 100% $0.00 $1,632


0511-053-4977-6 127 N VAN BUREN ST TERRI ANN AND TIMOTHY 


WATKINS


127 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETH'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 7 


ALG W/DRIVEWAY ESMT IN 


R11507/11 66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 112.5 6 $6.86 $771.75 100% $771.75 100% $0.00 $1,632


0511-053-4988-3 119 N VAN BUREN ST MALIA WISE 119 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN LOT 8 BLOCK 2


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 35.1 4 $5.76 $202.18 100% $202.18 116.7 6 $6.86 $800.56 100% $800.56 100% $0.00 $1,863


0511-053-4999-0 824 HAMILTON ST VINCENT F JANKIEWICZ IV 


AND GRETCHEN R 


JANKIEWICZ  


824 HAMILTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN LOT 9 BLOCK 2


132.00 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 210.2 6 $6.86 $1,441.97 100% $1,441.97 100% $0.00 $2,874


0511-082-3034-3 825 HAMILTON ST MONA SEMERAU 825  HAMILTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 4 SUBJ TO 


ENCROACHMENT ESMT IN 


R29148/46 132.00 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 166.9 6 $6.86 $1,144.93 100% $1,144.93 100% $0.00 $2,577


Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Van Buren Street (Contract 1-2016)


Owners City State
Total 


Assessment
Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement (see footnote 2)
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement







0511-082-3045-0 117 S VAN BUREN ST RICKY K AND TRACEY L 


BRIETZMAN


117 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 5 TOG 


W/ENCROACHMENT ESMT IN 


R29148/46 66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 28.7 4 $5.76 $165.31 100% $165.31 117.9 6 $6.86 $808.79 100% $808.79 100% $0.00 $1,834


0511-082-3056-7 125 S VAN BUREN ST CHRISTINE R CHAPPELL 125 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 6


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 29.4 4 $5.76 $169.34 100% $169.34 111.5 6 $6.86 $764.89 100% $764.89 100% $0.00 $1,794


0511-082-3067-4 201 S VAN BUREN ST LEANNA MIX 201 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADDN LOT 7


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 108.9 6 $6.86 $747.05 100% $747.05 100% $0.00 $1,607


0511-082-3078-1 209 S VAN BUREN ST ALEXANDER P AND KRISTIN 


E ROSENBERG


209 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 8


66.00 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 41.2 4 $5.76 $237.31 100% $237.31 106.3 6 $6.86 $729.22 100% $729.22 100% $0.00 $1,826


0511-082-3089-8 217 S VAN BUREN ST ERIC M AND NICOLE E 


LUEBBERS


217 S VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD N 60 FT LOT 9 N 


60 FT LOT 10
60.00 $17.33 $1,039.80 50% 519.90$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 118.1 6 $6.86 $810.17 100% $810.17 100% $0.00 $1,618


0511-082-3099-6 832 W MAIN ST ROGER A GOHLKE REV 417 HOMME CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADDN LOT 9 EXC N 60 


FT THF
87.50 $17.33 $1,516.38 50% 758.19$       125.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $720.00 50% $360.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 150.4 6 $6.86 $1,031.74 100% $1,031.74 100% $0.00 $2,150


Assessment Exhibit:


Contract 1-2016_Assessment Exhibit.pdf


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Storm Sewer Connection, Contractor to remove existing goose-neck piping and make buried connection to City storm sewer.


2.  Quantity includes 100 square feet of sidewalk replacement per parcel for construction contingency.







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-053-4561-8 814 JACKSON ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S ADDN BLOCK 3 PRT 


LOT 1 BEG SW COR SD LOT TH N 


65 FT TH E 71 FT 7 IN TH S 20.25 


FT TH E 33 FT 5 IN TH S 44.75 FT 


TH W 105 FT TO POB & ALL OF 


258.90 $17.33 $4,486.74 50% 2,243.37$    150.0 4 $5.76 152.5 6 $5.93 $1,768.33 50% $884.16 356.8 4 $5.76 $2,055.17 100% $2,055.17 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 Footnote 1 $1,100.00 100% $1,100.00 $6,283


0511-064-9910-2 300 N VAN BUREN ST MARY BETH STRONG 300 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 S 99 


FT OF N 660 FT OF E 165 FT TH F
13.50 $17.33 $233.96 50% 116.98$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $405


0511-064-7501-1 224 N VAN BUREN ST JOSEPH G AND MARY E 


GRIESE


224 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WEST STOUGHTON BLK 1 N1/2 


LOTS 1 & 2
13.70 $17.33 $237.42 50% 118.71$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $407


0511-053-4922-1 225 N VAN BUREN ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 2 


EXC S 3 FT
132.00 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 266.2 6 $6.86 $1,826.13 100% $1,826.13 100% $0.00 $3,258


0511-053-4911-4 224 N HARRISON ST ELIZABETH R GARDNER  224 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILDRETHS ADDN LOT 1 BLOCK 2


126.60 $17.33 $2,193.98 50% 1,096.99$    677.6 4 $5.76 85.0 6 $5.93 $4,407.03 50% $2,203.51 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 146.2 6 $6.86 $1,002.93 100% $1,002.93 100% $0.00 $4,303


Assessment Exhibit:


Contract 1-2016_Assessment Exhibit.pdf


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Storm Sewer Connection, Contractor to remove existing goose-neck piping and make buried connection to City storm sewer.


2.  Quantity includes 100 square feet of sidewalk replacement per parcel for construction contingency.


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Jackson Street (Contract 1-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter Miscellaneous


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement (see footnote 2)
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-064-9910-2 300 N VAN BUREN ST MARY BETH STRONG 300 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 S 99 FT 


OF N 660 FT OF E 165 FT TH F
28.6 $17.33 $0.00 50% 247.82$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 36.0 4 $5.76 $207.36 100% $207.36 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $743


0511-064-9920-0 308 N VAN BUREN ST HENRI J AND KATHLEEN 


ANN DUTILLY


308 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 COM 495 


FT S OF NE COR TH W 165 FT TH S 66 


FT TH E 165 FT TH N 66 FT TO POB 66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 123.1 6 $6.86 $844.47 100% $844.47 100% $0.00 $1,704


0511-064-9930-8 324 N VAN BUREN ST YVONNE M STARKS AND 


DAVID E NIELSEN


324 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 COM SD 


1/41/4 NE COR TH S 495 FT T O POB 


TH N 131.92 FT TH 


S89DEG39MIN55SECW 164.97 FT TH S 


131 .98 FT TH S89DEG41MIN30SECE 


132.0 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 315.6 6 $6.86 $2,165.02 100% $2,165.02 100% $0.00 $3,597


0511-064-9950-4 400 N VAN BUREN ST ROBIN S AND LYNN M 


ROBERTSON


400 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 DESCR 


AS COM AT PT ON E LN OF SD SEC 


363 FT S OF NE COR OF SD 


SE1/4SE1/4 TH N ALG SD E LN 132 FT 


TH W PARA TO N LN OF SD 


132.0 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 200.7 6 $6.86 $1,376.80 100% $1,376.80 100% $0.00 $2,809


0511-064-9970-0 410 N VAN BUREN ST MATTHEW CRESS 1717 BARBERRY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 S 66 FT 


OF N 231 FT OF E 165 FT THF
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 132.2 6 $6.86 $906.89 100% $906.89 100% $0.00 $1,767


0511-064-9980-8 418 N VAN BUREN ST MATTHEW AND CARLA 


BUTLER


418 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R507/515 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 


S 66 FT OF N 165 FT OF E 165 FT THF
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 274.0 6 $6.86 $1,879.64 100% $1,879.64 100% $0.00 $2,740


0511-064-9990-6 MATTHEW AND CARLA 


BUTLER


418 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 S 66 FT 


OF N 99 FT OF E 165 FT THF (ASSD 


W/PCL 0511-064-9980-8) 66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $860


0511-064-9500-8 STOUGHTON HOUSING 


AUTHORITY


381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 BEG NE 


COR SD 1/41/4 TH S 33 FT TH W 165 


FT TH S 462 FT TH W 165 FT TH N 495 


FT TH E 330 FT TO POB


33.0 $17.33 $571.89 50% 285.95$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 219.5 6 $6.86 $1,505.77 100% $1,505.77 100% $0.00 $2,080


0511-064-8362-8 504 N VAN BUREN ST TODD J AND ROBIN A 


SCHULTZ


504 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 6211 CS30/50&51 


R14776/13&14 DESCR AS SEC 6-5-11 P 


RT NE1/4SE1/4 (.442 ACRE) 146.7 $17.33 $2,542.31 50% 1,271.16$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 219.5 6 $6.86 $1,505.77 100% $1,505.77 100% $0.00 $3,065


0511-064-8401-0 520 N VAN BUREN ST UNITED METHODIST 


CHURCH OF STOUGHTON 


WISCONSIN


525 LINCOLN AVE STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 6211 CS30/50&51 


R14776/13&14 DESCR AS SEC 6-5-11 P 


RT NE1/4SE1/4 (.586 ACRE) 212.6 $17.33 $3,684.36 50% 1,842.18$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 201.4 6 $6.86 $1,381.60 100% $1,381.60 100% $0.00 $3,512


0511-064-8000-5 900 W WILSON ST JT SCHOOL DIST # 3 211 N FOREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 6-5-11 PRT E1/2 NE1/4 SE1/4 N 


976 FT EXC W 165 FT OF N 660 FT
26.8 $17.33 $464.44 50% 232.22$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $520


0511-053-2790-5 820 W WILSON ST DARLENE J GOEDEL 820 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 39 & 


40
19.0 $17.33 $329.27 50% 164.64$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $453


0511-053-2775-4 525 N VAN BUREN ST KVALHEIM LE, RUTH N, 


STEVEN G KVALHEIM  AND 


JANIS I WEGNER 


525 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 36, 37 


& 38
99.0 $17.33 $1,715.67 50% 857.84$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 33.2 4 $5.76 $191.23 100% $191.23 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,337


0511-053-2760-1 513 N VAN BUREN ST JAY R SMITHBACK 513 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 33, 34 


& 35
99.0 $17.33 $1,715.67 50% 857.84$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 25.7 4 $5.76 $148.03 100% $148.03 107.4 6 $6.86 $736.76 100% $736.76 100% $0.00 $2,031


0511-053-2742-2 820 CLYDE ST MARY EVERSON 820 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 30, 31 


& 32
132.0 $17.33 $2,287.56 50% 1,143.78$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,432


0511-053-4361-0 333 N VAN BUREN ST SAINT ANN'S CATHOLIC 


CONGREGATION


320 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S ADDN BLOCK 1 LOTS 1-8, 


BLOCK 3 LOT 1 EXC BEG SW COR SD 


LOT TH N 65 FT TH E 71 FT 7 IN TH S 


20.25 FT TH E 33 FT 5 IN TH S 44.75 FT 


TH W 105 FT TO POB, ALL LOT 2 & 


330.0 $17.33 $5,718.90 50% 2,859.45$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 370.3 6 $6.86 $2,540.26 100% $2,540.26 100% $0.00 $5,688


0511-053-4561-8 814 JACKSON ST NAZARETH PROPERTIES 


LLC


814 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S ADDN BLOCK 3 PRT LOT 1 


BEG SW COR SD LOT TH N 65 FT TH 


E 71 FT 7 IN TH S 20.25 FT TH E 33 FT 


5 IN TH S 44.75 FT TH W 105 FT TO 


POB & ALL OF LOTS 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8


223.7 $17.33 $3,876.72 50% 1,938.36$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 129.8 4 $5.76 $747.65 100% $747.65 465.8 6 $6.86 $3,195.39 100% $3,195.39 100% $0.00 $6,169


Assessment Exhibit:


Contract 2-2016_Assessment Exhibit_1.pdf 131.80


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Quantity includes 100 square feet of sidewalk replacement per parcel for construction contingency.


Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Van Buren Street (Contract 2-2016)


Owners City State
Total 


Assessment
Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement (see footnote 1)
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-053-4361-0 333 N VAN BUREN ST ST ANN'S CATHOLIC 


CONGREGATION


320 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S ADDN BLOCK 1 LOTS 1-


8, BLOCK 3 LOT 1 EXC BEG SW 


COR SD LOT TH N 65 FT TH E 71 


FT 7 IN TH S 20.25 FT TH E 33 FT 5 


IN TH S 44.75 FT TH W 105 FT TO 


274.0 $17.33 $4,748.42 50% 2,374.21$    0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $2,374


0511-053-4461-9 425 N HARRISON ST JOHN M AND MELANIE K 


SOBIE


425 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING ADD LOT 1 BLOCK 2


161.8 $17.33 $2,803.99 50% 1,402.00$    0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 132.0 6 $6.86 $905.52 100% $905.52 100% $0.00 $2,308


0511-053-4472-6 424 JOHNSON ST JASON AND KARI JENNY 424 JOHNSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING ADDN LOT 2 BLOCK 2


141.2 $17.33 $2,447.00 50% 1,223.50$    0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 11.0 4 $5.76 $63.36 100% $63.36 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,287


0511-053-4202-2 621 CLYDE ST BRIAN J RICE 621 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSONS ADDN LOT 2 BLOCK 6


138.0 $17.33 $2,391.54 50% 1,195.77$    0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 5.5 4 $5.76 $31.68 100% $31.68 188.0 6 $6.86 $1,289.68 100% $1,289.68 100% $0.00 $2,517


0511-053-4191-6 609 CLYDE ST SARA A VAGEDES 609 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSONS ADD BLOCK 6 W1/2 


LOT 1 W1/2 LOT 8
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 191.0 6 $6.86 $1,310.26 100% $1,310.26 100% $0.00 $1,882


0511-053-4181-8 601 CLYDE ST CAMILLE R JIMENEZ 601 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSONS ADD E1/2 LOT 1 E1/2 


LOT 8 BLOCK 6
77.8 $17.33 $1,348.27 50% 674.14$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 12.0 4 $5.76 $69.12 100% $69.12 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $743


0511-053-4292-4 425 N MONROE ST PATRICIA MICETIC  219 E TAFT ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSONS ADDN LOT 2 BLOCK 7


143.2 $17.33 $2,481.66 50% 1,240.83$    0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 78.0 6 $6.86 $535.08 100% $535.08 100% $0.00 $1,776


0511-053-4281-7 509 CLYDE ST WILLIAM LEE DOUGHTIE 509 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSONS ADD BLOCK 7 W1/2 OF 


LOT 1 & W1/2 OF LOT 8
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 11.8 4 $5.76 $67.97 100% $67.97 81.0 6 $6.86 $555.66 100% $555.66 100% $0.00 $1,196


0511-053-4271-9 501 CLYDE ST MARILYN SHAWN SKERPAN 


AND LYNDA JOYCE BADGER 


501 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHNSON'S ADDN BLOCK 7 E 1/2 


OF LOT 1 & E 1/2 OF LOT 8
71.0 $17.33 $1,230.43 50% 615.22$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 93.0 6 $6.86 $637.98 100% $637.98 100% $0.00 $1,253


0511-053-2600-4 502 CLYDE ST ROBERT PHILIP AND 


MARIANNE ROWLANDS 


502 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 1 


& 2
70.8 $17.33 $1,226.96 50% 613.48$       19.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $109.44 50% $54.72 19.4 4 $5.76 $111.74 100% $111.74 123.1 6 $6.86 $844.47 100% $844.47 100% $0.00 $1,624


0511-053-2610-2 510 CLYDE ST TARA C BRATZ AND JAMES L 


ROBB 


510 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOTS 3 


& 4
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       219.0 4 $5.76 52.0 6 $5.93 $1,569.80 50% $784.90 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 99.4 6 $6.86 $681.88 100% $681.88 100% $0.00 $2,039


0511-053-2620-0 518 CLYDE ST TERRY AND SUSAN HOVE 518 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S SECOND ADDN LOT 5 


& LOT 6
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 16.4 4 $5.76 $94.46 100% $94.46 67.2 6 $6.86 $460.99 100% $460.99 100% $0.00 $1,127


0511-053-2630-8 526 CLYDE ST CHRISTOPHER A AND TONI 


S VAAGE


526 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOT 7 & 


LOT 8
85.6 $17.33 $1,483.45 50% 741.72$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 27.0 4 $5.76 $155.52 100% $155.52 87.8 6 $6.86 $602.31 100% $602.31 100% $0.00 $1,500


0511-053-2640-6 600 CLYDE ST JOAN E STRANDLIE 600 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 9 


& 10
72.0 $17.33 $1,247.76 50% 623.88$       353.1 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $2,033.86 50% $1,016.93 18.0 4 $5.76 $103.68 100% $103.68 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,744


0511-053-2650-4 610 CLYDE ST WIRE INVESTMENTS II LLC 710 S MYRTLE AVE 255 MYRTLE CA 91016 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOTS 


11 & 12
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       220.0 4 $5.76 110.0 6 $5.93 $1,919.50 50% $959.75 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 135.7 6 $6.86 $930.90 100% $930.90 100% $0.00 $2,463


0511-053-2660-2 618 CLYDE ST ROBERT W PAYDON 618 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING SECOND ADD LOTS 13 & 


14
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       294.5 4 $5.76 50.0 6 $5.93 $1,992.82 50% $996.41 16.9 4 $5.76 $97.34 100% $97.34 71.9 6 $6.86 $493.23 100% $493.23 100% $0.00 $2,159


0511-053-2670-0 626 CLYDE ST JOHN AND DEANNA 


SCHUPPEL  


626 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S SECOND ADDN LOTS 


15 & 16
80.4 $17.33 $1,393.33 50% 696.67$       348.5 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $2,007.36 50% $1,003.68 17.5 4 $5.76 $100.80 100% $100.80 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,801


0511-053-2680-8 702 CLYDE ST OSCAR W PEREZ AND GAYE 


A GALASSI PEREZ  


702 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O H HEMSING'S SECOND ADDN 


LOT 17 & LOT 18 & ALSO INCL PRT 


S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG ADJ SD LOTS 


IN DOC #5192125


77.8 $17.33 $1,348.27 50% 674.14$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 32.9 4 $5.76 $189.50 100% $189.50 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $864


0511-053-2690-6 710 CLYDE ST JOHN O AND CAROL S 


NELSON


1511 EASTWOOD FISHERVILLE RDFISHERVILLE KY 40023 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOT 19 


& LOT 20 & ALSO INCL PRT S1/2 


VAC ALLEY LYG ADJ SD LOTS IN 


DOC #5192125


66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       51.4 4 $5.76 60.0 6 $5.93 $651.86 50% $325.93 31.0 4 $5.76 $178.56 100% $178.56 88.9 6 $6.86 $609.85 100% $609.85 100% $0.00 $1,686


0511-053-2700-3 722 CLYDE ST PETER L AND STACEY L 


WRIGHT


722 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOTS 


21, 22, 23, & 24 & ALSO INCL PRT 


S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG ADJ SD LOTS 


IN DOC #5192125


131.8 $17.33 $2,284.09 50% 1,142.05$    560.0 4 $5.76 92.5 6 $5.93 $3,774.13 50% $1,887.06 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 113.5 6 $6.86 $778.61 100% $778.61 Footnote 1 $9,680.00 100% $9,680.00 $13,488


0511-053-2720-9 802 CLYDE ST ST ANNS CONGREGATION 323 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S 2ND ADDITION TO 


STOUGHTON
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 6.0 4 $5.76 $34.56 100% $34.56 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $606


0511-053-2730-7 802 CLYDE ST ST ANNS CONGREGATION 323 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O H HEMSING'S SECOND ADDN 


LOTS 27 & 28
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 118.7 6 $6.86 $814.28 100% $814.28 100% $0.00 $1,386


0511-053-2734-2 820 CLYDE ST MARY EVERSON 820 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 29


33.0 $17.33 $571.89 50% 285.95$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $286


0511-053-2742-2 820 CLYDE ST MARY EVERSON 820 CLYDE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 30, 


31 & 32
100.0 $17.33 $1,733.00 50% 866.50$       0.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 126.0 6 $6.86 $864.36 100% $864.36 100% $0.00 $1,731


Assessment Exhibit:


Contract 2-2016_Assessment Exhibit_2.pdf


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Modular block retaining wall, 220 VSF @ $44.00/VSF.


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Clyde Street (Contract 2-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement 
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-053-0601-7 301 W WILSON ST ANTHONY R AND DAWN R 


CHURCH


301 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADD LOT 1 


CORRECTED SURVEY
113.4 $17.33 $1,965.22 50% 982.61$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 111.8 6 $6.86 $766.95 100% $766.95 100% $0.00 $2,038


0511-053-0612-4 313 W WILSON ST RONALD D AND INGA 


FLOWER


313 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADD LOT 2 


CORRECTED SURVEY
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $860


0511-053-0623-1 313 W WILSON ST RONALD D AND INGA 


FLOWER


313 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADD LOT 3 


CORRECTED SURVEY (ASSD 


W/PCL 0511-0 53-0612-4) 66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 106.0 6 $6.86 $727.16 100% $727.16 100% $0.00 $1,587


0511-053-0634-8 325 W WILSON ST PAUL M HANSON AND 


JENNIFER M SAUER


325 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADD LOT 4 


BLOCK 23 CORRECTED SURVEY
66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 79.3 6 $6.86 $544.00 100% $544.00 100% $0.00 $1,404


0511-053-0645-5 333 W WILSON ST WANDA J KENISTON 207 S MADISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADDN 


CORRECTED SURVEY BLOCK 23 


LOT 5 66.0 $17.33 $1,143.78 50% 571.89$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 73.0 6 $6.86 $500.78 100% $500.78 100% $0.00 $1,361


0511-053-0656-2 345 W WILSON ST SAM T HANSON AND JULIE A 


PURVES


345 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADD BLOCK 23 


LOTS 6 & 7 CORRECTED SURVEY
138.0 $17.33 $2,391.54 50% 1,195.77$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 114.4 6 $6.86 $784.78 100% $784.78 100% $0.00 $2,269


0511-053-6625-7 415 W WILSON ST DONALD C AND KAREN L 


NIHLES


415 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER'S ADDN 


CORRECTED SURVEY BLOCK 20 


E1/2 LOT 25 & E1/2 LOT 26 SUBJ 


TO SIDEWALK ESMT DESCR IN 


D745/217


88.8 $17.33 $1,538.90 50% 769.45$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,057


0511-053-6615-9 423 W WILSON ST DAVID W BJERKE 423 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADDN BLOCK 


20 W1/2 LOT 25 & W1/2 LOT 26 


CORRECTED SURVEY SUBJ TO 


SIDEWALK ESMT IN D745/216


72.0 $17.33 $1,247.76 50% 623.88$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 11.7 4 $5.76 $67.39 100% $67.39 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $979


0511-053-3370-1 505 W WILSON ST RYAN KNUESEL 505 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOT 171 


& LOT 172
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 60.0 6 $6.86 $411.60 100% $411.60 100% $0.00 $1,835


0511-053-3260-4 521 W WILSON ST GEORGIA A WAGAMAN AND 


JUDITH R WAGAMAN


521 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOT 


145 & LOT 146
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 50.0 6 $6.86 $343.00 100% $343.00 100% $0.00 $1,766


0511-053-3210-4 605 W WILSON ST PHILIP GREFSHEIM 605 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOT 135 


LOT 136 711/289
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 8.9 4 $5.76 $51.26 100% $51.26 80.3 6 $6.86 $550.86 100% $550.86 100% $0.00 $2,025


0511-053-3100-7 621 W WILSON ST LAURIE J SWALHEIM 621 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOT 109 


& LOT 110
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 9.2 4 $5.76 $52.99 100% $52.99 60.3 6 $6.86 $413.66 100% $413.66 100% $0.00 $1,890


0511-053-3050-8 705 W WILSON ST MICHAEL A AND LYNDSEY 


MCLAUGHLIN


705 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 99 


& 100
131.8 $17.33 $2,284.09 50% 1,142.05$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 40.2 6 $6.86 $275.77 100% $275.77 100% $0.00 $1,706


0511-053-2940-3 527 N HARRISON ST HELEN TRAPIINO 527 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 73 


& 74
131.8 $17.33 $2,284.09 50% 1,142.05$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 89.4 6 $6.86 $613.28 100% $613.28 100% $0.00 $2,043


0511-053-2890-4 526 N HARRISON ST LINDA KAY BENNETT 526 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 63 


& 64
131.5 $17.33 $2,278.90 50% 1,139.45$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,427


0511-053-2775-4 525 N VAN BUREN ST KVALHEIM LE, RUTH N, 


STEVEN G KVALHEIM  AND 


JANIS I WEGNER 


525 N VAN BUREN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 36, 


37 & 38
125.5 $17.33 $2,174.92 50% 1,087.46$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 57.3 6 $6.86 $393.08 100% $393.08 100% $0.00 $1,769


0511-053-2790-5 820 W WILSON ST DARLENE J GOEDEL 820 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 39 


& 40
125.5 $17.33 $2,174.92 50% 1,087.46$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 36.6 6 $6.86 $251.08 100% $251.08 100% $0.00 $1,627


0511-053-2880-6 602 N HARRISON ST PETER L AND MARILYN J 


SLAGSVOLD


602 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 61 


AND 62
131.5 $17.33 $2,278.90 50% 1,139.45$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 58.7 6 $6.86 $402.68 100% $402.68 100% $0.00 $1,830


0511-053-2950-1 603 N HARRISON ST ABBEY L AND KAREN J 


MIDDLETON


603 N HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 75 


& 76
131.8 $17.33 $2,284.09 50% 1,142.05$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 102.8 6 $6.86 $705.21 100% $705.21 100% $0.00 $2,135


0511-053-3040-0 602 JOHNSON ST FARAH FATUPAITO 602 JOHNSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOT 97 


& LOT 98
131.8 $17.33 $2,284.09 50% 1,142.05$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 73.4 6 $6.86 $503.52 100% $503.52 100% $0.00 $1,934


0511-053-3110-5 603 JOHNSON ST JASON A RHYNER AND 


KRISTIN M RHYNER


603 JOHNSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADDN LOTS 


111 & 112
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 67.0 6 $6.86 $459.62 100% $459.62 100% $0.00 $1,883


0511-053-3270-2 605 N MONROE ST JOSEPH D AND CYNTHIA H 


CHERAMY


605 N MONROE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSING'S SECOND ADDN LOTS 


147, 148 & 149
131.0 $17.33 $2,270.23 50% 1,135.12$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 62.8 6 $6.86 $430.81 100% $430.81 100% $0.00 $1,854


0511-053-3355-0 604 N MADISON ST JENIFER M AND EDWARD J 


KENRICK


604 N MADISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HEMSINGS SECOND ADD LOTS 


168, 169, & 170
141.2 $17.33 $2,447.00 50% 1,223.50$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 9.3 4 $5.76 $53.57 100% $53.57 71.0 6 $6.86 $487.06 100% $487.06 100% $0.00 $2,052


0511-053-0997-0 416 W WILSON ST CHARLES AND KELLY BELLIN 416 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 17


166.5 $17.33 $2,885.45 50% 1,442.72$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 57.2 6 $6.86 $392.39 100% $392.39 100% $0.00 $2,123


0511-053-1008-4 404 W WILSON ST JAMES M AND MICHELLE M 


GERBER


404 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 18


84.3 $17.33 $1,460.92 50% 730.46$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 233.4 6 $6.86 $1,601.12 100% $1,601.12 100% $0.00 $2,620


0511-053-1019-1 404 W WILSON ST JAMES M AND MICHELLE M 


GERBER


404 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 19 


R284/381
84.0 $17.33 $1,455.72 50% 727.86$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.86 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,016


0511-053-1030-6 332 W WILSON ST DONALD A AND SARAH J 


GIBSON


332 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 20


84.0 $17.33 $1,455.72 50% 727.86$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 212.8 6 $6.86 $1,459.81 100% $1,459.81 100% $0.00 $2,476


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Wilson Street (Contract 2-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement (see footnote 1)
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







0511-053-1041-3 324 W WILSON ST NANCY L POPE 324 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 21


84.0 $17.33 $1,455.72 50% 727.86$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 157.8 6 $6.86 $1,082.51 100% $1,082.51 100% $0.00 $2,098


0511-053-1052-0 316 W WILSON ST ANDRES C AND SAMANTHA 


M RIVERA


316 W WILSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 WILLIAM BICKLEY PLAT LOT 22


87.0 $17.33 $1,507.71 50% 753.86$       100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 163.7 6 $6.86 $1,122.98 100% $1,122.98 100% $0.00 $2,165


0511-053-0781-2 602 N PAGE ST SHELBY R REDDEN AND 


KIERNEY J HENDRON


602 N PAGE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SARAH E TURNER ADDN 


CORRECTED SURVEY BLOCK 24 


LOTS 15 & 16 122.0 $17.33 $2,114.26 50% 1,057.13$    100.0 4 $5.76 0.0 6 $5.93 $576.00 50% $288.00 0.0 4 $5.76 $0.00 100% $0.00 129.1 6 $6.86 $885.63 100% $885.63 100% $0.00 $2,231


Assessment Exhibit:


Contract 2-2016_Assessment Exhibit_3.pdf


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Quantity includes 100 square feet of sidewalk replacement per parcel for construction contingency.







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-052-2219-8 604 EISENHOWER RD MATTHEW J AND JESSICA R 


MAROSE  


604 EISENHOWER RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 99


30.00 $53.12 $1,593.60 50% 796.80$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $797


0511-052-2230-3 1308 BREWER CT TAMARINE L WESTRAND 1308 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 100


17.00 $53.12 $903.04 50% 451.52$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $452


0511-052-2241-0 1316 BREWER CT RITA A SPERRY 1316 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 101


17.00 $53.12 $903.04 50% 451.52$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $452


0511-052-2252-7 1325 BREWER CT CAROLE  M NOBIENSKY  1325 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 102


7.00 $53.12 $371.84 50% 185.92$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $186


0511-052-2263-4 1317 BREWER CT HEATHER A CARTER 1317 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 103


0.00 $53.12 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-052-2274-1 1309 BREWER CT JAMES L AND SUSAN K 


MARTIN  


1309 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 104


0.00 $53.12 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-052-2285-8 1301 BREWER CT WILLIAM D BOWEN 1301 BREWER CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 GLEN OAKS THIRD ADDN LOT 105


0.00 $53.12 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Brewer Court (Contract 3-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-061-9285-3 1026 CHAPIN LN DANIEL J AND TERESA L 


PIRKL


1026 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 4511 CS19/259&260 


R6199/1&2-10/23/84 DESCR AS SEC 


6-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 15,198 SQ 


FT


10.00 $19.32 $193.20 50% 96.60$         0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $97


0511-061-5249-5 1004 CHAPIN LN EVELYN J WUNNICKE 1004 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDITION TO 


HILLCREST LOT 99
60.00 $19.32 $1,159.20 50% 579.60$       0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $580


0511-061-9295-1 1025 CHAPIN LN DAVID T AND MARY E CUFF 1025 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 4511 CS19/259&260 


R6199/1&2-10/23/84 DESCR AS SEC 


6-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 (17,314 SQ 


FT)


15.00 $19.32 $289.80 50% 144.90$       0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $145


0511-061-5238-8 1328 ROBY RD JAMES M AND JOYCE L 


SEAMONSON


1320 ROBY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 R1061/525 SEVENTH ADDITION TO 


HILLCREST LOT 98
8.00 $19.32 $154.56 50% 77.28$         0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $77


0511-061-5271-7 1405 ROBY RD JAMES T AND TERESA M 


WINTON


1405 ROBY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 101
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-5282-4 908 CHAPIN LN ROBERT VESTERDAHL AND 


KAYLA ENGEL  


908 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 102
27.00 $19.32 $521.64 50% 260.82$       0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $261


0511-061-5293-1 900 CHAPIN LN PHILLIP L AND NANCY W 


MARTIN


900 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 103
7.00 $19.32 $135.24 50% 67.62$         0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $68


0511-061-4637-7 806 CHAPIN LN JAMES D AND MARLA K 


KAAP


806 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 17
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4692-0 1506 CHAPIN LN FRANK BECKER 1506 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-0LSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 22
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4703-6 1522 CHAPIN LN JEAN A AND JANET L MEYER 1522 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-0LSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 23
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4835-7 1603 CHAPIN LN GERALD M CONWAY 1603 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 35
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4846-4 1525 CHAPIN LN DAN R AND JEANNE C 


PRUEHER 


1525 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 36
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4857-1 1517 CHAPIN LN TODD R AND BARBARA 


THIERMANN  


1517 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 37
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4868-8 1509 CHAPIN LN KAYOKO CHRISTOPHERSON 1509 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 38
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4879-5 840 DEVONSHIRE RD DAVID L AND MARGARET A 


LISTUG  


840 DEVONSHIRE RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 39
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-4626-0 843 DEVONSHIRE RD RYAN A AND ELIZABETH A 


FRIEDRICH  


843 DEVONSHIRE RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 16
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-5304-7 1349 HOLTAN RD WILLIAM H WENZEL AND 


JUDITH A HOFRICHTER 


1349 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 104
20.00 $19.32 $386.40 50% 193.20$       0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $193


0511-061-5369-0 901 CHAPIN LN JEFF W SHAFFER AND 


MARCIA L WOOD  


901 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 109
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-061-5380-5 917 CHAPIN LN EDWIN C AND ARLENE P 


WOOD  


917 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDITION TO 


HILLCREST LOT 110
0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Chapin Lane (Contract 3-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-051-0153-2 400 INDUSTRIAL CIR HEISLEY PROPERTIES LLC 70 W MADISON ST STE 5600 CHICAGO IL 60602 LOT 1 CSM 12549 CS78/280&282-


9/25/2008 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 12350 


CS76/308&311-12/21/2007 F/K/A 


STOUGHTON BUSINESS PARK 


NORTH LOT 15 & ALSO INCL & 


0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-051-9581-6 400 INDUSTRIAL CIR HEISLEY PROPERTIES LLC 70 W MADISON ST STE 5600 CHICAGO IL 60602 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 & 


SE1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH 


S1DEG09'00"E 1253.80 FT TH E 


1123.17 FT TH S 716.00 FT TH W 


76.60 FT TH S 250.00 FT TH E 4.15 


0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-051-9041-9 352 INDUSTRIAL CIR NICK H AND ROXANNE M 


HULL


352 INDUSTRIAL CIR STOUGHTON WI 53589 PRT LOT 1 CSM 3875 CS16/79&80 


R3390/48&49-2/10/82 & ADJ LAND S 


DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT 


SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR 


TH S1D EG9MINE 1253.8 FT TH 


30.00 $19.32 $579.60 50% 289.80$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 400.0 6 $4.33 $1,732.00 100% $1,732.00 100% $0.00 $2,022


0511-051-9345-2 330 INDUSTRIAL CIR KATHLEEN M AND LESLIE 


EUGENE SWANSON 


PO BOX 139 STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM 


SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE 1253.8 


FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH 


S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE 


269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 471.07 FT 


74.00 $19.32 $1,429.68 50% 714.84$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $715


0511-051-9205-1 250 INDUSTRIAL CIR ROGER G NITZSCHE, JUDITH 


A NITZSCHE, DAVID A 


SKAVLEN, CAROL R 


SKAVLEN  


823 BERRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOTS 1 & 2 CSM 2221 CS9/9 


DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT 


SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR 


TH S1DEGE 1253.8 FT TH 


S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH S31DEGW 


115.00 $19.32 $2,221.80 50% 1,110.90$    0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,111


0511-051-9165-0 430 INDUSTRIAL CIR O BRAND ACQUISITION 


CORP, % AMY CHIOVARI, 


B&G FOODS INC


4 GATEHALL DR STE 110 PARSIPPANY NJ 7054 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM 


SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE 1253.8 


FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH 


S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE 


269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 193.86 FT 


260.00 $19.32 $5,023.20 50% 2,511.60$    0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 250.0 3 $4.33 $1,082.50 100% $1,082.50 Footnote 1 $1,500.00 100% $1,500.00 $5,094


0511-051-9100-2 STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 COM 


N 1/4 COR SEC 5 TH S01-09-00E 


1253.80FT TH S89-03-00W 44.99FT 


TO ELY R/W LN WILLIAMS DR TH 


S31-24-00W 42.66FT ALG ELY R/W 


0.00 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-051-9155-2 205 INDUSTRIAL CIR NORTH AMERICAN FUR 


PRODUCERS MARKETING 


INC


205 INDUSTRIAL CIR STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 9437 CS53/304&306-


9/15/99 DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT 


SE1/4NW1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 


(4.311 ACRES)


355.00 $19.32 $6,858.60 50% 3,429.30$    0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 700.0 3 $4.33 $3,031.00 100% $3,031.00 Footnote 2 $1,140.00 100% $1,140.00 $7,600


0511-051-9195-4 430 INDUSTRIAL CIR O BRAND ACQUISITION 


CORP, % AMY CHIOVARI, 


B&G FOODS INC


4 GATEHALL DR STE 110 PARSIPPANY NJ 7054 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM 


SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE 1253.8 


FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH 


S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE 


164.3 FT TH S31DEGW 66 FT TH 


27.00 $19.32 $521.64 50% 260.82$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $261


0511-051-9220-2 255 INDUSTRIAL CIR HOWARD L AND DIANA L 


HILL


2962 TRACY LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT W1/2 E1/2 COM 


SEC N1/4 COR TH S1DEGE 1253.8 


FT TH S89DEGW 44.99 FT TH 


S31DEGW 175.9 FT TH S58DEGE 


269.07 FT TH S25DEGE 663.27 FT 


8.00 $19.32 $154.56 50% 77.28$         0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $77


0511-054-8500-2 STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT N1/2 SE1/4 LYG E 


OF RR & W OF YAHARA RIVER IN 


CL PRT W OF OX BOW EXC 7 A 


M/L TO STATE R850/274 & R981/233 


EXC R1053/381 & R1075/760 & 


55.00 $19.32 $1,062.60 50% 531.30$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $531


0511-051-9290-8 315 INDUSTRIAL CIR STEVEN M AND BARBARA 


COMBS


797 LAKE KEGONSA RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 & 


NW1/4SE1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR 


TH S 1DEG09'E 1253.80 FT TH 


S89DEG03'W 44.00 FT TH 


S31DEG24'W 175 .90 FT TH 


135.00 $19.32 $2,608.20 50% 1,304.10$    0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,304


0511-051-9300-5 325 INDUSTRIAL CIR YAHARA RIVER INDUSTRIAL 


COMPANY LLC  


316 GRANT ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 3961 CS16/240 R3817/17-


8/31/82 DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT 


W1/2 E1/2 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH 


S1DEG9MINE 1253.8 FT TH S 


89DEG3MINW 44.99 FT TH 


20.00 $19.32 $386.40 50% 193.20$       0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 3 $4.33 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $193


0511-051-9326-2 335 INDUSTRIAL CIR DYCKHOFF PROPERTIES 


LLC  


PO BOX 697 WOODRUFF WI 54568 LOT 1 CSM 13527 CS88/150&151-


6/25/2013 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 12327 


CS76/236&238-12/3/2007 & ALSO 


INCL & DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT 


SW1/4NE1/4 (1.387 ACRES)


127.00 $19.32 $2,453.64 50% 1,226.82$    0.0 4 $6.25 0.0 6 $7.10 $0.00 50% $0.00 4 $6.25 $0.00 100% $0.00 1600.0 3 $4.33 $6,928.00 100% $6,928.00
Footnotes    3 


& 4
$2,284.00 100% $2,284.00 $10,439


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


1.  Remove existing concrete pad and adjust two private sanitary sewer manholes.


2.  For curb and gutter, 118 linear feet of ht e3021 linear feet is assessed at 100% since no curb currently exists.  Miscellaneous assessment based on 118 LF@$19.32/LF*50%=$1,140 to make up the difference.


3.  For curb and gutter, 83 linear feet of the 210 linear feet is assessed at 100% since no curb currently exists.  Miscellaneous assessment based on 83LF@$19.32/LF*50%=$802 to make up the difference.


4.  Miscellaneous assessment included 216 square feet of  7-inch concrete driveway apron (216 SF@$6.86/SF*100%=$1,482


Asphalt Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Industrial Circle (Contract 3-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-071-9060-2 1601 W SOUTH ST STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL 


DISTRICT


211 N FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 7-5-11 PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM SEC 


N1/4 COR TH S89DEG25'10"E 222.9 FT 


TH S3DEG10'30"W 660.31 FT TH 


S3DEG12'W 686.32 FT TO S R/W LN W 


SOUTH ST TH ALG SD S LN 


0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             80.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $580.00 50% $290.00 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $290


0511-071-4218-2 708 KING ST JUSTIN AND KATIE PACKARD 708 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLANDS SECOND ADDN TO 


SWEETBRIER LOT 28
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             26.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $188.50 50% $94.25 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $94


0511-071-4207-5 716 KING ST TIMOTHY A AND KRISTIN A 


ONSAGER


716 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLANDS SECOND ADDN TO 


SWEETBRIER LOT 27
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             51.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $369.75 50% $184.88 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $185


0511-071-4196-9 800 KING ST JAMES E AND CAROL A 


QUALE


800 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLANDS SECOND ADDN TO 


SWEETBRIER LOT 26
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-071-4240-4 715 KING ST TIMOTHY G AND DENEE K 


WINTER


715 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLANDS SECOND ADDN TO 


SWEETBRIER LOT 30
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             51.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $369.75 50% $184.88 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $185


0511-071-4229-9 701 KING ST GARRY L AND MARY E 


HANSON


701 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLANDS SECOND ADDN TO 


SWEETBRIER LOT 29
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-071-4078-2 617 KING ST KENNETH L AND JENNIFER K 


OPPRIECHT 


617 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLAND ADDN TO SWEETBRIER 


LOT 8
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             24.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $174.00 50% $87.00 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $87


0511-071-4067-5 609 KING ST LARRY D AND DIANE R 


SCHMID


609 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLAND ADDN TO SWEETBRIER 


LOT 7
0.00 $45.42 $0.00 50% -$             75.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $543.75 50% $271.88 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $272


0511-071-4056-8 601 KING ST JULIE GASSEN 601 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLAND ADDN TO SWEETBRIER 


LOT 6
9.00 $45.42 $408.78 50% 204.39$       49.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $355.25 50% $177.63 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $382


0511-071-4045-1 525 KING ST SUSAN ANNORA OSWALD  525 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLAND ADDN TO SWEETBRIER 


LOT 5
8.00 $45.42 $363.36 50% 181.68$       40.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $290.00 50% $145.00 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $327


0511-071-4034-4 1327 W SOUTH ST MARK A JACOBSON 1327 W SOUTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 KLONGLAND ADDN TO SWEETBRIER 


LOT 4
8.00 $45.42 $363.36 50% 181.68$       49.0 4 $7.25 0.0 6 $7.80 $355.25 50% $177.63 0.0 4 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $7.80 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $359


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - King Street (Contract 3-2016)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 


Assessment


 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


0511-063-0487-5 1800 JACKSON ST DB&B LLC 1037 PAINTED POST DR MADISON WI 53716 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 117
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-063-0498-2 408 KINGS LYNN RD KEVIN M AND KRISTIN A 


REISER


408 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 118
14.0 $19.32 $270.48 50% 135.24$       48.0 4 $5.81 70.0 6 $6.37 $724.78 50% $362.39 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $498


0511-063-0509-8 416 KINGS LYNN RD RICHARD A AND MARY 


KLUBERTANZ


416 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 119
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-063-0520-3 500 KINGS LYNN RD WALTER B OLSON 1712 US HIGHWAY 51 STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 120
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             58.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $336.98 50% $168.49 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $168


0511-063-0531-0 514 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL J ELLIOTT AND 


GAIL A WEBER


514 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 121
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             126.0 4 $5.81 32.0 6 $6.37 $935.90 50% $467.95 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $468


0511-063-0542-7 524 KINGS LYNN RD MAURICE W HILL 1609 US HIGHWAY 51-138 STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 122
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-063-0542-7 528 KINGS LYNN RD MAURICE W HILL 1609 US HIGHWAY 51-138 STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 122
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             40.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $232.40 50% $116.20 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $116


0511-063-0553-4 532 KINGS LYNN RD JACKIE A AND JOSEPH D 


IRVING


532 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 123
28.0 $19.32 $540.96 50% 270.48$       0.0 4 $5.81 58.0 6 $6.37 $369.46 50% $184.73 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $455


0511-063-0564-1 600 KINGS LYNN RD KRAIG A AND CARLA J 


WALTER


600 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 124
29.0 $19.32 $560.28 50% 280.14$       0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $280


0511-063-0578-2 608 KINGS LYNN RD DONALD FURSETH AND 


DIANE BAUER


608 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 10743 CS64/40&41-


5/6/2003 F/K/A HILL-OLSON ADDN 


TO HILLCREST LOT 125 DESCR AS 


SEC 6-5-11 PRT NE1/4SW1/4 (0.126 


ACRES)


20.0 $19.32 $386.40 50% 193.20$       32.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $185.92 50% $92.96 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $286


0511-063-0571-2 612 KINGS LYNN RD PARKER M AND CHRISTINA 


M ASHWORTH


612 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 10743 CS64/40&41-


5/6/2003 F/K/A HILL-OLSON ADDN 


TO HILLCREST LOT 125 DESCR AS 


SEC 6-5-11 PRT NE1/4SW1/4 (0.124 


ACRES)


25.0 $19.32 $483.00 50% 241.50$       47.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $273.07 50% $136.54 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $378


0511-063-0586-5 616 KINGS LYNN RD SHERI L ELLIS-STRAKA AND 


DANIEL R STRAKA


616 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 126
8.0 $19.32 $154.56 50% 77.28$         0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $77


0511-063-0597-2 624 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL J TURK AND 


SUSAN K THOMPSON


624 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 127
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-063-0608-8 632 KINGS LYNN RD GEORGE G AND SOLVEIG M 


CARLSON


632 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 128
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             133.0 4 $5.81 20.0 6 $6.37 $900.13 50% $450.07 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $450


0511-063-0773-8 700 NOTTINGHAM RD BRETT R JOVANOVICH 700 NOTTINGHAM RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 143
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             22.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $127.82 50% $63.91 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $64


0511-063-0784-5 708 KINGS LYNN RD DAVID M AND LORI A MOLL 708 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 144
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-063-0795-2 1901 BUCKINGHAM RD ANITA L MONROE 1901 BUCKINGHAM RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 145
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             160.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $929.60 50% $464.80 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $465


0511-063-0839-9 800 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL H WAHL 800 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 149
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             21.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $122.01 50% $61.01 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $61


0511-062-6837-0 1801 CHAPIN CT GREGORY M AND DEBORAH 


L LEE


1801 CHAPIN CT STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 97
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             95.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $551.95 50% $275.98 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $276


0511-062-6705-9 900 KINGS LYNN RD QUINN C AND VERNA C 


SMET


900 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 85
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             95.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $551.95 50% $275.98 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $276


0511-062-6694-3 908 KINGS LYNN RD STEVEN J ALBRECHTSEN 908 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 84
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             76.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $441.56 50% $220.78 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $221


0511-062-6683-6 916 KINGS LYNN RD GREGORY J AND JANE E 


MENTING


916 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 83
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             79.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $458.99 50% $229.50 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $229


0511-062-6672-9 924 KINGS LYNN RD PAUL G AND ELLEN S 


ROSOWSKI


924 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 82
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             58.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $336.98 50% $168.49 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $168


0511-062-6661-2 1000 KINGS LYNN RD MATTHEW BENJAMIN AND 


SHARON MEILAHN 


BARTLETT


1000 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 81
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             52.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $302.12 50% $151.06 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $151


0511-062-6650-5 1008 KINGS LYNN RD DARREN J HARTBERG AND 


KRISTA A RASMUSSEN


1008 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 80
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             38.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $220.78 50% $110.39 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $110


0511-062-6639-0 1801 ROBY RD GUO REN WANG AND QIAO 


YUE HUANG


1801 ROBY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 79
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             40.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $232.40 50% $116.20 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $116


0511-062-6078-9 1100 KINGS LYNN RD ERIN R AND NATHANIEL C 


HORSWILL


1100 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 28
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             160.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $929.60 50% $464.80 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $465


Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Kings Lynn Road (Contract 3-2016)


Owners City State
Total 


Assessment
Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement







0511-062-6089-6 1108 KINGS LYNN RD AARON K AND JAMIE L 


STOKSTAD


1108 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 29 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 13.0 $19.32 $251.16 50% 125.58$       16.0 4 $5.81 19.0 6 $6.37 $213.99 50% $107.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $233


0511-062-6100-0 1116 KINGS LYNN RD TIMOTHY J AND MARIA E 


SOLBERG


1116 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 30 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6111-7 1200 KINGS LYNN RD TRACY A AND AMY E 


BROWN


1200 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 31 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6122-4 1208 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL D SPROUL AND 


VICKI L ANDERSON


4802 SHEBOYGAN AVE RM 501MADISON WI 53707 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 32 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-062-6133-1 1220 KINGS LYNN RD KENNETH J AND PAMELA A 


SCHUH


1220 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 33 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             92.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $534.52 50% $267.26 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $267


0511-062-6144-8 1300 KINGS LYNN RD RICHARD L AND CAROL 


DIANE HALOM


1300 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 34 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT 0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             84.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $488.04 50% $244.02 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $244


0511-062-6155-5 1314 KINGS LYNN RD DANIEL D SAUK AND TAMMY 


L SAUK HAYN


1314 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 35 SUBJ TO PUBLIC 


WALKWAY ESMT IN DOC #2875506 28.0 $19.32 $540.96 50% 270.48$       20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $329


0511-062-0393-9 1400 KINGS LYNN RD MARK R AND KRISTIN M 


NELSON


1400 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


253
7.0 $19.32 $135.24 50% 67.62$         80.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $464.80 50% $232.40 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $300


0511-062-0404-5 1408 KINGS LYNN RD TONI MARIE BOEGEL 1408 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


254
23.0 $19.32 $444.36 50% 222.18$       97.0 4 $5.81 19.0 6 $6.37 $684.60 50% $342.30 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $564


0511-062-0415-2 1416 KINGS LYNN RD BRIAN S AND STACI L 


HEIMSOTH


1416 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


255
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             40.0 4 $5.81 21.0 6 $6.37 $366.17 50% $183.09 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $183


0511-062-0426-9 1705 BARBERRY RD G JAMES AND DEBRA J 


ANDERSON


1705 BARBERRY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


256
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             60.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $348.60 50% $174.30 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $174


0511-062-0316-2 1500 KINGS LYNN RD JOEL D AND WESLEY L 


THOMPSON


1500 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


246
14.0 $19.32 $270.48 50% 135.24$       20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $193


0511-062-0305-5 1508 KINGS LYNN RD SUSAN E ULLMAN 1508 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


245
14.0 $19.32 $270.48 50% 135.24$       20.0 4 $5.81 22.0 6 $6.37 $256.34 50% $128.17 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 38.0 6 $6.37 $242.06 100% $242.06 100% $0.00 $505


0511-062-0269-0 1516 KINGS LYNN RD CLAY J AND JOANIE L TYLER 1516 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO SCENIC 


HEIGHTS LOT 239
14.0 $19.32 $270.48 50% 135.24$       20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $193


0511-062-0258-3 1600 KINGS LYNN RD LEE C FISHER 1600 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO SCENIC 


HEIGHTS LOT 238
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             35.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $203.35 50% $101.68 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $102


0511-062-0247-6 1608 KINGS LYNN RD BRYAN-HAESE LIVING TR, 


PAMELA J  


1608 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO SCENIC 


HEIGHTS LOT 237
46.0 $19.32 $888.72 50% 444.36$       24.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $139.44 50% $69.72 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $514


0511-062-0236-9 1616 FELLAND ST TERRENCE J AND CAROLYN 


BRENNY


1616 FELLAND ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO SCENIC 


HEIGHTS LOT 236
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-0280-5 1515 KINGS LYNN RD CLIFFORD D AND ELAINE M 


BLOCK


1515 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO SCENIC 


HEIGHTS LOT 240
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-0327-9 1501 KINGS LYNN RD TIMOTHY M SHEEHY 1501 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


247
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-062-0338-6 1429 KINGS LYNN RD RICHARDSON TR 1429 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


248
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-0349-3 1429 KINGS LYNN RD RICHARDSON TR 1429 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


249
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             97.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $563.57 50% $281.79 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $282


0511-062-0360-8 1417 KINGS LYNN RD ERIC R AND CYNTHIA L 


NELSON


1417 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


250
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-0371-5 1409 KINGS LYNN RD MARIO ANDRE BRETON AND 


EMILY ELIZABETH BRIGGS


1409 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADDN 


LOT 251
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-0382-2 1401 KINGS LYNN RD BRYAN L AND AMY L COOK 1401 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SCENIC HEIGHTS, NINTH ADD LOT 


252
11.0 $19.32 $212.52 50% 106.26$       0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $106


0511-062-6166-2 1317 KINGS LYNN RD NATHAN A FALK AND STACIE 


L ELLINGSON-FALK


1317 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 36
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             147.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $854.07 50% $427.04 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $427


0511-062-6177-9 1309 KINGS LYNN RD MARK A AND CAROL L 


SWARTZ


1309 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 37
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 20.0 6 $6.37 $127.40 50% $63.70 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $64


0511-062-6188-6 1301 KINGS LYNN RD CHRISTOPHER D BINTLIFF 


AND AMY VATNE BINTLIFF


1301 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 38 SUBJ TO & TOG 


W/RECIPROCAL WALL ESMT IN 


DOC #3912937


0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             41.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $238.21 50% $119.11 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $119


0511-062-6199-3 1225 KINGS LYNN RD ROY C PATON III AND 


SANDRA R PATON


1225 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 39 SUBJ TO & TOG 


W/RECIPROCAL WALL ESMT IN 


DOC #3912937


0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 40.0 6 $6.37 $254.80 50% $127.40 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $127







0511-062-6210-7 1217 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL AND KARLA K 


MALONEY


1217 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 40
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-062-6221-4 1209 KINGS LYNN RD ARLIC LOPEZ AND ROSA 


ARLENE GILESTRA


1209 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 41
46.0 $19.32 $888.72 50% 444.36$       0.0 4 $5.81 47.0 6 $6.37 $299.39 50% $149.70 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $594


0511-062-6232-1 1201 KINGS LYNN RD JAMES L AND LINDA J FLYNN 1201 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 42
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6243-8 1115 KINGS LYNN RD KRISTOPHER D ROSHOLT 


AND ALEXIS RAWLINGS-


ROSHOLT  


1115 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 43
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             57.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $331.17 50% $165.59 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $166


0511-062-6254-5 1716 ROBY RD JUSTIN JOHANNING AND 


CARMEN JOHANNING  


1716 ROBY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 44
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             40.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $232.40 50% $116.20 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $116


0511-062-6529-3 1717 ROBY RD WILLLIAM C VIKE JR AND 


SHARON L VIKE


1717 ROBY RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 69
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6518-6 1009 KINGS LYNN RD DANIEL E AND WENDY M 


MCCLURE


1009 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 68
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             34.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $197.54 50% $98.77 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $99


0511-062-6507-9 1001 KINGS LYNN RD SUZANNE R REILLY 3054 SHOREVIEW DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 67
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6496-3 923 KINGS LYNN RD BRIAN E AND JENNIFER E 


UNITAN


923 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 66
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             37.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $214.97 50% $107.49 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $107


0511-062-6485-6 915 KINGS LYNN RD CHRISTOPHER AND SUSAN 


BADTKE


915 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 65
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-062-6474-9 1716 CHAPIN LN TONY GINO MANZO AND 


ANTONELLA CALORO  


1716 CHAPIN LANE STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 64
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             54.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $313.74 50% $156.87 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $157


0511-062-6463-2 1717 CHAPIN LN MATTHEW J AND NAOMI B 


BUCKLI


1717 CHAPIN LANE STOUGHTON WI 53589 JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE 


ESTATES LOT 63
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             96.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $557.76 50% $278.88 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $279


0511-063-0125-2 1836 BUCKINGHAM RD ANTHONY J AND AMY J 


BRASHI


1836 BUCKINGHAM RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 75
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             135.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $784.35 50% $392.18 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $392


0511-063-0136-9 1835 BUCKINGHAM RD DONALD J WARD JR AND 


KIM M WARD


1835 BUCKINGHAM RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 76
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             133.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $772.73 50% $386.37 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $386


0511-063-0278-8 701 KINGS LYNN RD GREGORY P AND CAROL J 


JACOBS


701 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 98
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             73.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $424.13 50% $212.07 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $212


0511-063-0355-4 639 NOTTINGHAM RD PETER AND KELLY 


GRAFTON


639 NOTTINGHAM RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 105
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             61.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $354.41 50% $177.21 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $177


0511-063-0366-1 625 KINGS LYNN RD JEREMY P AND MEGAN E 


MICHEL


625 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 106
23.0 $19.32 $444.36 50% 222.18$       72.0 4 $5.81 40.0 6 $6.37 $673.12 50% $336.56 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $559


0511-063-0377-8 617 KINGS LYNN RD DEBRA A PETERSON 617 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 107
34.0 $19.32 $656.88 50% 328.44$       20.0 4 $5.81 38.0 6 $6.37 $358.26 50% $179.13 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 64.0 6 $6.37 $407.68 100% $407.68 100% $0.00 $915


0511-063-0388-5 609 KINGS LYNN RD MICHAEL P AND JENNIFER C 


BRENNAN


609 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 108
42.0 $19.32 $811.44 50% 405.72$       101.0 4 $5.81 20.0 6 $6.37 $714.21 50% $357.11 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 145.0 6 $6.37 $923.65 100% $923.65 100% $0.00 $1,686


0511-063-0399-2 601 KINGS LYNN RD PAUL J AND MARCI L LORD 601 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 109
29.0 $19.32 $560.28 50% 280.14$       0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $280


0511-063-0410-6 533 KINGS LYNN RD JOHN P AND MARLENE L 


KOCH


533 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 110
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 19.0 6 $6.37 $237.23 50% $118.62 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $119


0511-063-0417-2 529 KINGS LYNN RD ISAAC A KRETSCHMANN 529 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 1 CSM 9350 CS53/86&87-


6/29/99 F/K/A LOT 111 HILL-OLSON 


ADDN TO HILLCREST DESCR AS 


SEC 6-5-11 PRT NE1/4SW1/4 (.127 


ACRES)


0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


0511-063-0424-2 525 KINGS LYNN RD DACIA MARIE 


KRETSCHMANN


525 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 LOT 2 CSM 9350 CS53/86&87-


6/29/99 F/K/A LOT 111 HILL-OLSON 


ADDN TO HILLCREST DESCR AS 


SEC 6-5-11 PRT NE1/4SW1/4 (.147 


ACRES)


0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             20.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $116.20 50% $58.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $58


0511-063-0432-0 517 KINGS LYNN RD RANDY P AND KIMBERLY A 


BELLISLE


517 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 112
20.0 $19.32 $386.40 50% 193.20$       0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $193


0511-063-0443-7 509 KINGS LYNN RD MARK C AND MELISSA A 


JOHNSON


509 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 113
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 60.0 6 $6.37 $382.20 50% $191.10 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $191


0511-063-0454-4 501 KINGS LYNN RD RANDALL W AND DEENA K 


FERGUSON


501 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 114
24.0 $19.32 $463.68 50% 231.84$       80.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $464.80 50% $232.40 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $464


0511-063-0465-1 417 KINGS LYNN RD ELLEN V STORMER 417 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 115
25.0 $19.32 $483.00 50% 241.50$       56.0 4 $5.81 40.0 6 $6.37 $580.16 50% $290.08 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $532


0511-063-0476-8 409 KINGS LYNN RD MARSH REV TR, RUTH E  409 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST 


LOT 116
24.0 $19.32 $463.68 50% 231.84$       0.0 4 $5.81 20.0 6 $6.37 $127.40 50% $63.70 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $296







0511-064-4790-8 1724 JACKSON ST CHRISTOPHER M AND 


HOLLY L BESTING


1724 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R565/2 FIRST ADDITION TO THE 


VILLAGE LOT 30
0.0 $19.32 $0.00 50% -$             0.0 4 $5.81 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.37 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $0


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:





		11-R-64-2016- Special Assessment Resolution for 2016 Street Project.pdf

		11-Assessment Report (Combined - Final).pdf

		Assessment Report Cover.pdf

		Schedule A Cover.pdf

		Specifications.pdf

		Contract 1-2016 Drawings.pdf

		Contract 2-2016 Drawings.pdf

		Contract 3-2016 Drawings.pdf

		Schedule B Cover.pdf

		Stoughton Contracts 1 and 2-2016 Reconstruction Assessments Schedule B2.pdf

		Pulverize Assessments Schedule B.pdf

		Stoughton.1-2016.bt1.pdf

		Stoughton.2-2016.bt1.pdf

		Stoughton.3-2016.bt1.pdf

		Schedule C Cover.pdf

		Schedule C - Van Buren Street Contract 1-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Jackson Street Contract 1-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Van Buren Street Contract 2-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Clyde Street Contract 2-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Wilson Street Contract 2-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Brewer Court Contract 3-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Chapin Lane Contract 3-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Industrial Circle Contract 3-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - King Street Contract 3-2016.pdf

		Schedule C - Kings Lynn Road Contract 3-2016.pdf








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 10, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Steve Sletten, John Kramper, Tom Selsor, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson and 
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
Brian Kahl and Dan Kittleson 
  
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Ryon Savasta, Scott Truehl and Paul Lawrence 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Approval of January 13, 2016 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Selsor, seconded by Christianson, to approve the minutes of the January 13, 
2016 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Communications: 
None 
 
Marathon Site update: 
Ryon Savasta reported that there were 11 inquiries into the Marathon Site 
property in January.  He contributed the interest in the site due to the recent 
price reduction and that the market is picking up as we trend toward the warmer 
months. He is currently working with one developer that is looking for around an 
acre for a project.  Savasta will continue to work with the interested party to see 
how our site can accommodate his plans.  
 
Milfab Update – Closed Session: 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Selsor, to close the meeting per State 
Statute 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 
and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Time closed: 5:40 p.m. 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Selsor,  to reopen the meeting for the 
regular course of business at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Community Development Authority update: 
Sullivan had nothing to report at this time.               
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 10, 2016 
Page 2 
 


 
 
Revolving Loan Fund Update: 
Sveum and Sullivan reported our first loan closed end of January.  The Viking 
Brew Pub took advantage of the RLF program to update their façade.  No other 
loans in progress at this time. 
 
 Future Agenda Items: 
 Marathon Site and Revolving Loan Fund update 
 Milfab Update 
 Community Development Authority 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Selsor, to adjourn at 6:35 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES    
MEETING MINUTES 
MARCH 16, 2016 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Karol Castle; Denise Duranczyk; Petra Horst, Library Board Vice President; Linda Schaefer, Library 
Board President; Elva Tyson, County Representative; Paul Vande Hei, Stoughton Area School District Representative; Mike 
Vienneau   
ABSENT: Tom Majewski, City Council Representative 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Amanda Bosky, 
Children’s Librarian; Laurie Sullivan, City of Stoughton Director of Finance and Economic Development 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. Library Board President Linda Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:31 P.M. Sandra Black, Karol 
Castle, Denise Duranczyk, Petra Horst, Linda Schaefer, Elva Tyson, Paul Vande Hei, and Mike Vienneau were present, 
constituting a quorum. Also present were Richard MacDonald, Sarah Monette, Amanda Bosky, and Laurie Sullivan. 
 
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. Schaefer proposed moving XIV.B. to immediately after VII for Bosky’s convenience. The Board 
agreed by consensus. Tyson announced that the Personnel Committee met March 14 and therefore should be on the agenda 
under XII. 
 
III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF February 17, 2016. Moved by Castle, second by Horst, to approve the 
minutes as corrected. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES. The Board signed the thank you note to Tessa Michaelson Schmidt for her donation 
of more than 200 2015 Caldecott nominees 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. None. 
 
VI. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared positive patron comments about Sunday hours and about the Chess Club. 
 
VII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. Sullivan discussed the 2015 End of Year Financial Statements. Duranczyk expressed concern that 
the Fundraising account did not have as much money in it as it should. Also, citing state statutes, she reminded Sullivan that the 
unspent money from the Library’s 2015 budget (approximately $27,000) belonged to the Library, not the City. Duranczyk asked 
MacDonald to double-check both these situations. 
 
[Sullivan left at 6:42 P.M.] 
 
XIV.B. Read Down Your Fines Proposal. Bosky presented an idea for the Summer Library Program: one of the prizes for 
children who meet their reading goals will be a coupon for credit against overdue fines. Black asked if this would actually be an 
incentive for children to read. Bosky said it would be a reward for children—and very likely an incentive for parents. Moved by 
Duranczyk, second by Vienneau, to accept Bosky’s proposal. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
[Bosky left at 6:48 P.M.] 
 
VIII. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR January 2016. 
MacDonald presented the financial statements. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Vande Hei, to accept the January statements for 
Funds 215 and 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR February 2016. 


A. Fund 215 & Fund 217. MacDonald presented the financial statements. There was discussion about what part of the 
statements the Board was approving and what that approval actually signified. Duranczyk asked MacDonald to find out 
from Sullivan why the 217 Fund Balance numbers have not changed from 2015 to 2016. Moved by Duranczyk, second 
by Vienneau, to approve the financial statements for February 2016 on the understanding that corrections to existing 
errors will be made. Motion carried 6-0, with 2 abstentions. 


B. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-through 
account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
X. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR March 2016. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Duranczyk, second by Black, to approve the March 2016 bills as presented. 
Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Black, second by Duranczyk, to approve the February 2016 bills for Fund 
217 as presented. Motion carried 9-0. 


 







XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 
A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for February 2016, including the statistics for the Sunday hours pilot 


program. 
B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald shared that DCLS (the Dane County Library 


System) is considering an amendment of the Dane County Library Standards to better reflect the reality of e-book 
collections. MacDonald is preparing to resume the Library’s public access TV show. The Library and the City have 
decided to install a door with a keypad lock in the doorway between the circulation area and the administration 
offices for security reasons; Stoughton Police Lieutenant Pat Conlin is going to give the Library a security audit. 
Due to recent legislation, the Library’s materials collection service is no longer able to affect delinquent patrons’ 
credit reports, but they are committed to continuing to provide excellent service. MacDonald has found a business 
that specializes in finding art shows for libraries. The Library and the Friends of the Library have both prepared 
plaques for the Marilyn Granrud Memorial Reading Area. The South Central Library System (SCLS) is now 
providing legal opinions as a service to its member libraries. Schaefer has asked MacDonald to start suggesting one 
or two ways Board members can get more involved with the Library at each meeting. The process of adopting e-
Rates and filtering software is proceeding; MacDonald will be scheduling public hearings. The mystery reading 
group had a lively and well-attended meeting with Skaalen Home residents to discuss Edgar Allan Poe. The Sunday 
Hours pilot program is going well. 


 
XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS. 
Both Policies and Personnel chose to combine their reports with the action items under New Business below. 
 
XII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT. Black reported that the Friends of the Library have lost their venue for the 
spring fundraiser. 
 
XIII. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. None. 
 
XIV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Review 2015 Budget. No action taken. 
B. Read Down Your Fines Proposal. See above. 
C. Addition of Language Prohibiting Solicitation to Carnegie and Meeting Room Policies. Vienneau presented the 


changes. Moved by Tyson, second by Duranczyk, to approve the policies as amended. Motion carried 8-0. 
D. Revision of Internet Acceptable Use Policy to Meet CIPA Requirements for e-Rates. Vienneau presented the 


changes. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Tyson, to approve. Motion carried 8-0. 
E. Approval of Application for Dane County Representative to Serve on the Library Board. Schaefer presented the 


application from Eric Hohol. Moved by Tyson, second by Duranczyk, to accept Eric Hohol as the new Dane County 
Representative to the Library Board after Tyson steps down. Motion carried 8-0. 


F. Authorization for SCLS to Request Adjacent County Reimbursements on Behalf of the Stoughton Public Library. 
MacDonald presented this annual procedure. Moved by Duranczyk, second by Castle, to authorize the SCLS to 
request adjacent county reimbursements on behalf of the Stoughton Public Library from Columbia, Green, Jefferson, 
Rock, and Sauk Counties, waiving the reimbursement from Iowa County. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
[MacDonald and Monette left at 7:30 P.M.] 


 
G. Closed Session. The Library Board may go into CLOSED SESSION per Wisconsin Statutes §19.85(1)(c) 


considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation of any public employee over 
whom the Board has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Moved by Tyson, second by Duranczyk, to go into 
closed session at 7:38 P.M. Motion carried 8-0 by roll call vote. 


 
[Duranczyk left at 8:06 P.M.] 
 


H. Open Session. The Board will reconvene in OPEN SESSION for any necessary action resulting from the closed 
session. Moved by Black, second by Horst, to reconvene in open session at 8:09 P.M. Motion carried 7-0 by roll call 
vote. 


Moved by Tyson, second by Black, that the Stoughton Public Library Board authorizes an increase in Library 
Director Richard MacDonald’s compensation by 2% based on his 2016 annual performance review. Motion carried 
7-0. 


 
XV. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS. City compensation study (Amy Jo Gillingham); transfer of money from fund balance for 
Sunday hours; adding a non-voting teeenage member to the Board. 
 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Tyson, second by Vienneau, to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 P.M. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2016 – 5:08 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson and Citizen Member Alan 
Staats. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Bethany Ryers, CPA, Manager. Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, 


LLP, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
March 14, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
February 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities March 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried 
unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee February 15, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2016 – 5:08 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities proposed new bond issue and current refunding of the 2006 
electric revenue bonds. 


 Stoughton Utilities proposed new bond issue and current refunding of the 2006 
water revenue bonds. 


Citizen Member Alan Staats joined the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:14 
p.m. 


 
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Audit Report And Management Letter: Baker Tilly Virchow 
Krause, LLP Manager Bethany Ryers, CPA Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the 2015 Audit Report and Management Letter.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Alderperson 
Greg Jenson, to approve the 2015 Audit Report and Management Letter and the 
adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on May 10, 
2016.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 
proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve the proposed electric and water Tax Stabilization Dividends and 
recommend their acceptance and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 
Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried 4 to 2 With Citizen 
Member John Kallas and Citizen Member Alan Staats voting no. 
  
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Succession Planning Results:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 2016 succession 
planning results.  Discussion followed. 
 
Citizen Member David Erdman excused himself from the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:58 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Greg Jenson, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 
5:25 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2016 – 5:08 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 





		02-10-16 RDA Minutes.pdf

		2016 03 16 APPROVED minutes Library.pdf

		2016-04-12 Final Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:30 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


1,265,772.83 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(455,312.47)Less: Payroll Disbursements


(1,030,621.97)Less: Cash Disbursements
482,078.73 Add: Cash Receipts
799,968.01 Beginning GL Balance:


11,537.21 04/20/2016 Deposit ID: 792
12,712.92 04/21/2016 Deposit ID: 793
1,497.00 04/22/2016 Deposit ID: 794
6,975.58 04/25/2016 Deposit ID: 795


30,440.91 04/26/2016 Deposit ID: 798
8,361.54 04/27/2016 Deposit ID: 800


10,428.90 04/28/2016 Deposit ID: 802
70.00 05/02/2016 Deposit ID: 803


196,020.11 04/29/2016 Deposit ID: 804
731.00 05/03/2016 Deposit ID: 805


13,844.04 05/02/2016 Deposit ID: 806
197.60 05/04/2016 Deposit ID: 807


292,816.81 


1,061,885.13 Ending GL Balance:


1,063,551.14 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


7.77 PICK-N-SAVE53287   12/10/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2016
4.00 DYLAN BRANDT53398   12/31/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2016


123.17 MICHAEL OR KARLA MALONEY53439   12/31/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2016
35.00 BRENDA TAYLOR53473   12/31/2015 VOIDED 05/11/2016
9.56 RAGATZ, TODD OR AMY53569   01/07/2016 VOIDED 05/11/2016


204.84 WAL-MART STORES INC53589   01/07/2016
12.90 MEYER GROUP-PAGE STREET LLC53674   01/21/2016 VOIDED 05/11/2016
28.80 ALISON QUAM53816   02/04/2016
50.00 WAL-MART STORES INC53888   02/11/2016


150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
82.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM54113   03/10/2016
35.00 SWWBIA54184   03/10/2016
50.00 WASC54198   03/10/2016
56.00 MARIAH WOOSTER LEHMAN54207   03/10/2016


175.00 FIRST IMPRESSIONS54227   03/17/2016
150.00 RACINE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE54244   03/17/2016
275.00 MEMORY WALK54298   03/24/2016


1,341.00 THANE ANDERSON, DDS54328   04/01/2016 VOIDED 05/13/2016
150.00 BRETT KEATING54355   04/01/2016
100.00 LEANNE LEAGUE54357   04/01/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:30 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


125.00 JAMES LEARY54358   04/01/2016
50.00 MARGO MARTENS54360   04/01/2016


100.00 BENJAMIN WHITCOMB54376   04/01/2016
177.00 EVANSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT54397   04/07/2016


7.00 GRAND CHINA54402   04/07/2016
20.00 PICK-N-SAVE54413   04/07/2016


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC54453   04/14/2016
7.50 MOLLY OLSON54465   04/14/2016


300.00 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD54466   04/14/2016
10.00 UWHC54479   04/14/2016
56.00 HELEN BAKKEN54496   04/21/2016
50.00 SHERRIE BARRETT54498   04/21/2016


118.00 JEFF BRIKOWSKI54501   04/21/2016
56.00 DORIS BURDICK54506   04/21/2016


118.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM54516   04/21/2016
5,250.00 IRIS DEMENT54523   04/21/2016


500.00 JEANNE DUNBAR54526   04/21/2016
62.00 MARY LOU FENDRICK54530   04/21/2016


118.00 NANCY GARCIA54535   04/21/2016
64.00 DIANE HALOM54541   04/21/2016
56.00 LINDA HALVERSON54542   04/21/2016
56.00 RUSS HORTON54544   04/21/2016
50.00 ROBERT HUBERD54545   04/21/2016


118.00 ANNE JONES54550   04/21/2016
2,000.00 KACY & CLAYTON54551   04/21/2016


56.00 MARJORIE KITTLESON54556   04/21/2016
100.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH54558   04/21/2016
410.00 LEVEL UP LLC54561   04/21/2016
56.00 SANDY MAERZ54565   04/21/2016


315.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN54566   04/21/2016
64.00 KONNIE MCDERMOTT54571   04/21/2016


145.00 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING54574   04/21/2016
253.16 OFFICE DEPOT54576   04/21/2016


6,750.00 PY PRODUCTIONS INC54580   04/21/2016
38.00 ROSEMALLING BY PATTY TOFSLAND54582   04/21/2016


661.05 ROUNDYS54583   04/21/2016
56.00 LEITHA SCHENKENBERG54584   04/21/2016
56.00 JANET SILBAUGH54585   04/21/2016
62.00 RUDY SILBAUGH54586   04/21/2016
56.00 SHARON SILBAUGH54587   04/21/2016


250.00 MARC SMITH54588   04/21/2016
123.25 SUSAN STRANDLIE54594   04/21/2016
118.00 KRISTY THALACKER54598   04/21/2016
100.00 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH54599   04/21/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:30 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


3,395.37 3 RIVERS BILLING INC54610   04/28/2016
123.74 AIRGAS USA LLC54611   04/28/2016
118.31 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L54612   04/28/2016


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS54613   04/28/2016
3,224.98 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS54614   04/28/2016


696.76 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS54615   04/28/2016
175,941.00 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC54616   04/28/2016


380.56 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING, WES54617   04/28/2016
207.53 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS54618   04/28/2016
138.65 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC54619   04/28/2016
393.15 CINTAS CORPORATION #44654620   04/28/2016


2,070.00 COMMERCIAL OFFICE INTERIORS, LLC54621   04/28/2016
32.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN54622   04/28/2016


7,990.00 ASLEEP AT THE WHEEL54623   04/28/2016
3,000.00 ASLEEP AT THE WHEEL54624   04/28/2016
5,000.00 DAILEY & VINCENT INC54625   04/28/2016


30.00 DCCVA54626   04/28/2016
77.20 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC54627   04/28/2016


447.20 DEMCO INC54628   04/28/2016
451.60 ECC MUNICIPAL COURT54629   04/28/2016
225.00 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE54630   04/28/2016 VOIDED 05/10/2016
575.00 JASON FULLER54631   04/28/2016
250.15 GALL'S INC54632   04/28/2016


1,045.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.54633   04/28/2016
18.08 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC54634   04/28/2016


677.00 GREATLAND54635   04/28/2016
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT54636   04/28/2016
31.00 HOME HEALTH UNITED CHS54637   04/28/2016


8,844.00 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO54638   04/28/2016
120.00 KOFFEE KUP54639   04/28/2016


1,173.33 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC54640   04/28/2016
482.00 LIFETIME FAMILY DENTISTRY OF STOUGH54641   04/28/2016
16.95 CATHERINE LYMAN54642   04/28/2016
9.58 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL54643   04/28/2016


24.54 MASIMO AMERICAS INC.54644   04/28/2016
30.00 MERLIN LUSCHEN WOOD MAGIC54645   04/28/2016


510.79 MIDWEST TAPE54646   04/28/2016
846.48 BRYAN MOLL54647   04/28/2016
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE54648   04/28/2016
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC54649   04/28/2016


132.81 OFFICE DEPOT54650   04/28/2016
6.00 OREGON PUBLIC LIBRARY54651   04/28/2016


131.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC54652   04/28/2016
4.20 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC54653   04/28/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:30 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


3,061.49 QUALITY INN & SUITES54654   04/28/2016
1,640.68 RED UNIFORM TAILOR54655   04/28/2016


58.12 RICOH USA INC54656   04/28/2016
795.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS54657   04/28/2016
396.18 SHRED-IT54658   04/28/2016
22.10 KELLY MARIE SORENSEN54659   04/28/2016


1,765.06 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM54660   04/28/2016
12,662.64 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP54661   04/28/2016


225.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE54662   04/28/2016
28.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL54663   04/28/2016


323.25 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES54664   04/28/2016
15,471.15 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC54665   04/28/2016


100.00 SUMMIT COMPANIES54666   04/28/2016
25.26 U.S. CELLULAR54667   04/28/2016
97.80 UNIFORM DEN EAST54668   04/28/2016
35.80 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC54669   04/28/2016
32.00 UWHC54670   04/28/2016


299.30 V & H INC54671   04/28/2016
194.00 VIEVU54672   04/28/2016


2,425.54 VIKINGBALL54673   04/28/2016
23.00 VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS54674   04/28/2016


150.00 WHIPPOORWILL ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES54675   04/28/2016
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON54676   04/28/2016
616.85 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO54677   04/28/2016
101.96 WOODCRAFT # 50454678   04/28/2016


5,493.93 WT.COX INFORMATION SERVICES54679   04/28/2016
550.00 NICK WYSZINSKI54680   04/28/2016


294,482.82 Total - 135 Outstanding Checks:
1,061,885.13 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 05/16/2016 03:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


Ending
Balance


04/30/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


04/01/2016DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


8,045,820.59 1,834,865.84 1,519,461.59 8,361,224.84 GENERAL FUND100


243,980.03 2,350.97 34.64 246,296.36 TID #3 FUND203


1,158,563.93 566.67 263.58 1,158,867.02 TID #4 FUND204


22,091.42 566.66 1.06 22,657.02 TID #5 FUND205


(12,621.03)150.00 0.00 (12,471.03)TID #6 FUND206


3,697,366.75 16,389.03 763.20 3,712,992.58 TID #7 FUND207


0.00 3,175.03 3,959.42 (784.39)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(11,250.06)74,976.30 44,224.69 19,501.55 LIBRARY FUND215


187,471.91 3,138.61 174.89 190,435.63 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


35,221.96 691.38 1.78 35,911.56 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(359.08)0.00 0.00 (359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


318,629.14 0.00 4,387.14 314,242.00 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


679,287.78 19,354.23 96,479.67 602,162.34 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,975.70 0.00 7.50 32,968.20 CEMETERY FUND225


220,186.48 0.00 39.18 220,147.30 EMS TRUCK FUND227


27,626.43 0.00 5.79 27,620.64 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,884.37 171.39 70.88 3,984.88 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


2,509.28 592.07 1,284.01 1,817.34 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


24,780.10 3,810.61 5.92 28,584.79 SENIORS IN NEED231


437,939.10 1,181.07 1,609.40 437,510.77 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


10,355.05 0.00 2.37 10,352.68 HOLIDAY FUND233


112,863.95 1,831.85 4,553.29 110,142.51 FOOD PANTRY234


1,398.26 0.00 0.30 1,397.96 LANDMARKS235


2,931.56 600.00 815.00 2,716.56 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


22,590.67 295.85 200.00 22,686.52 EMS TRUST FUND241


48,187.76 6,371.36 11,907.90 42,651.22 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


732,146.94 0.00 331.95 731,814.99 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(117,565.81)103,918.55 33,747.95 (47,395.21)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,272.35 0.00 2.19 12,270.16 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


36,384.17 0.00 8,491.68 27,892.49 TOURISM FUND247


(29,481.14)68,234.10 8.80 38,744.16 SICK LEAVE FUND250


12,556.37 4,819.23 8,811.48 8,564.12 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


16,288.05 0.00 134.00 16,154.05 K9 FUND252


36,069.00 3,437.49 4.66 39,501.83 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


48,709.53 1,171.35 11.86 49,869.02 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


171,443.05 8,545.48 14,116.75 165,871.78 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(3,012,750.37)65,665.00 97,775.06 (3,044,860.43)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,625,153.25 54,121.45 60,588.93 1,618,685.77 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(291,601.25)331,380.12 0.00 39,778.87 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 05/16/2016 03:33 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


Ending
Balance


04/30/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


04/01/2016DescriptionFund


299,424.19 54.22 20,317.26 279,161.15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


249,304.58 0.00 56.70 249,247.88 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(10,271.44)39,057.62 50,772.85 (21,986.67)EMS603


16,648,264.42 2,651,483.53 1,985,425.32 17,314,322.63 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,540.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
120.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
382.98 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


4,100.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
315.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
124.00 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
25.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION
645.01 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,904.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
560.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
64.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
95.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
15.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


7,785.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
550.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
310.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


9,419.23 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
964.20 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
40.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
87.40 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,260.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
2,570.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
4,371.50 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


695.08 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
1,244.56 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING


988.40 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,688.20 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
5,812.72 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
3,242.50 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE


700.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
1,610.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
8,900.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
9,317.52 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
1,500.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
8,257.12 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


314.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
461.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


17,156.54 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
8,637.46 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


843.30 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
208.68 100-00000-13010 VISION
175.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE


1,980.50 100-00000-13010 RET HE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S


4,595.52 100-00000-13010 PREMIU
2.50 100-00000-13010 PENALT


220.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
1,408.18 100-00000-13010 LIFE I


86.70 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
261.25 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


8,010.74 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
46,815.58 100-00000-13010 DEAN


725.91 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
236.73 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
128.89 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
165.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


482,078.73 Total of 980 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


(112.00)245-00000-46742-50216025 TICKET SALES
647.50 245-00000-46742-50216024 TICKET SALES
90.00 245-00000-46742-50216023 TICKET SALES
91.50 245-00000-46742-50216022 TICKET SALES


1,493.50 245-00000-46742-50216021 TICKET SALES
800.00 245-00000-46742-50216020 TICKET SALES
(50.00)245-00000-46742-50216014 TICKET SALES
124.50 245-00000-46742-50216009 TICKET SALES


1,250.00 245-00000-46742-50216008 TICKET SALES
280.00 245-00000-46742-50216007 TICKET SALES
729.00 245-00000-46742-50216006 TICKET SALES


1,720.50 245-00000-46742-50216005 TICKET SALES
1,198.00 245-00000-46742-50216002 TICKET SALES


750.00 245-00000-46742-50216001 TICKET SALES
2,486.92 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE


653.81 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
211.68 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS


1,655.00 242-00000-48521-15400000 SPECIAL EVENTS
343.47 242-00000-48521-15200000 SPECIAL EVENTS


3,005.00 242-00000-48521-15000000 SPECIAL EVENTS
6,900.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS


815.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
4,543.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS


80.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
1,300.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


135.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
1,284.01 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS


14,219.86 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
82,129.05 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
4,331.48 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


132.55 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
171.35 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
171.35 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
85.68 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
724.16 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
459.56 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
208.87 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


(791.73)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
476.19 100-52100-50330-31100000 VEHICLE EXPENSE


2,080.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP
549.00 100-00000-48519-32500000 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION
275.00 100-00000-48511-10100000 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK


2,477.50 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
3,333.33 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
3,333.33 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
3,333.34 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


980.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
6,034.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


23.10 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
89.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
225.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
35.00 100-00000-46752-32457600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,973.51 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
25.00 100-00000-46752-32457100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
140.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
360.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
601.01 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,935.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,173.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


4,371.50 (32)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
1,244.56 (19)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)


988.40 (12)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
1,688.20 (21)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT
5,812.72 (82)        401: BUILDING PERMITS


134.00 (8)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
40.00 (4)        307: FINGER PRINTING


2,080.00 (12)        306: SAFETY CAMP REVENUE
87.40 (10)        304: MISC REVENUES


9,419.23 (82)        303: DMV FEES
2,570.00 (95)        302: PARKING FINES
8,257.12 (142)        301: BAILS/FINES


177,954.89 (16)         MR: 
*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


482,078.73 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


16,553.98 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
1,320.45 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND


92,918.06 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
6,405.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


134.00 252 K9 FUND
8,811.48 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
8,491.68 247 TOURISM FUND


18,975.53 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
211.68 243 FIRE PENSION FUND


11,903.47 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
815.00 236 TREE COMMISSION


4,543.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
1,515.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
1,284.01 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND


96,348.91 224 STORM SEWER FUND
4,331.48 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


132.55 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
1,820.97 215 LIBRARY FUND


205,562.48 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


482,078.73 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


70.00 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
1,650.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX


14,833.98 411-00000-13010 RENT
660.23 400-00000-13010 VAN SW
660.22 400-00000-13010 VAN BU


92,918.06 300-00000-13010 BOND
6,405.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


134.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
101.53 251-51930-50530 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS


4,754.84 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
3,823.92 251-00000-13010 UTILHE


131.19 251-00000-13010 RETAIN
8,491.68 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES


21.28 245-55190-50340-50210206 OPERATING EXPENSES
166.86 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS
408.16 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS
937.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES


3,771.00 245-00000-46742-50216033 TICKET SALES
1,610.00 245-00000-46742-50216032 TICKET SALES


176.00 245-00000-46742-50216031 TICKET SALES
8.00 245-00000-46742-50216027 TICKET SALES


(276.00)245-00000-46742-50216026 TICKET SALES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Pag
e:


05/16/2016 03:36 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


482,078.73 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


6,405.00 (4)       SPEC: Special Assessments
314.00 (11)       9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
128.89 (1)       9907: DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
23.10 (1)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST
165.00 (1)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


8,491.68 (2)       9903: ROOM TAX
1,650.00 (3)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


134,869.36 (42)       9901: 
6,900.00 (206)       1601: DANCE DONATIONS
2,066.00 (2)       1502: RENT


225.00 (1)       1302: MISC REVENUES
89.00 (4)       1301: DVD DUPLICATION


1,500.00 (3)       1206: TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
310.00 (3)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
815.00 (2)       1204: TREE COMMISSION DONATION
15.00 (1)       1203: CEMETERY FEES


7,785.00 (8)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES
550.00 (5)       1201: STREET OPENING
560.00 (4)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


1,500.00 (2)       1005: SPONSORSHIP PROGRAM - REC
(791.73)(2)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES


9,285.50 (27)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
5,613.01 (18)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


461.00 (36)        DOG: Dog Licensing
1,260.00 (24)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
3,242.50 (60)        906: MISC LICENSES


700.00 (7)        903: CIGARETTE
1,610.00 (23)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
8,900.00 (24)        901: LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE


10,000.00 (1)        899: MISC RECEIPTS
980.00 (5)        809: KITCHEN FUND
135.00 (2)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
80.00 (2)        806: LOAN CLOSET
95.00 (2)        805: CRAFT SALES
64.00 (6)        804: NEWSLETTER


2,477.50 (11)        803: DONATIONS
8,637.46 (96)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES


132.55 (4)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION
1,392.59 (4)        702: FINES


428.38 (4)        701: COPIES
14,301.50 (37)        601: TICKET SALES


275.00 (1)        507: DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK
4,543.00 (18)        501: FOOD PANTRY
4,331.48 (4)        409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS


695.08 (2)        408: FIRE PROTECTION FEES
14,219.86 (10)        406: STORMWATER AND EROSION







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2231'   CRJE04/04/2016
GL Trx #: 34673


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2233'   CRJE04/05/2016
GL Trx #: 34675


1,900.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,900.00TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


1,900.001,900.00


Ref Num1: '2242'   CRJE04/13/2016
GL Trx #: 35269


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2243'   CRJE04/13/2016
GL Trx #: 35270


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '2279'   CRJE04/19/2016
GL Trx #: 35647


1,000,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,000,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


1,000,000.001,000,000.00


Ref Num1: '2272'   CRJE04/20/2016
GL Trx #: 35640


149.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
149.20COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


149.20149.20


Ref Num1: '2273'   CRJE04/20/2016
GL Trx #: 35641


95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
95.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


95.0095.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2277'   CRJE04/21/2016
GL Trx #: 35645


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2286'   CRJE04/27/2016
GL Trx #: 36170


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '2290'   CRJE04/28/2016
GL Trx #: 36217


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2241'   CRJE04/29/2016
GL Trx #: 35268


1,203.27PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,203.27RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-00000-21515RETIREMENT PAYABLE


1,203.271,203.27


Ref Num1: '2308'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37108


139,351.73PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
139,351.73STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT


139,351.73139,351.73


Ref Num1: '2309'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37109


12,733.93PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,733.93STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS


12,733.9312,733.93


Ref Num1: '2310'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37110


139,105.15PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
139,105.15TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


139,105.15139,105.15







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2311'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37111


9,910.02PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
9,910.02COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


9,910.029,910.02


Ref Num1: '2312'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37112


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


604.91604.91


Ref Num1: '2313'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37113


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.004,857.00


Ref Num1: '2314'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37114


48.61PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48.61INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


48.6148.61


Ref Num1: '2315'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37115


44,967.92PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
44,967.92AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


44,967.9244,967.92


Ref Num1: '2316'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37116


5,010.73PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,010.73ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


5,010.735,010.73


Ref Num1: '2317'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37117


8.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8.52TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


8.528.52







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:40 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2318'   CRJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37118


448.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
448.75DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


448.75448.75


1,360,924.541,360,924.54GRAND TOTAL:


5,010.73603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
44,967.92603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


49,978.65603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
48.61100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
95.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


12,733.93100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS
139,351.73100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT
10,589.02100-00000-22210COURT FINES
1,203.27100-00000-21515RETIREMENT PAYABLE
1,900.00100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


139,113.67100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
448.75100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


1,000,000.00100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC
1,306,088.89100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
1,360,924.541,360,924.54







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Page: 05/16/2016 03:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


3,894.78 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692221(E)04/01/2016
9,626.19 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692222(E)04/01/2016
3,000.00 3 STRIPE PRODUCTIONS, LLC0054635432504/01/2016
1,205.00 AAA SEAMLESS GUTTERS0013575432604/01/2016
1,163.08 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155432704/01/2016


V1,341.00 THANE ANDERSON, DDS0034175432804/01/2016
8,597.14 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995432904/01/2016


40.00 AMANDA BURIAN0054625433004/01/2016
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235433104/01/2016
158.45 CHIEF SUPPLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY0015685433204/01/2016
100.00 MYUNG HEE CHUNG0054705433304/01/2016
247.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375433404/01/2016


26,159.94 COMPASS MINERALS0048325433504/01/2016
2,275.00 CTACCESS0050345433604/01/2016


663.59 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165433704/01/2016
120.00 DAMARC QUALITY INSPECTION SERV0012265433804/01/2016
502.06 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865433904/01/2016


4,503.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER -MAMSWAP0017575434004/01/2016
100.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI0033535434104/01/2016
96.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN0015385434204/01/2016
300.00 ROSS DUNCAN0054675434304/01/2016
170.73 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465434404/01/2016
100.00 ROBERT FANT0054665434504/01/2016
465.80 FORRERS SERVICE CENTER0048335434604/01/2016
112.90 GALL'S INC0003865434704/01/2016


1,272.65 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925434804/01/2016
80.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325434904/01/2016


1,582.32 INKWORKS INC0004725435004/01/2016
150.00 MELVIN CORTEZ JACKSON0054745435104/01/2016
266.06 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885435204/01/2016


57,603.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145435304/01/2016
172.50 TERRY KAHL0005045435404/01/2016
150.00 BRETT KEATING0054715435504/01/2016
100.00 EMILY KNAAPEN0054655435604/01/2016
100.00 LEANNE LEAGUE0054685435704/01/2016
125.00 JAMES LEARY0054765435804/01/2016
307.41 LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585435904/01/2016
50.00 MARGO MARTENS0054755436004/01/2016
110.00 MARK MILLIGAN0029245436104/01/2016
745.88 BILL NEITZEL0054025436204/01/2016


68,234.10 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB0006625436304/01/2016
150.00 MATTHEW ONSTAD0054735436404/01/2016


1,560.00 PETER PATOUT0054615436504/01/2016
20.00 DONALD PETTY0054605436604/01/2016


8,411.20 RICOH USA INC0012155436704/01/2016
38.00 ROSEMALLING BY PATTY TOFSLAND0054785436804/01/2016
379.07 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585436904/01/2016
325.00 STOUGHTON TRANSIT0048115437004/01/2016


28,713.43 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695437104/01/2016
4,121.97 STREICHER'S0008755437204/01/2016
1,260.59 SUN BADGE CO0008855437304/01/2016


125.25 U.S. CELLULAR0013265437404/01/2016
132.00 WCM- WISC COMMUNITY MEDIA0052695437504/01/2016
100.00 BENJAMIN WHITCOMB0054695437604/01/2016
225.00 WISC MANAGEMENT CO INC0010085437704/01/2016


11,000.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC0001025438304/07/2016
32.43 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405438404/07/2016


1,964.97 AUXIANT0001505438504/07/2016
35.10 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185438604/07/2016
94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235438704/07/2016
900.00 CHRISTOPHER LUEDECKE0054865438804/07/2016


1,600.00 CASEY COATS0041335438904/07/2016
229.45 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485439004/07/2016
444.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635439104/07/2016


1,900.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845439204/07/2016
5,467.57 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845439304/07/2016
3,469.10 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845439404/07/2016


130.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925439504/07/2016
156.20 EASTERN COLUMBIA COUNTY COURT0042755439604/07/2016
177.00 EVANSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT0054795439704/07/2016


13,372.82 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595439804/07/2016
64.25 GALL'S INC0003865439904/07/2016
433.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925440004/07/2016


6,815.00 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085440104/07/2016
7.00 GRAND CHINA0051145440204/07/2016


197.60 HEATHER HABICH0054855440304/07/2016
246.84 INKWORKS INC0004725440404/07/2016
58.00 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885440504/07/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Page: 05/16/2016 03:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055440604/07/2016
640.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685440704/07/2016
200.00 GEORGE LINDQUIST0054725440804/07/2016
119.45 BILL MAJERLE0054825440904/07/2016


5,975.00 MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC0025675441004/07/2016
4,500.00 TIM O'BRIEN0054835441104/07/2016


600.00 PDQ FOOD STORES INC0006935441204/07/2016
20.00 PICK-N-SAVE0007065441304/07/2016
7.50 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205441404/07/2016


454.73 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245441504/07/2016
3,500.00 RAY WYLIE HUBBARD0054775441604/07/2016
9,400.00 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC0007585441704/07/2016


574.35 ROUNDYS0007765441804/07/2016
105.00 SILVERADO SPA & SALON0054815441904/07/2016
500.00 STI HOLDINGS INC0024775442004/07/2016
37.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615442104/07/2016
175.00 USPS0048655442204/07/2016
480.00 WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL COLL0009755442304/07/2016


8,348.00 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955442404/07/2016
600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015442504/07/2016
280.80 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295442604/07/2016
388.70 AFLAC0041215442704/14/2016
58.23 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115442804/14/2016
144.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545442904/14/2016


2,746.38 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155443004/14/2016
250.00 ANDREW WARRINER COMBS0054845443104/14/2016
75.30 AT&T0001435443204/14/2016


1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055443304/14/2016
4,800.00 DAVID BACHOLL0039405443404/14/2016


29,164.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635443504/14/2016
1,495.50 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP0052745443604/14/2016


111.49 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995443704/14/2016
150.00 BSSA0054875443804/14/2016


3,807.21 CARDNO, INC0053265443904/14/2016
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375444004/14/2016


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165444104/14/2016
8,467.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS0052305444204/14/2016
6,699.61 COMPASS MINERALS0048325444304/14/2016


37.00 COURIER HUB0034335444404/14/2016
123.78 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165444504/14/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825444604/14/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825444704/14/2016
228.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995444804/14/2016
124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925444904/14/2016
50.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI0033535445004/14/2016


5,000.00 DOUBLE TIME MUSIC INC0029055445104/14/2016
417.00 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CONSULTING0035345445204/14/2016


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455445304/14/2016
104.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325445404/14/2016
254.20 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185445504/14/2016


2,250.00 HOMUNCULUS MUSIC INC0029435445604/14/2016
V500.00 HOMUNCULUS MUSIC INC0029435445704/14/2016


10.00 ILLINOIS TOLLWAY0054905445804/14/2016
1,124.00 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325445904/14/2016


747.18 CHELSEA KITTLESON0039195446004/14/2016
3,276.58 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825446104/14/2016


83,211.73 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS0033985446204/14/2016
500.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085446304/14/2016
268.31 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145446404/14/2016


7.50 MOLLY OLSON0054885446504/14/2016
300.00 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD0007105446604/14/2016
526.40 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205446704/14/2016
18.31 RICOH USA INC0012155446804/14/2016
103.99 SAFELITE FULFILLMENT INC.0007835446904/14/2016
138.50 HEIDI SCHENKENBERG0029915447004/14/2016
636.85 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995447104/14/2016
31.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555447204/14/2016
126.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585447304/14/2016


22,365.98 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625447404/14/2016
15.00 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046445447504/14/2016
49.26 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165447604/14/2016
91.00 U.S. CELLULAR0013265447704/14/2016


5,750.47 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE0003285447804/14/2016
10.00 UWHC0028105447904/14/2016
10.96 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475448004/14/2016


3,075.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595448104/14/2016
325.00 WEDA0018545448204/14/2016


V154.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245448304/14/2016
V155.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295448404/14/2016


154.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245448504/14/2016
155.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295448604/14/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Page: 05/16/2016 03:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


2,746.73 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692223(E)04/15/2016
10,696.95 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692224(E)04/15/2016
1,692.00 SHAUNCEY ALI0055055449104/21/2016


607.53 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155449204/21/2016
61.20 AT&T0001435449304/21/2016
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675449404/21/2016


560.00 ATLAS CRYPT & MFG CO- LAC0054895449504/21/2016
56.00 HELEN BAKKEN0012465449604/21/2016
127.50 ROBERT BARNETT0011275449704/21/2016
50.00 SHERRIE BARRETT0054955449804/21/2016
360.00 BB COMMUNITY LEASING SERVICES0030945449904/21/2016
464.00 BEACON ATHLETICS0001655450004/21/2016
118.00 JEFF BRIKOWSKI0055015450104/21/2016
250.00 PIETA BROWN0024385450204/21/2016
50.00 SEAN BRUSEGAR0002025450304/21/2016
64.00 BILL BUCHANAN0015865450404/21/2016
64.00 CORNELIA BUCHANAN0015835450504/21/2016
56.00 DORIS BURDICK0002045450604/21/2016
44.00 JEANNE BURT0033365450704/21/2016
64.00 JEFF BURT0033355450804/21/2016
56.00 ARCHIE CHRISTENSEN0012525450904/21/2016
60.00 PAT CHRISTENSEN0012515451004/21/2016
181.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375451104/21/2016
129.63 COLBY SMITH0054395451204/21/2016
64.00 DIANE CORRAO0017195451304/21/2016
56.00 CLYDE CROSS0017065451404/21/2016
56.00 MARY JO CROSS0017075451504/21/2016
118.00 JEFF CUNNINGHAM0054425451604/21/2016
138.13 CYNTHIA CURTISS0011365451704/21/2016
685.50 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165451804/21/2016


3,076.94 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865451904/21/2016
441.21 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865452004/21/2016


116,227.81 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935452104/21/2016
362.02 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125452204/21/2016


5,250.00 IRIS DEMENT0013975452304/21/2016
56.00 CAROL DENEEN0011375452404/21/2016
62.00 VICTOR DUESEL0035075452504/21/2016
500.00 JEANNE DUNBAR0054985452604/21/2016
60.00 LOU ANN ELLINGSON0011405452704/21/2016
60.00 RON ELLINGSON0011415452804/21/2016
50.00 KYLE FELDMANN0050305452904/21/2016
62.00 MARY LOU FENDRICK0011455453004/21/2016
100.00 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH0012245453104/21/2016
62.00 RUTH FORTNEY0003635453204/21/2016
62.00 STEVE FORTNEY0011475453304/21/2016
100.00 MICHAEL GANZMAN0053225453404/21/2016
118.00 NANCY GARCIA0034195453504/21/2016
120.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925453604/21/2016
100.00 SCOTT GESCHKE0053765453704/21/2016
74.00 MICHAEL GRIGGS0011495453804/21/2016
74.00 PAM GRIGGS0004175453904/21/2016
50.00 MARY GUNDERSON0054945454004/21/2016
64.00 DIANE HALOM0011515454104/21/2016
56.00 LINDA HALVERSON0034205454204/21/2016
22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325454304/21/2016
56.00 RUSS HORTON0011575454404/21/2016
50.00 ROBERT HUBERD0054935454504/21/2016
56.00 HENRY JACKY0012415454604/21/2016
56.00 JUDY JACKY0012425454704/21/2016


27,122.57 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885454804/21/2016
56.00 JERRY TRIELOFF0054405454904/21/2016
118.00 ANNE JONES0049155455004/21/2016


2,000.00 KACY & CLAYTON0054995455104/21/2016
64.00 AMY KETTERER0012495455204/21/2016
129.63 TONY KETTERER0012445455304/21/2016
60.00 NANCY KILEN0017045455404/21/2016
56.00 JACQUELYN K. KITTELSON0011665455504/21/2016
56.00 MARJORIE KITTLESON0055025455604/21/2016
80.90 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825455704/21/2016
100.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH0012255455804/21/2016
606.70 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575455904/21/2016
174.45 LEGALSHIELD0052355456004/21/2016
410.00 LEVEL UP LLC0041925456104/21/2016
50.00 JAMES A LITTEL0037765456204/21/2016
494.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795456304/21/2016
132.90 MADISON COLLEGE0034035456404/21/2016
56.00 SANDY MAERZ0033375456504/21/2016
315.00 MAIN STREET KITCHEN0005795456604/21/2016
133.88 BOB MCGEEVER0011815456704/21/2016
56.00 CORINNE MC GEEVER0049145456804/21/2016
68.00 GLENN MCNAUGHTON0011825456904/21/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Page: 05/16/2016 03:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


64.00 MARY MCNAUGHTON0011835457004/21/2016
64.00 KONNIE MCDERMOTT0055035457104/21/2016


30,168.10 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT0053445457204/21/2016
500.00 MUSTARDS RETREAT0055065457304/21/2016
145.00 NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING0011115457404/21/2016
128.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865457504/21/2016
253.16 OFFICE DEPOT0006685457604/21/2016
60.00 SUZANNE PATTERSON0055045457704/21/2016


3,239.98 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE0045355457804/21/2016
299.47 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245457904/21/2016


6,750.00 PY PRODUCTIONS INC0035475458004/21/2016
100.00 DENNIS RIDDLE0054965458104/21/2016
38.00 ROSEMALLING BY PATTY TOFSLAND0054785458204/21/2016
661.05 ROUNDYS0007765458304/21/2016
56.00 LEITHA SCHENKENBERG0043085458404/21/2016
56.00 JANET SILBAUGH0011925458504/21/2016
62.00 RUDY SILBAUGH0011935458604/21/2016
56.00 SHARON SILBAUGH0024255458704/21/2016
250.00 MARC SMITH0054975458804/21/2016
116.00 ROSEANN SMITH0037575458904/21/2016
56.00 EILEEN STACEY0012595459004/21/2016
123.25 SEAN STAKE0015855459104/21/2016
101.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505459204/21/2016


7,821.84 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695459304/21/2016
123.25 SUSAN STRANDLIE0011975459404/21/2016
149.00 SUN BADGE CO0008855459504/21/2016


1,148.25 TASER INTERNATIONAL0038295459604/21/2016
65.88 AARON TECHE0008955459704/21/2016
118.00 KRISTY THALACKER0012505459804/21/2016
100.00 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH0012235459904/21/2016
144.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355460004/21/2016
15.56 UPS STORE0009425460104/21/2016
56.00 BARBARA VEUM0012045460204/21/2016
768.13 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595460304/21/2016


4,874.46 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235460404/21/2016
56.00 JUDY WAGAMAN0049135460504/21/2016
60.00 MARY WEISS0012075460604/21/2016
21.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245460704/21/2016


3,266.35 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295460804/21/2016
62.00 MARIAH WOOSTER LEHMAN0054415460904/21/2016


3,395.37 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415461004/28/2016
123.74 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115461104/28/2016
118.31 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155461204/28/2016


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS0030805461304/28/2016
3,224.98 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575461404/28/2016


696.76 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575461504/28/2016
175,941.00 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995461604/28/2016


380.56 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT AND HANDLING, WES0040905461704/28/2016
207.53 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235461804/28/2016
138.65 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725461904/28/2016
393.15 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375462004/28/2016


2,070.00 COMMERCIAL OFFICE INTERIORS, LLC0054805462104/28/2016
32.50 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375462204/28/2016


7,990.00 ASLEEP AT THE WHEEL0055115462304/28/2016
3,000.00 ASLEEP AT THE WHEEL0055115462404/28/2016
5,000.00 DAILEY & VINCENT INC0046605462504/28/2016


30.00 DCCVA0025065462604/28/2016
77.20 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985462704/28/2016
447.20 DEMCO INC0003025462804/28/2016
451.60 ECC MUNICIPAL COURT0055075462904/28/2016


V225.00 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE0003705463004/28/2016
575.00 JASON FULLER0053425463104/28/2016
250.15 GALL'S INC0003865463204/28/2016


1,045.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925463304/28/2016
18.08 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085463404/28/2016
677.00 GREATLAND0054925463504/28/2016
90.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325463604/28/2016
31.00 HOME HEALTH UNITED CHS0054915463704/28/2016


8,844.00 KANKAKEE NURSERY CO0042295463804/28/2016
120.00 KOFFEE KUP0011685463904/28/2016


1,173.33 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825464004/28/2016
482.00 LIFETIME FAMILY DENTISTRY OF STOUGH0041855464104/28/2016
16.95 CATHERINE LYMAN0055085464204/28/2016
9.58 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL0051705464304/28/2016


24.54 MASIMO AMERICAS INC.0030245464404/28/2016
30.00 MERLIN LUSCHEN WOOD MAGIC0051205464504/28/2016
510.79 MIDWEST TAPE0006175464604/28/2016
846.48 BRYAN MOLL0055125464704/28/2016
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE0030235464804/28/2016
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865464904/28/2016
132.81 OFFICE DEPOT0006685465004/28/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Page: 05/16/2016 03:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2016 - 04/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


6.00 OREGON PUBLIC LIBRARY0019925465104/28/2016
131.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375465204/28/2016


4.20 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES LLC0048435465304/28/2016
3,061.49 QUALITY INN & SUITES0031995465404/28/2016
1,640.68 RED UNIFORM TAILOR0007425465504/28/2016


58.12 RICOH USA INC0012155465604/28/2016
795.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014605465704/28/2016
396.18 SHRED-IT0013775465804/28/2016
22.10 KELLY MARIE SORENSEN0033905465904/28/2016


1,765.06 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275466004/28/2016
12,662.64 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395466104/28/2016


225.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505466204/28/2016
28.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585466304/28/2016
323.25 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625466404/28/2016


15,471.15 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695466504/28/2016
100.00 SUMMIT COMPANIES0052725466604/28/2016
25.26 U.S. CELLULAR0013265466704/28/2016
97.80 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375466804/28/2016
35.80 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315466904/28/2016
32.00 UWHC0028105467004/28/2016
299.30 V & H INC0051665467104/28/2016
194.00 VIEVU0046785467204/28/2016


2,425.54 VIKINGBALL0034395467304/28/2016
23.00 VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS0055135467404/28/2016
150.00 WHIPPOORWILL ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES0055005467504/28/2016
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015467604/28/2016
616.85 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285467704/28/2016
101.96 WOODCRAFT # 5040051035467804/28/2016


5,493.93 WT.COX INFORMATION SERVICES0055095467904/28/2016
550.00 NICK WYSZINSKI0055105468004/28/2016


3 TOTALS:


1,032,100.17 Total of 346 Disbursements:


2,375.00 Less 5 Void Checks:
1,034,475.17 Total of 351 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:42 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2319'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37119


9,940.93MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
9,940.93PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9,940.939,940.93


Ref Num1: '2320'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37120


2,854.26OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,854.26PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,854.262,854.26


Ref Num1: '2321'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37121


159.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
159.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


159.50159.50


Ref Num1: '2322'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37122


190.30OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
190.30PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


190.30190.30


Ref Num1: '2323'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37123


65,665.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
65,665.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


65,665.0065,665.00


Ref Num1: '2324'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37124


2,093.64SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
2,093.64PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,093.642,093.64







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:42 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2325'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37125


150.00ADMINSTRATION203-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00ADMINSTRATION205-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00ADMINSTRATION206-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00ADMINSTRATION207-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


750.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
150.00PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


750.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,500.001,500.00


Ref Num1: '2326'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37126


368.28TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
126.59OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340-32200000OPERATING EXPENSES


494.87PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


494.87494.87


Ref Num1: '2327'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37127


9.80TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212-42200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
150.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


159.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


159.80159.80


Ref Num1: '2328'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37128


253.85FAP241-52400-50252-70400000FAP
253.85PRIMARY CHECKING241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
115.26TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


155.26PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68.94UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390-30100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE


68.94PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


478.05478.05







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:42 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2329'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37129


600.00LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
20.00MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE


175.00MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
100.00MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
100.00MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
100.00CIGARETTE100-00000-44120-31600000CIGARETTE


1,095.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,095.001,095.00


Ref Num1: '2330'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37130


260.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


250.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


260.00260.00


Ref Num1: '2331'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37132


5.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800RECREATION
5.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5.005.00


Ref Num1: '2347'   CDJE04/30/2016
GL Trx #: 37230


11,015.36US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
11,015.36PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11,015.3611,015.36


9.80100-53300-50212-42200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
368.28100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
180.30100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
115.26100-51510-50212-41600000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


5.00100-00000-46750-32450800RECREATION
9,940.93100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES


395.00100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
100.00100-00000-44120-31600000CIGARETTE
600.00100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
260.00100-00000-22210COURT FINES
159.50100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,093.64100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,544.30100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
95,911.7195,911.71







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 04/01/2016 TO 04/30/2016


05/16/2016 03:42 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


95,151.7195,151.71GRAND TOTAL:


68.94603-52300-50390-30100000UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
68.94603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


65,665.00300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
65,665.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,854.26251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,854.26251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


11,015.36245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
11,015.36245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


253.85241-52400-50252-70400000FAP
253.85241-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00207-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00206-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00206-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00205-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00203-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
150.00203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


126.59100-56300-50340-32200000OPERATING EXPENSES
190.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


0.26 8,726,484.68 8,749,655.00 23,170.32 0.00 TAXES41000
27.46 80,330.59 110,737.00 30,406.41 10,659.74 Unclassified0
9.73 1,534,893.38 1,700,286.00 165,392.62 161,403.18 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000


41.44 108,505.70 185,300.00 76,794.30 28,157.96 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
52.89 51,825.57 110,000.00 58,174.43 13,586.56 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
11.57 1,202,055.44 1,359,310.00 157,254.56 29,113.31 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
46.34 44,000.00 82,000.00 38,000.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
36.66 138,004.47 217,889.00 79,884.53 26,576.54 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


4.99 11,966,099.83 12,595,177.00 629,077.17 270,997.29 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
24.05 9,561,724.06 12,588,698.00 3,026,973.94 719,482.48 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


24.05 9,561,724.06 12,588,698.00 3,026,973.94 719,482.48 TOTAL Expenditures


37,010.29 2,404,375.77 6,479.00 (2,397,896.77)(448,485.19)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


24.05 9,561,724.06 12,588,698.00 3,026,973.94 719,482.48 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.99 11,966,099.83 12,595,177.00 629,077.17 270,997.29 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


3.90 229,263.00 238,568.00 9,305.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
31.23 17,879.85 26,000.00 8,120.15 1,788.44 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
43.23 318,166.28 560,495.00 242,328.72 42,328.72 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


31.48 565,309.13 825,063.00 259,753.87 44,117.16 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
34.67 539,018.74 825,063.00 286,044.26 73,546.10 55110


34.67 539,018.74 825,063.00 286,044.26 73,546.10 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 26,290.39 0.00 (26,290.39)(29,428.94)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


34.67 539,018.74 825,063.00 286,044.26 73,546.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
31.48 565,309.13 825,063.00 259,753.87 44,117.16 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


57.88 248,527.23 590,055.00 341,527.77 15,646.66 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
45.27 2,736.28 5,000.00 2,263.72 166.92 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 143,506.00 143,506.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


46.55 394,769.51 738,561.00 343,791.49 15,813.58 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
42.53 417,634.94 726,699.00 309,064.06 88,236.16 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


42.53 417,634.94 726,699.00 309,064.06 88,236.16 TOTAL Expenditures


292.76 (22,865.43)11,862.00 34,727.43 (72,422.58)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


42.53 417,634.94 726,699.00 309,064.06 88,236.16 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
46.55 394,769.51 738,561.00 343,791.49 15,813.58 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


100.00 (48,783.00)0.00 48,783.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (36,404.74)0.00 36,404.74 4,857.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
100.00 (92,918.06)0.00 92,918.06 92,918.06 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


100.00 (178,105.80)0.00 178,105.80 97,775.06 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (3,146,259.41)0.00 3,146,259.41 65,665.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200


100.00 (3,146,259.41)0.00 3,146,259.41 65,665.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 2,968,153.61 0.00 (2,968,153.61)32,110.06 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (3,146,259.41)0.00 3,146,259.41 65,665.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (178,105.80)0.00 178,105.80 97,775.06 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00 279,000.00 279,000.00 0.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (975.21)0.00 975.21 318.48 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


1.64 3,528,012.84 3,586,962.84 58,950.00 58,950.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


1.55 3,806,037.63 3,865,962.84 59,925.21 59,268.48 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
2.39 3,773,574.40 3,865,962.84 92,388.44 24,630.73 PARKS57620


2.39 3,773,574.40 3,865,962.84 92,388.44 24,630.73 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 32,463.23 0.00 (32,463.23)34,637.75 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


2.39 3,773,574.40 3,865,962.84 92,388.44 24,630.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.55 3,806,037.63 3,865,962.84 59,925.21 59,268.48 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/6Page
:


05/16/2016 03:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 33.06


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2016
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
04/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


20.20 53,587.50 67,154.00 13,566.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (14,100.00)0.00 14,100.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (97.22)0.00 97.22 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


0.00 1,016,297.73 1,016,297.73 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


2.56 1,055,688.01 1,083,451.73 27,763.72 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
51.40 526,505.52 1,083,451.73 556,946.21 305,955.62 PARKS57620


51.40 526,505.52 1,083,451.73 556,946.21 305,955.62 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 529,182.49 0.00 (529,182.49)(305,955.62)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


51.40 526,505.52 1,083,451.73 556,946.21 305,955.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.56 1,055,688.01 1,083,451.73 27,763.72 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


32,273.37 5,937,600.06 18,341.00 (5,919,259.06)(789,544.52)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


38.86 11,672,198.25 19,089,874.57 7,417,676.32 1,277,516.09 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
38.86 17,609,798.31 19,108,215.57 1,498,417.26 487,971.57 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Revenue and Expenditure.pdf






   
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  May 17, 2016  
 


To:  Lana C. Kropf (Packet via E-Mail)  


  Stoughton City Clerk  


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The May 24, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the May 16, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  


Please include them in the May 24, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities March 2016 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities March 14 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


Alderperson Tim Swadley, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


   


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo 


via E-Mail) 


 


 


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2016 – 5:07 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, and Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: Mayor Donna Olson and Alderperson Tom Selsor. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michel Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
April 18, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities March 
2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities March 2016 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 
5 to 0. 
 







Stoughton Utilities


Summary Check Register


Period 04-2016


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


Company: 7430
001206 EP 4/13/2016 59,348.84 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 306901


001207 HC 4/30/2016 364.74 004 Us Cellular - Ach Us Cellular - April Ach/Us Cellular - April Ach


001208 HC 4/30/2016 2,813.90 001 Delta Dental - Ach Delta Dental - April Ach/Delta Dental - April Ach


001209 HC 4/30/2016 30.52 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES First Data-April Ach/First Data-April Ach


001210 HC 4/30/2016 1,076.00 014 A T C Company - Ach A T C Company - April Ach/A T C Company - April Ach


001211 HC 4/30/2016 415.61 547 Charter Communications-Ach Charter Comm-April Ach/Charter Comm-April Ach


001212 HC 4/30/2016 75.56 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. Gordon Flesch-April Ach/Gordon Flesch-April Ach


001213 HC 4/30/2016 462.54 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach TDS Metrocom - April Ach/TDS Metrocom - April Ach


001214 HC 4/30/2016 157.14 952 AT&T AT&T-April Ach/AT&T-April Ach/AT&T-April Ach


001215 HC 4/30/2016 719.28 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach EBC - April Ach/EBC - April Ach/EBC - April Ach/EBC


001216 HC 4/30/2016 1,391.79 003 Alliant Energy - Ach Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach


001217 HC 4/30/2016 11,485.50 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach Client Analysis-April Ach/Client Analysis-April Ach


001218 HC 4/30/2016 35,888.90 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach Federal Taxes-April Ach/Federal Taxes-April Ach


001219 HC 4/30/2016 15,549.34 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-April Ach/Dept of Rev-April Ach


001220 HC 4/30/2016 179,625.00 015 Associated Bank-Ach Assoc Bank-April Ach/Assoc Bank-April Ach


001221 HC 4/30/2016 6,640.45 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach State Taxes - April Ach/State Taxes 


001222 HC 4/30/2016 850,910.10 009 WPPI WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Renewable energy


024211 CK 4/5/2016 50.00 956 WI DNR WI DNR-WW Exam/WI DNR-WW Exam


024212 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC Printer issues-now resolved







024213 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Printer issues-now resolved


024214 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Printer issues-now resolved


024215 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. Printer issues-now resolved


024216 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC Printer issues-now resolved


024217 ZC 4/5/2016 0.00 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Printer issues-now resolved


024218 CK 4/6/2016 97.00 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC Stafford-Legal services/Stafford-Legal services


024219 CK 4/6/2016 6,578.08 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility Svcs-Qtr Tower/Utility Svcs-Qtr Tower


024220 CK 4/6/2016 13,622.04 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Assis Carlson/Strand-Phos Compliance/Strand


024221 CK 4/6/2016 1,530.08 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assessments


024222 CK 4/6/2016 3,835.48 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC Dunkirk Dam-March Dunkirk


024223 CK 4/6/2016 203.00 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Boardman-Water Tower agreement


024224 CK 4/14/2016 72.90 121 ASSURANT FIELD ASSET SERVICES Assurant Field-Customer Refund


024225 CK 4/14/2016 20,889.00 135 CTW CORPORATION CTW Co-Well 5 Repar/CTW Co-Well 5 Repar


024226 CK 4/14/2016 55.45 257 ALLEN REALTY INC Allen Realty-Customer Refund


024227 CK 4/14/2016 5,780.15 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Fuse Link/Border States-Inventory


024228 CK 4/14/2016 20,077.39 364 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC Tyco-N Sub Access Control


024229 CK 4/14/2016 8,235.81 400 RESCO Resco-Transformers/Resco-Supplies


024230 CK 4/14/2016 2,238.05 408 ALFA LAVAL INC. Alfa-GBT Parts/Alfa-GBT Parts


024231 CK 4/14/2016 308.16 451 INSIGHT FS Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


024232 CK 4/14/2016 949.67 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Assessments/PSC-Assessments


024233 CK 4/14/2016 99.00 500 FARRELL HOMES LLC Farrell-Customer Refund/Farrell-Customer Refund


024234 CK 4/14/2016 192.28 602 DAVID & JILL FLUCKIGER D Fluckiger-Customer Refund


024235 CK 4/14/2016 43,264.80 674 NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP. CO. INC Northern sewer-televising equi







024236 CK 4/14/2016 25.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor tests


024237 CK 4/14/2016 91.45 714 TIMOTHY ROBERTSON T Robertson-Customer Refund


024238 CK 4/14/2016 3.54 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Boardman-Professional svcs


024239 CK 4/14/2016 2,175.00 959 G. FOX & SON, INC. G Fox-Leak Repair Jefferson st


024240 CK 4/20/2016 245.16 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN Div of Energy-Customer Refund


024241 CK 4/20/2016 17,156.54 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Apr Retirement


024242 CK 4/20/2016 1,308.50 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Collections supplies


024243 CK 4/20/2016 2,673.00 286 STOUGHTON SCHOOLS Stoton Sch-Light incentive/Stoton Sch-Light incentive


024244 CK 4/20/2016 1,660.50 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


024245 CK 4/20/2016 60.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Way-April Contribution


024246 CK 4/20/2016 122.01 303 LANCE KOPELKE L Kopelke-Customer Refund


024247 CK 4/20/2016 11,113.14 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory/Border States-Kettle Park


024248 CK 4/20/2016 4,550.00 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility Services-well cleaning


024249 CK 4/20/2016 11,452.49 364 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC Tyco-Well 5 access panel/Tyco-WW access panel


024250 CK 4/20/2016 317.56 400 RESCO Resco-Connectors/Resco-Hotstick Parts


024251 CK 4/20/2016 57.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining Sparks-Safekeeping


024252 CK 4/20/2016 2,945.00 727 GLS UTILITY LLC GLS - Mar Locates/GLS - Mar Locates


024253 CK 4/20/2016 10.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id access-Id card/Id access-Id card


024254 CK 4/20/2016 102.30 918 OLSON MANAGEMENT Olson Mgmt-Customer Refund


024255 CK 4/20/2016 48.49 935 DARLENE RYGH D Rygh-Customer Refund/D Rygh-Customer Refund


024256 CK 4/20/2016 10.42 949 OCWEN Ocwen-Customer Refund/Ocwen-Customer Refund


024257 CK 4/20/2016 840.00 967 HYDRO CORP Hydrocorp-Mcc inspections


024258 CK 4/21/2016 151.25 768 DANIEL SEFFENS D Seffens-Customer Refund







024259 CK 4/27/2016 189,160.36 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-March Aflac/City Stoton-March Aflac


024260 CK 4/27/2016 2,880.00 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


024261 CK 4/27/2016 11,936.27 355 STUART C IRBY CO. Stuart C Irby-Inventory/Stuart C Irby-Inventory


024262 CK 4/27/2016 3,803.44 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Nordic Ridge/Strand-Assistance Carlson


024263 CK 4/27/2016 3,578.75 505 HJ PERTZBORN PLUMBING Hj Pertzborn-Wa Main Conn


024264 CK 4/27/2016 74.56 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Boardman-Professional svcs


101230 CK 4/6/2016 4,516.25 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-Tech Assistance/Forster-Lirfs with Atc


101231 CK 4/6/2016 3,050.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Apr A Def comp


101232 CK 4/6/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-Apr A Def Comp


101233 CK 4/6/2016 495.91 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning


101234 CK 4/6/2016 190.00 859 ANDREW RUDER A Ruder-Lineman Class/A Ruder-Lineman Class


101235 CK 4/6/2016 190.00 880 STEVE HARTMAN S Hartman-Lineman Class/S Hartman-Lineman Class


101236 CK 4/20/2016 27.00 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT Hanson-Pest maint.


101237 CK 4/20/2016 3,050.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-April B Def Comp


101238 CK 4/20/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-Apr B Def Comp


101239 CK 4/20/2016 309.26 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


101240 CK 4/27/2016 5,462.72 603 SEERA Seera-Focus on Energy March


101241 CK 4/27/2016 5,373.67 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing


Company Total 1,586,950.09







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, April 13, 2016


09:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000059'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000059


-5.51827 000000  - UNITED RENTALS894 03/24/2016CORE RENTAL SALES TAX CREDIT 87107460


-6.79933 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP417 03/15/2016SOAP FOR TRUCKS PRODUCT DISCOUNT 41007430


-109.98934 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL775 03/24/2016RETURN WHEELS FOR PALLET JACK 52857430


 318.11833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 03/02/2016Lab supplies 83007460


 28.00833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 03/02/2016Lab water 83007460


 11.58827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/03/2016Drill and tap 83007460


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 03/21/2016Environmental testing 83007460


 189.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 03/24/2016Nitrogen and FUG testing 83007460


 50.00833 000000  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 03/24/2016State lab testing 83007460


 331.40833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 03/25/2016Sludge sampling 83007460


 1,145.19586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 03/18/2016Annual support contact - MVRS Metering Software 36507430


 936.99586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 03/18/2016Annual support contact - MVRS Metering Software 36507430


 25.00920 000000  - UNITED      0162602681409894 03/08/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - BAGGAGE 10007430


 40.00920 000000  - DANE CNTY AP PRKING 2894 03/11/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - PARKING 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - UNITED      0162602846030894 03/11/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - BAGGAGE 10007430


 1,046.43920 000000  - HYATT HOTELS GRAND WA.894 03/14/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - LODGING 10007430


 14.53921 000000  - PIZZA PIT894 03/31/2016Meeting expense - supervisors 10007430


 5.28921 000000  - PIZZA PIT894 03/31/2016Meeting expense - supervisors 10007450


 6.61851 000000  - PIZZA PIT894 03/31/2016Meeting expense - supervisors 10007460


 626.67921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/02/20162016 equipment upgrades -desktop  printers x4 52507430


 227.88921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/02/20162016 equipment upgrades -desktop  printers x4 52507450


 284.85851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/02/20162016 equipment upgrades -desktop  printers x4 52507460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - desktop and recurring 52507430


 45.02903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 16.20903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507450


 21.63840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507460


 7.20233 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 03/03/2016Credit card processing - online E-Pay 52507430


 2,110.71921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 03/03/2016Field iPads for ESRI mapping - x4 52507430


 1,592.29851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 03/03/2016Field iPads for ESRI mapping - x3 52507460


 816.75921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/03/2016Software licensing - Veeam Backup - Add SUHypervisor3 52507430


 297.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/03/2016Software licensing - Veeam Backup - Add SUHypervisor3 52507450


 371.25851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/03/2016Software licensing - Veeam Backup - Add SUHypervisor3 52507460


 4,485.29921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/07/2016Software Licensing - Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager Datacenter - 1x per Hypervisor52507430


 1,631.01921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/07/2016Software Licensing - Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager Datacenter - 1x per Hypervisor52507450


 2,038.78851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/07/2016Software Licensing - Microsoft System Center Configuration Manager Datacenter - 1x per Hypervisor52507460


 1,061.43920 000000  - HYATT HOTELS GRAND WA.894 03/14/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - LODGING 52507430


 25.90143 000000  - HYATT HOTELS GRAND WA.894 03/14/2016TRAVEL EXPENSE - APPA LEGISLATIVE RALLY - LODGING - EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT52507430


 4.78921 000000  - MSFT   E04001WHPW836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - MONTHLY - OFFICE 365 - ONE USER 52507430


 1.74921 000000  - MSFT   E04001WHPW836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - MONTHLY - OFFICE 365 - ONE USER 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, April 13, 2016


09:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000059'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 2.18851 000000  - MSFT   E04001WHPW836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - MONTHLY - OFFICE 365 - ONE USER 52507460


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001WOWJ836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001WOWJ836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507450


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001WOWJ836 03/14/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507460


 236.90851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/25/2016Power supply equipment for wastewater televising truck 52507460


 150.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 03/25/2016Fund balance refill for automated outbound phone calls 52507430


 54.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 03/25/2016Fund balance refill for automated outbound phone calls 52507450


 72.00840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 03/25/2016Fund balance refill for automated outbound phone calls 52507460


 24.00233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 03/25/2016Fund balance refill for automated outbound phone calls 52507430


 8.26921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/31/2016Workstation desktop stand 52507430


 3.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/31/2016Workstation desktop stand 52507450


 15.58851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 03/31/2016Workstation desktop stand and WW televising truck rack plate 52507460


 7.15850 000000  - ROCKY ROCOCO PIZZA Q83894 03/03/2016CMOM TRAINING 82007460


 23.68827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/03/2016Plumbing supplies 82007460


 379.33833 000000  - H&H INDUSTRIES087 03/04/2016Gas valve repair 82007460


 6,329.16107.14 000000 150306XX - 1H&H INDUSTRIES087 03/04/2016WAS Project 82007460


 81.05827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/04/2016Hardware 82007460


 15.68827 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 03/04/2016Gaskets 82007460


 63.80828 000000  - PAYPAL  XTREME INC969 03/07/2016STROBE LIGHT FOR SERVICE TRUCK 82007460


 144.42827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/07/2016Ratchet tools 82007460


 119.38827 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 03/08/2016Paint for piping 82007460


 79.99827 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 03/08/2016Light sensor for DAF Basement Room 82007460


 139.97827 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 03/09/2016Drill bits wrench set and tape measure 82007460


 122.92827 000000  - PAYPAL  POWEREQUIPM969 03/09/2016HOSE FOR PRESSURE WASHER 82007460


 455.20107.14 000000 150306XX - 1HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 03/09/2016Gaskets for new valves 82007460


 63.07833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 03/10/2016USA BLUE BOOK 82007460


 22.42827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/10/2016Hardware 82007460


 40.35827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/16/2016Floor stripper pads 82007460


 137.91827 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 03/17/20162 inch saddle WAS line 82007460


 123.69827 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 03/18/2016Paint for piping 82007460


 307.49833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/18/20162 inch stainless valves for DAF 82007460


 3,359.43825 000000  - SOLENIS LLC090 03/24/2016Tote polymer for GBT 82007460


 120.74827 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 03/24/2016Metal for DAF tank 82007460


 242.91827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/24/2016Belts and clamps for plant equipment 82007460


 461.87827 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 03/24/2016Water softener 82007460


 13.98831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/25/2016Supplies for televising truck 82007460


 207.01833 000000  - IMI NORGREN987 03/25/2016Air regulator for pump 902 82007460


 4.99851 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 03/28/2016RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 82007460


 2.79833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/29/2016ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 82007460


 240.00834 000000  - H&H INDUSTRIES087 03/31/2016H&H INDUSTRIES 82007460


 78.09597 000000  - EXPRESS SYSTEMS&PERIPHER994 03/24/2016USB ADAPTER FOR AMR 52007430


 263.74932 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 03/25/2016New Pallet Jack 52007430


 7.87933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/29/2016Hardware for stringing trailer 52007430


 8.00933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 03/30/2016Fuel for stringing trailer 52007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, April 13, 2016


09:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000059'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 03/01/2016Fork lift fuel 52757450


 27.78932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 03/02/2016Ice melt 52757450


 329.47663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 03/04/2016Meter base 52757450


 9.15642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 03/03/2016shipping for bacteria samples 84007450


 68.00932 000000  - LA FORCE INC576 03/04/2016water storage room hardware 84007450


 5.49932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/07/2016hardware 84007450


 766.75631 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS MAD526 03/15/2016Batteries for wells and tower structures 84007450


 34.20642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 03/23/2016Lab supplies 84007450


 262.42624 000000  - VAL-MATIC VALVE & MANUFAC994 03/28/2016WELL 5 VALVE REPAIR 84007450


 6.49933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/04/2016Cable tie for truck 3 87007450


 111.94933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/09/2016Battery cable 87007450


 3.29663 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/11/2016Hitch pin for bulk water meter 87007450


 26.09642 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/18/2016Hardware 87007450


 200.05933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/23/2016Battery cable 87007450


 11.34933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/24/2016battery cable 87007450


 17.52933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/24/2016battery cable and wire 87007450


 49.71831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/24/2016Flexible tubing and wire 87007460


 20.47933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/24/2016Flex tubing and splicer 87007450


 9.77831 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/29/2016wire accessories 87007460


 10.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/30/2016Curb stop repairs 87007450


 7.99675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/31/2016Curb stop repairs 87007450


 17.91934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/03/2016Bungee cords for trucks 54007430


 28.30633 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/02/2016Hardware for well 5 74007450


 65.00633 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 03/07/2016Pipe stands for well 5 74007450


 2.38633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/09/2016Hardware and grease for well 5 74007450


 11.99678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/09/2016Allen wrench set 74007450


 6.08633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/09/2016Hardware to extend grease zerk 74007450


 15.48672 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/10/2016light and valve for tower 2 74007450


 4.28633 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/11/2016Well 7 grease zerk 74007450


 38.54633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/15/2016Well 5 Booster oil change extension 74007450


 4.99642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/16/2016Sample Port Bushing Well 5 Reservoir 74007450


 5.50675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/31/2016Pipe for curb stop repair 74007450


 4.58631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/31/2016Well 5 paint 74007450


 59.46932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/17/2016screwdriver and bar oil 69107430


 12.43593 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 03/17/2016fuel for chainsaws 69107430


 325.23593 000000  - NWTC BOOKSTORE GB887 03/22/2016Apprentice School - Books 69107430


 156.86143 000000  - HOFFMAN BOOTS INC398 03/24/2016SAFETY BOOTS - S HARTMAN 69107430


 150.00926 009262  - HOFFMAN BOOTS INC398 03/24/2016SAFETY BOOTS - S HARTMAN 69107430


 328.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 03/25/2016Apprentice school 69107430


 5.79933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/29/2016Connection for stringing trailer 69107430


 14.43933 000000  - HOLIDAY STATIONSTORES894 03/04/2016PRIUS FUEL 69407430


 410.00593 000000  - BESTWESTERN TRAIL LODG894 03/07/2016Apprentice school - Eau Claire 69407430


 23.98933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 03/28/2016Strobe lights 69407430


 2.29933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/28/2016Strobe lights 69407430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, April 13, 2016


09:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000059'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 150.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 03/10/2016Safety boots A Ruder 69307430


 322.61594 000000  - NWTC BOOKSTORE GB887 03/22/2016Apprentice School - Books 69307430


 11.58933 000000  - BP#9794934MILITARY AVE894 03/25/2016FUEL FOR PRIUS 69307430


 328.00593 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 03/25/2016Apprentice School 69307430


 10.95833 000000  - ROCKY ROCOCO PIZZA Q83894 03/03/2016CMOM TRAINING 87107460


 60.42827 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 03/07/2016Pipe for railing repair 87107460


 17.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/08/2016Rail in DAF room 87107460


 5.93833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/10/2016primary valve supplies 87107460


 40.91828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/11/2016Auto supplies 87107460


 4.89828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 03/15/2016Fuses for televising truck 87107460


 5.88828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/15/2016Lights on camera truck 87107460


 45.76828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/15/2016Lights for televising truck 87107460


 5.57828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/15/2016Parts for televising truck 87107460


 12.43828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/17/2016lights on truck 7 87107460


 105.51827 000000  - UNITED RENTALS894 03/22/2016CORE RENTAL 87107460


 2.29827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/23/2016Hose fitting 87107460


 20.33827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/28/2016softener salt and harware 87107460


 40.48831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/30/2016Extension pole for televising truck 87107460


 3.99831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/30/2016Organizer for televising truck 87107460


 4.40827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 03/30/2016pipe tape 87107460


 1.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/31/2016copper sleeve for primary pump 2 87107460


 24.72921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 03/09/2016Recovery gift - LKropf 36607430


 8.99921 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 03/09/2016Recovery gift - LKropf 36607450


 11.24851 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 03/09/2016Recovery gift - LKropf 36607460


 3.33921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607430


 1.19921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607450


 1.59851 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607460


 0.55233 001099  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607430


 23.59921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General kitchen supplies 36607430


 8.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General kitchen supplies 36607450


 10.73851 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General kitchen supplies 36607460


 19.68921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607430


 7.07921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607450


 9.43851 000000  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607460


 3.14233 001099  - STAPLES352 03/14/2016General office supplies 36607430


 5.41921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/16/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607430


 1.97921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/16/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607450


 2.47851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 03/16/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607460


 8.90642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623116824 03/16/2016SHIPPING - WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 18.24921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/25/2016General kitchen and office supplies 36607430


 6.63921 000000  - STAPLES352 03/25/2016General kitchen and office supplies 36607450


 8.30851 000000  - STAPLES352 03/25/2016General kitchen and office supplies 36607460


 8.90642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623136824 03/30/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 132.75921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine printer 36607430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, April 13, 2016


09:35AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000059'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 47.79921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine printer 36607450


 63.72851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine printer 36607460


 21.24233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine printer 36607430


 29.97921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine software 36607430


 10.78921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine software 36607450


 14.38851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine software 36607460


 4.81233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - postage machine software 36607430


 119.75921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - folder/inserter 36607430


 43.11921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - folder/inserter 36607450


 57.48851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - folder/inserter 36607460


 19.16233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 03/31/2016Maintenance contract - biannual - folder/inserter 36607430


 150.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 03/07/2016Quarterly sprinkler inspection 41007430


 332.40232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 03/07/2016bulbs 41007430


 130.03933 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP417 03/10/2016SOAP FOR TRUCKS 41007430


 116.53594 000000  - THE WILSON BOHANNAN COMPA931 03/11/2016BRASS PADLOCK 41007430


 1,838.00932 000000  - NEWMARK CORPORATION934 03/11/2016METER TRENCH DRAIN GRATE 41007430


 166.10593 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL775 03/14/2016WELDING SUPPLIES 41007430


 13,082.00232 001099  - CREE LIGHTING484 03/15/2016LED LIGHTING 41007430


 206.60232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 03/16/2016Insulators 41007430


 7.62593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 03/17/2016STUART C IRBY 41007430


 188.50933 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 03/18/2016Wipers for trucks 41007430


 53.00932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 03/24/2016Restroom supplies 41007430


 96.49932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 03/24/2016Label maker 41007430


 59.25932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 03/28/2016Latex gloves 41007430


 80.00232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 03/30/2016Copper wire 41007430


 1,534.96642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 03/08/2016Chemicals 40007450


 250.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 03/16/2016MONTHLY CLEANING CONTRACT 40007430


 680.40920 000000  - AMER PUBLIC POWER ASSO439 03/30/2016Street Light Design Manual 40007430


 68.97932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/07/2016Tool chest truck 22 52857430


 212.22933 000000  - STROBESRUSI038 03/11/2016STROBE LIGHTS FOR BUCKET TRUCK 52857430


 9.76934 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 03/15/2016bolts for cone holders 52857430


 116.94934 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL775 03/18/2016WHEELS FOR PALLET JACK 52857430


 59,348.84Total:











Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through March 2016.


The Public Service Commission authorized a water rate adjustment effective


May 1, 2016.  The average residential customer bill will increase by


$1.72 per month.


The City Council approved electric and water bond sales to Baird (Electric)


and Bankers Bank - McFarland State Bank (Water) on April 26, 2016.


The proceeds will be used to fund various capital improvements over the next


18 - 24 months.


Staff is working on an a review of the electric utility revenue requirements for 


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


March 2016-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


March 2016-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 3,578,934$         443,426$          488,536$             4,510,895$        


Other 54,853                17,830              10,100                 82,783               


Total Operating Revenue: 3,633,787$         461,256$          498,636$             4,593,679$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 2,753,176$         -$                  -$                    2,753,176$        


Expenses 456,387              211,734            221,511               889,632             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 96,249                95,001              -                      191,250             


Depreciation 237,351              107,301            204,999               549,651             


Total Operating Expense: 3,543,163$         414,036$          426,510$             4,383,709$        


Operating Income 90,624$              47,220$            72,126$               209,970$           


Non-Operating Income 269,074              8,470                8,220                   285,764             


Non-Operating Expense (36,836)               (24,999)             (42,501)               (104,336)            


Net Income 322,863$            30,691$            37,845$               391,398$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


March 2016-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 90,624$              47,220$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,156,136         12,978,354       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,901,906)        (4,494,391)        


Average Materials and Supplies 141,826              31,025              


Average Regulatory Liability (177,284)             (273,828)           


Average Customer Advances (217,095)             


Average Net Rate Base 12,001,677$       8,241,160$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.76% 0.57%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Mar-16


Unrestricted (3.6 months O&M) 4,870,090      


Bond Reserve 649,338         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 573,776         


Designated 1,864,413      


Total 7,957,617      


Water Mar-16


Unrestricted (2.7 months O&M) 388,166         


Bond Reserve 244,677         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 222,676         


Designated 87,494           


Total 943,013         


Wastewater Mar-16


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) 807,616         


DNR Replacement 1,284,829      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 450,322         


Designated 584,936         


Total 3,127,704      


4,870,090 , 61%


649,338 , 8%


573,776 , 7%


1,864,413 , 24%


Electric Cash - March 2016


Unrestricted (3.6 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


388,166 , 41%


244,677 , 26%


222,676 , 24%


87,494 , 9%


Water Cash - March 2016


Unrestricted (2.7 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


807,616 , 26%


1,284,829 , 41%


450,322 , 14%


584,936 , 19%


Wastewater Cash - March 2016


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


March 2016-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 7,957,617$         943,013$          3,127,704$        12,028,333$    


Customer A/R 1,312,934           170,356            191,398             1,674,688        


Other A/R 153,138              27,481              11,412               192,031           


Other Current Assets 898,947              654,021            477,753             2,030,721        


Plant in Service 24,822,532         13,247,372       27,677,466        65,747,371      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,383,165)       (4,700,256)        (9,688,325)         (26,771,745)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,870,403           7,118,233         -                     9,988,636        


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,505,214)         (1,887,154)        -                     (3,392,368)       


Construction Work in Progress 295,056              128,984            93,536               517,576           


Total Assets 24,422,250$       15,702,050$     21,890,944$      62,015,244$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 215,790$            61,332$            45,143$             322,265$         


Taxes Accrued 466,509              458,250            3,441                 928,200           


Interest Accrued 640                     40,752              69,680               111,072           


Other Current Liabilities 564,143              127,241            129,895             821,279           


Long-Term Debt 4,138,828           2,390,464         5,908,753          12,438,044      


Net Assets 19,036,340         12,624,011       15,734,033        47,394,384      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,422,250$       15,702,050$     21,890,944$      62,015,244$    





		2016-05-17 Utilities Committee Transmittal To The Council.pdf

		2016-05-16 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Consent Agenda.pdf

		2016-05-10 Payments Due List.pdf

		2016-05-10 Statistics.pdf

		Copy of 2016-05-10 Financial Statements.pdf






Date/Time: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m The Common Council meeting will
commence at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the Committee of the Whole
meeting is adjourned.


Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Tom Selsor, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:25 p.m.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that 11 alderpersons were present, with Kittleson being absent and
excused.


The Stoughton color guard posting the Colors and lead the pledge of the allegiance.


Mayor Olson proclaimed the week of May 15, 2016 through May 21, 2016 as National Police Week.


Municipal Clerks Week Proclamation


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 1, 2016 through May 7, 2016 as Municipal Clerks
Week.


National Public Works Week Proclamation


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 15, 2016 through May 21, 2016 as National Public
Works Week.


National Nursing Home Week Proclamation


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the week of May 8, 2016 through May 14, 2016 as National Nursing
Home Week.


Syttende Mai Proclamation


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the Syttende Mai celebration in the City of Stoughton will be held on May
13, May 14, and May 15, 2016.


Kettle Park West Update


Nothing to report at this time.







Mayor Olson asked that new business items be discussed before Old business on the agenda.


Minutes and Reports:


 Minutes: Commission on aging (4/5/2016), Public Safety Committee (3/30/2016),
Finance Committee (4/12/2016), Personnel Committee (2/11/2016), and Public Works
Committee (3/15/2016)


 Reports: Treasurer’s Report First Quarter 2016


Public Comment Period:


Laura Trotter; 2156 Fallen Oak Trl; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West- Phase II Development.


Sharon Mason-Boersma; 243 E McKinley St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West- Phase II
Development.


Bev Mansfield; 1509 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke as a private citizen and spoke in favor of the Kettle Park
West- Phase II Development.


John Morgan; 101 S Fifth St; Spoke to the parking ordinance (O-6-2016), to amend the parking on Main
Street.


Kay Weeden; 126 Manilla St; Spoke to the parking ordinance (O-6-2016), to amend the parking on
Main Street.


CONSENT AGENDA
A. April 26, 2016 Council Minutes
B. R-63-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to various


Committees


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation 11-0.


NEW BUSINESS


R-59-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton
Utilities 2015 Audit Report and Management Letter.


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-59-2016, second by Engelberger. Jodi Dobson, from Baker
Tilly, Virchow & Krause, gave the Council an overview of the 2015 Stoughton Utilities annual
audit report. She explained that overall the Stoughton Utilities is in a strong financial position as
it has been in the past. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0.







R-62-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with
Payne & Dolan Inc. for the 2016 Street Pulverization Projects.


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-62-2016, second by Engelberger. Streets Superintendent
gave an overview of the streets that will be part of the pulverization project and that the lowest
bidder was Payne & Dolan, Inc at $884,755.26. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 11-0.


R-60-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the concept plan for
improvements to Rotary Park.


Motion by Selsor, to approve R-60-2016, second by Lawrence. Hirsch explained that the plan,
included in the packet, is a preliminary idea and is subject to change. Mark Schubring, from the
Stoughton Rotary Club, addressed the Council regarding the possible proposed changes to
Rotary Park. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0.


O-6-2016- Amending Chapter 70-195 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
parking restrictions on the 200 Block of East Main Street.


Engelberger offered O-6-2016 as a first reading and noted that this ordinance will be available
for Council consideration at the next meeting. Council discussion encompassed the need for the
Council to have a discussion regarding parking downtown in general. Police Chief Leck also
explained that he was concerned with the ability to enforce the restrictions and that without
enforcement the violations will still occur.


Motion by Jenson, to waive the Council rules to allow a second reading of an ordinance at the
current meeting, second Majewski. Motion failed on a voice vote 4-7, with Swadley, Boersma,
Lawrence, Majewski, Truehl, Selsor, and O’Connor.


The ordinance will be available for Council consideration at the next Council meeting on May
24, 2016.


O-7-2016- To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree
Installation related to the planting of parkrow trees by developers.


Majewski offered O-7-2016 as a first reading and noted that this ordinance will be available for
Council consideration at the next meeting.


O-8-2016- To remove Section 66-904 (13) from the City of Stoughton Municipal Code relating
to the installation of Street Trees.


Majewski offered O-8-2016 as a first reading and noted that this ordinance will be available for
Council consideration at the next meeting.







R-61-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Terra Hanson as the
agent for Wal-Mart Store #1176


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-61-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that the
current agent for that business had left and this would allow a new agent to be appointed to the
store. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0.


OLD BUSINESS


R-45-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving the
Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West


Motion by Truehl, to approve the amended resolution for the Kettle Park West Preliminary Plat last
revised on April 26, 2016, second by O’Connor. Truehl noted that the amended resolution would allow
the development to continue with “Phase A” of the second phase of this development.


Motion to amend by Selsor, to say that “an amended Preliminary Plat will be fully completed by
Forward Development Group and approved by the City prior to start of Phase II of Kettle Park West,
showing the development of a public access road extending from Phase II to Highway 138. This
amended plat will be used in the further development of Kettle Park West unless the City and Forward
Development Group agree otherwise”, second by Swadley.


Jeff Held from Strand Associates, addressed the Council regarding the Traffic Impact Analysis study for
Kettle Park West- Phase II. He explained that the connection at Oak Opening and Highway 138 would
be to benefit Highway 51. He further explained Council’s questions regarding communication with the
Wisconsin DOT about the Highway 138 connection.


Planning Director Scheel explained that the current resolution would allow for these three provisions:
1. The developer must be obligated to install all of the streets, utilities, sidewalks, street


lighting, and other public improvements required to serve those areas
2. A plan or agreement, acceptable to the City, must be in place for the completion of street


improvements within the Town of Rutland, including bike/pedestrian accommodations and
traffic signals at Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and USH 51


3. The connection of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138 has been resolved to the City’s
satisfaction.


Hirsch questioned why Phase E wasn’t included in the resolution. To that, Attorney Dregne explained
that Phase E is not a part of the current preliminary plat. Attorney Dregne further explained that the
Developer hopes to approve the preliminary plat for Phase A and then would offer plats for the
remaining sections in several phases.


Amendment to the motion was withdrawn by Selsor and seconded by Swadley.


Council discussion encompassed the language in the amended resolution pertaining to the provisions
that would allow Phase A to move forward with development.







Engelberger explained to Council his concerns with the Traffic Impact Analysis and the traffic concerns
around the development in general.


The original motion was then reread. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-3, with Johnson, Selsor, and
Majewski voting noe.


O-5-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west of US
Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding
to SR-5 – Single Family Residential, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family
Residential, MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional and PB – Planned Business


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-5-2016, second by Lawrence. Truehl explained that this
ordinance would change the various zoning classification for it’s potential uses.


Attorney Dregne offered language to the current ordinance. He noted that the language in section
2 references a section 5 and that it should reference section 4.


Also change section 3 of the ordinance to state: “The changes to the zoning classifications of the
lots within the preliminary plat attached as Exhibit A shall not be effective until the applicant has
obtained approval of and recorded a final plat of such lots in substantially the same form as the
preliminary plat. The zoning classifications provided for in Section 2 shall conform to the final
configuration of lots in the recorded final plat. Approval of this ordinance does not constitute
approval of the Preliminary Plat.”


Motion carried on a roll call vote of 10-1, with Johnson voting noe.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Jenson. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 10:19 p.m.








Meeting of the: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL
Date/Time: Monday, May 10, 2016 @ 6:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers
Members: Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Tass Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul
Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Thomas Selsor, Scott
Truehl, and Mayor Donna Olson


CALL TO ORDER


Council President Swadley called the meeting of the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:01
pm


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that 11 alderpersons and the Mayor were present, Kittleson
was absent and excused.


Swadley thanked the Council, staff, developers and all involved with the project and for their
input to prepare for this meeting.


Public Comment Period


Laura Trotter; 2156 Fallen Oak Trl; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West- Phase II
Development.


Dennis Steinkraus; 161 Horizon Dr, Verona; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West- Phase II
Development.


Bill Dunlop; 161 Horizon Dr, Verona; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park West- Phase II
Development.


Mary Claire Lanser; 14550 W Meadowshire Dr, New Berlin; Spoke in favor of the Kettle Park
West- Phase II Development.


Bev Mansfield; 1509 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke as a private citizen and spoke in favor of the
Kettle Park West project.


Consent Agenda


A. March 17, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes
B. April 19, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Selsor. Motion carried
unanimously by acclamation 11-0.







Overview, discussion and possible recommendation to Council RE: KPW Phase II
Preliminary Plat (Resolution R-45-2016) including:


Selsor explained that he felt that the questioning of whether or not a hotel is appropriate to be
discussed, as the property is privately owned and a hotel would be an appropriate use of the land.


Hotel Marketing Study via phone call with consultant
Lindsey Kaptur, from Midwest Regional Director of Hospitality Marketers International, Inc,
gave a brief summary of what the firm does as a whole and the Hotel Marketing Study to the
Committee of the Whole. She summarized that Stoughton could benefit from another hotel in
the area without hurting the existing hotels. She noted that she conducted a focus group and had
an overwhelming turnout of participants.


Senior Living Marketing Study via phone call with consultant
David Haviland, from Baker Tilly, Virchow, and Krause, gave a brief summary of the Senior
Living Marketing Study to the Committee of the Whole.


Home Market Studies
No discussion took place.


Department of Transportation Letter Update
No discussion took place.


Approval of Parkland Dedication
No discussion took place.


Traffic Impact Analysis
No discussion took place.


Lawrence said that he agreed with Selsor’s early comment stating that he felt that the discussion
of the market studies at this point is irrelevant and that the Council would never ask every
business that wanted to come into Stoughton, to conduct a market study for that business type.


ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Engelberger, to adjourn the meeting of the Committee of the Whole, second by
Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The meeting of the Committee of
the Whole adjourned at 7:19 p.m.








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\5-24-2016\5-Public Hearing Notice special assessment - 2016  Street Project.doc 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 


 
 The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., or as 


soon hereafter as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety 


Building, 2nd Floor, 321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, to consider 


special assessments for sidewalks, driveways, aprons, carriage walks, and curb and 


gutter for the following projects: 


 


2016 Street Reconstruction Project that includes work on Kings Lynn Road 


from Jackson Street to the north end of the street north of Felland Street; 


Brewer Court; Industrial Circle; and King Street from W. South Street to 


Kvamme Lane 


 


Van Buren Street Reconstruction from Main Street to Harding Street; Clyde 


Street – full length; Wilson Street from Van Buren Street to Page Street; 


Jackson Street from Van Buren Street to Harrison Street  


 


within the City of Stoughton and levying of special assessments to pay for same. 


 


      Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


Published April 28, 2016 


 


 


Please Note: 
 


If you have any questions regarding this notice  
and/or special assessments, please contact  


Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel at 873-6619 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 70-195 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions on the
200 Block of East Main Street


Committee Action: Public Safety committee recommends denial 3-1, with 1 abstention


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-6-2016 Date
Introduced:


May 10, 2016


May 24, 2016


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 70-195. - Thirty-minute parking limit.


No vehicle shall be parked or left standing for longer than 30 minutes at the following locations:


(1) On the north side of the alley which is on the west side of 214 South Forrest Street, at the point


where the alley intersects South Forrest Street.


(2) On the two northernmost parking stalls on the east side of City Hall from 7:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.,


Monday through Friday.


(3) On the 200 Block of E. Main Street on the south side beginning at Forrest Street 100 feet
east on E. Main Street


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 27, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl, and Mayor Donna
Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Judge Matt Roethe, Court Clerk Mary Giezma, Dennis Lange,
Cathy Kalina, Sharon Mason- Boersma, Vik Maling, Joe Crubaugh, and Teresa Pellett


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Discussion and possible action regarding the amendment to City of Stoughton
Municipal Ordinance 70-195 adding sub section (3), relating to restricted parking the
200 block of East Main Street
Chief Leck explained that the ordinance amendment comes from a request of a downtown
merchant to change the parking, for three parking stalls, on the 200 block of East Main from
two hour parking to thirty minute parking. Leck explained that he contacted the various
business owners so that they could be invited to the meeting to discuss the possible effect
of this parking change. Chief Leck explained how the parking restriction could be enforced,
should it change. Dennis Lange, from the Cinema Café, expressed concerns with the
current two hour parking for his patrons. He also expressed concerns with the parking lot
behind the cinema. Jenson asked about a possible addition of a Community Service Officer
to help enforce the parking restrictions. Chief Leck said that it would be a position that
would consistently take care of parking management and would be a non-sworn officer.


Jenson stated that this ordinance should be sent to Council to discuss. Motion by Jenson, to
deny the ordinance change and to send to Council for consideration, second by Truehl.
Motion carried 3-1, with Engelberger voting noe and Kittleson abstaining.







 


Your Community Grocery. Experience the Co-op Advantage. 
229 East Main Street ● Stoughton, WI 53589 ● www.yaharagrocery.coop 


May 3, 2016 
 


Stoughton City Council and Mayor’s Office 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
Dear Stoughton City Council and Mayor Olson: 
 
Please accept this letter on behalf of the Yahara River Grocery Cooperative regarding 
the first reading and consideration of parking restriction changes for the south side of 
the 200 Block of Main St. at your May 10 committee meeting -- an issue that was 
considered at the April 27 Public Safety Committee. 
 
Here are the concerns of YRGC: 
 
YRGC shoppers, board members, staff, and management have all observed an 
increasing lack of short term parking in front of the store over the past year.  
 
• The observed issue is that there are cars parked in these 2-hour spots all day long 


or for several hours at a time.  
• The problem for YRGC is that we’re seeing a downtick in business over the past 


year at the same time as we're seeing this increasing lack of parking, and so this is a 
correlation that’s hard for us to ignore since the co-op relies on many shoppers 
being able to carry groceries to their vehicles.  


• This can really take a toll on a small business over time and is a major problem for a 
grocery business like YRGC that truly survives week to week and simply doesn’t 
have the resources or capital to move the store’s location. (We’d love to move to a 
stand-alone site with a parking lot, but that’s probably 15 to 20 years off and we 
actually very much value and enjoy being a downtown business).  


• So, Stoughton’s little grocery cooperative could really use your help! 
 
What would help? 
 
• Establish the first 3 spots in front of YRGC as 30-minute parking during the daytime 


retail hours—until 7:00 p.m. This would benefit not only YRGC, but also those 
ducking into the bakery during the day. Right now the first spot on the corner of Main 
and Forrest Streets is a 10-minute spot, but the sign is oddly placed on the corner 
nearly 20 feet in front of the spot. So we propose it be replaced with one of these 3 
new 30-minute spots.   


 
• An increase in parking enforcement may help “re-train” those who are parking for  







 


Your Community Grocery. Experience the Co-op Advantage. 
229 East Main Street ● Stoughton, WI 53589 ● www.yaharagrocery.coop 


 
long periods on Main St. It seems to have become a habit for some and they 
probably don’t even know the effect this is having on small businesses. Even a 
warning explaining the situation would great.  


 
Finally, we really want to stress that YRGC doesn't want to affect any other businesses 
whatsoever, like the brewpub, who we value as friends and neighbors. Instead, we hope 
that the bank parking lot across the street (open to the public after the bank closes) as 
well as the many spots along Forrest St. and the other Main St. parking will more than 
compensate for these 3 spots being 30-minute until 7:00.  
 
YRGC could just really use some help making what is admittedly not an ideal grocery 
store location a bit easier for our customers and, hopefully, the business. We think 
these 3 new spots could really help.  
 
Thank you very much for considering this and for your support of Stoughton’s downtown 
merchants. 
 
In cooperation, 
 
The Yahara River Grocery Cooperative Board of Directors 
 
Emily Beebe, Chris Erickson, Jill Hauk, Cynthia Hurtenbach, Stephen Lawrence, John 
Morgan, Cathy Royer, and Kay Weeden 
 
 
 
 
 





		7a-O-6-2016-Amending Section 70-195- Restricted Parking.pdf

		7b-April 27, 2016 Public Safety Meeting Excerpts- Parking Ordinance.pdf

		7c-YRGC Main St. Parking Letter.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL


To amend Section 10-2 Construction Standards- Chapter 10-2(d) Street Tree Installation related to the
planting of parkrow trees by developers.


Committee Action: Approved 4 - 0 with Mayor voting yes


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O-7-2016 Date Introduced: May 10, 2016


May 24, 2016


The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains that the Municipal Code of
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin is amended as follows:


(d) Street Terrace trees installation. The construction of a new home or business shall require the
developer or owner of record of the property at the time of being issued a building or zoning permit
issuance, to pay the City of Stoughton the cost of $350 per tree for the installation of two (2) city terrace
trees that will be planted by an approved landscape professional contracted by the City of Stoughton.
Trees are planted per frontage in the terrace area between the curb and gutter and the public sidewalk.
For further clarification, all projects that require site plan review/approval by the Planning Commission
are required to pay the City of Stoughton for city terrace trees unless there are existing terrace trees
meeting the requirements of this section as determined by the Public Works Director or designee. These
projects include new non-residential buildings, new multi-family residential buildings (3 or more units),
new parking lots or additions to: non-residential buildings, multi-family buildings (3 or more units), or
parking lots. Such projects abutting Main Street between Page Street and the railroad tracks east of
Seventh Street are exempt from per terrace tree fee. Frontages that exceed 80 feet will require additional
trees as determined by the street superintendent Public Works Director or their designee. If, as
determined by the street superintendent Public Works Director or their designee, there is not adequate
area within the terrace, the required trees shall be installed on private property within ten feet of the
public sidewalk at the direction of the street superintendent Public Works Director or their designee. If,
as determined by the street superintendent Public Works Director or their designee, the terrace or area
behind the sidewalk is not suitable for tree installation the owner shall contribute $350.00 for each tree
not installed to the city's urban forestry program for installation of street terrace trees elsewhere in the
city's urban forestry. This amount shall be determined annually by the street superintendent Public
Works Director based on the cost to purchase and install each tree.
The Street Superintendent Public Works Director or their designee, will work with the
developer/homeowner to choose tree species to be planted from a list of available species that are on the
approved city tree planting list. Trees selection will be based on location of tree(s) to be planted, 5%
rule for any species, and availability.







Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 10\Chapter 10-2(2) Street Tree Installation 2016.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON
DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873


Date: April 11, 2016


To: Tom Majewski, Public Works Committee Chair


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Terrace Tree Requirements


As requested by the Public Works Committee, we have prepared
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation
requirements in Chapter 66 as part of the land division ordinances
attached.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Public Works


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Tom Majewski, Public Works Committee Chair


Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Terrace Tree Requirements


he Public Works Committee, we have prepared ordinance amendments related
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation


as part of the land division ordinances. See proposed


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Public Works\Public Works Committee April 2016.docx


RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DIRECTOR


ordinance amendments related
to terrace tree requirements. To eliminate confusion, we propose to eliminate the tree installation


. See proposed amendments







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room – 381 E Main St.


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson,
and Mayor Olson


Absent:


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Alderperson Tom Selsor and resident Charles Vervoort.


Call to Order: Manthe called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm


1) Elect Chair & Vice Chair: O’Connor nominated Majewski for Chair. Carried 3-0, with the
Mayor voting yes. O’Connor nominated Boersma for Vice Chair. Carried 3-0, with the Mayor
voting yes.


2) Communications: Manthe stated that President Swadley wanted all committees to review
the Council Orientation Booklet and review the responsibilities of the committee on which they
sit. Manthe also discussed the sub committees of Public Works – the Tree Commission and
Cemetery Board. Majewski then appointed Sid Boersma to the Tree Commission and
Kathleen Johnson to the Cemetery Board. Manthe stated that Street Construction Projects
will begin the week of May 16th which includes Van Buren St, Clyde & Wilson. Scheel stated
that the Van Buren St from Main to Jackson will be done first. Scheel also stated that there will
be a Public Hearing on Tuesday May 24th for all projects to review special assessments and
cost allocations. Scheel stated that he had also received calls regarding the bike lane on
Kings Lynn Road and whether it could be eliminated and parking is available on both sides of
the street.


3) Activity Reports: Manthe reported that crews have


 Crews had a few snow events to take care of with plowing and salting streets, and cleaning
sidewalks.


 In addition to removing ash trees for EAB, strong winds caused some tree damage that
crews had to respond to.


 Street sweepers were out for the first time this year. One of the earliest they have been out
in years. Spring sweeping is usually the heaviest sweeping of the year as all the trash, dirt
and sand collects and builds up during the winter. Street sweeping will be done monthly
now thru November, with weekly sweeping downtown every Friday.


 Crews continue to address potholes throughout the city. Once the freeze/thaw cycle is
completed and the spring rainy ends, the potholes patching will slow down.


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs,
processing invoices, e-waste sales, computerizing employee timesheets, and addressing
customer inquiries.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager attended a street sweeper maintenance class to learn new
maintenance techniques for new street sweeper that will arrive shortly. Fleet Manager is
starting to get some of the winter season equipment changed over to summer season.


 Pedestrian signs were placed out again. Pedestrian signs are located downtown (2),
Monroe Street & Main Street, and Hwy 51 and King Street Area.


 Crews placed out new trash receptacles containers along Main Street. The new
receptacles containers will separate recycling and refuse. We have been working on notify
violators from private businesses and apartments who place their trash is these city
receptacles.







 The Parks Department continues to work on trimming trees/underbrush along trail system,
opening up shelter buildings, cleaning up trash and branches in parks and cleaning city
owned sidewalks during snow events. Prepping baseball diamonds and soccer fields is
right around the corner.


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, monitor water levels at
Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye
wash stations, exit lights, fall protection).


 After nearly 26 years of providing excellent work to the city, Roger Strandlie is retiring from
the Street Department on April 1. It will be tough to replace Roger’s wit and sense of
humor, he definitely provided a work moral that enlighten everyone he met.


I wish Roger the best as he enjoys retirement. If you see Roger around, please offer your
congratulations.


 On the other hand, I welcome Aaron Sokolik as the new Machine Operator for the Street
Department. Mr. Sokolik brings excellent street construction experience and will be a great
asset to the City of Stoughton.


Scheel stated there is discussion on the Nordic Ridge development and discussion on more
development by A J Arnett on the north end of Page St.


Old Business:


4) Review and Recommendation Street Tree Ordinance 10-2: Scheel presented the new
draft of the Ordinance Chapter 10-2 and also made a change from street tree to terrace tree
and he also discussed the removal of Section 66-904 (13) as it was not longer needed
because of incorporation in Chapter 10-2. Manthe questioned to make sure the ordinance
included a way to increase fees without having to change the ordinance each year. Scheel
stated that it was in the ordinance but suggested that the City keep track of costs for
justification for changing the fees.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by _Mayor Olson ? to recommend to the Common
Council to approve the changes to Section 10-2 Construction Standards – Chapter 10-2
Terrace Tree Installation and also to approve the removal of Sec 66-904 (13) Street
Trees. Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


5) Pedestrian Bridge Update – Grant Opportunities: Manthe had checked with the Wisconsin
Dept of Transportation to see if there were any available grants to use for the Pedestrian
Bridge. State grants do not cover bridges, however, the Transportation Alternatives Program
could be used but the grant cycle has been closed for 2016 but the city could try in 2017.
Manthe said that the bridge will be inspected this year and the city would have a better feel for
what is needed to restore the bridge. Majewski stated to check with the DNR – Outdoor
Recreation Grants and perhaps meet with the Rivers & Trails Task Force and work together.


Sid Boersma arrived @ 6:23 PM


6) Emerald Ash Borer Update – Draft Request for Proposals: Manthe informed the
committee that Randy Nelson was breaking the city into zones and schedule the tasks over
several years which includes; removals, stumps and replanting. Request for bids are currently
being drafted for each of the categories. Manthe stated the smaller local companies probably
won’t be able to handle this type of situation and the bids would also be sent to larger
companies thorough out the area.







Selsor had run some preliminary numbers for costs but wanted to state that he feels the ash
trees that are currently being treated should continue to be treated unless they start dying. At
best it would buy the city time and some trees would be left standing so the removal process
isn’t so devastating. Selsor also suggested allowing citizens to adopt a tree to inject provided
it met the requirements. These suggestions and ideas will be forwarded to the Tree
Commission for discussion.


New Business:


7) Approve March 15, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor seconded by Boersma
to approve minutes. Motion carried 5-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


8) Recommend and Approve 2016 Street Pulverization Projects – Local Road Improvement
Program: Chapin Lane: Manthe stated that three bids were received. The city budgeted
$945,000.00 for 2016 Street Pulverization. Manthe is recommending that the committee
accept the low bid of $ 884,755.26 from Payne & Dolan. The city has used Payne & Dolan is
the past and has been satisfied with the work. Manthe stated that Chapin Lane is a part of
the Local Road Improvement Program and required to have committee and council approval in
order to receive reimbursement and is recommending approval to proceed with the work.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Finance Committee to
accept and award the bid to Payne & Dolan for the amount of $ 884,755.26 and then
forward to the Common Council.


The committee also recommend to the Common Council to approve the work to be
done on Chapin Lane to receive the reimbursement under the Local Road Improvement
Program. Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting yes.


9) Discussion on Succession Plan for Wood Lot in Lowell Park along Milwaukee St:
Majewski stated that the trees in this area are Aspens and the whole lot is failing as the trees
are mature. The concern is that the lot is next to a park and more specifically the play area,
parking area and there are trails through the lot. The Tree Commission will be reviewing and
developing a plan for this area. Majewski had someone suggest that the area be converted to
a prairie and would like to see a joint meeting with the Parks & Recreation Committee to
review the possibilities. Mayor Olson stated that Parks & recreation are reviewing/assessing
all the Parks in the city at this time. Currently the Parks & Recreation Committee meets the 4th


Tuesday of each month.


10) Future Agenda Items: Emerald Ash Borer


Moved by Boersma, seconded by Johnson to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 pm. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 5/4/2016





		8a-O-7-2016- Amending Municipal Code 10-2 Construction Trees.pdf

		8b-Public Works Committee Memo.pdf

		8c-Public Works Committee Minutes.pdf



